
 

    

Licensing and General Purposes CommitteeLicensing and General Purposes CommitteeLicensing and General Purposes CommitteeLicensing and General Purposes Committee     

AGENDA 
 

DATE: 

 

Thursday 6 September 2012 

 

TIME: 

 

7.30 pm 

 

VENUE: 

 

Committee Rooms 1 & 2,  

Harrow Civic Centre 

 

 

 MEMBERSHIP      (Quorum 4) 

   

  Chairman: 

 

Councillor Mano Dharmarajah  

 

  Councillors: 

 
Mrinal Choudhury 
Kairul Kareema Marikar 
Ajay Maru (VC) 
Phillip O'Dell 
Varsha Parmar 
William Stoodley 
Krishna Suresh 
 

Husain Akhtar 
Ramji Chauhan 
Susan Hall 
Manji Kara 
Amir Moshenson 
John Nickolay 
Anthony Seymour 
 

  
 

 
 

Reserve Members: 

 
1. Mrs Rekha Shah 
2. Ben Wealthy 
3. Raj Ray 
4. Ann Gate 
5. Sue Anderson 
6. Krishna James 
7. Bill Phillips 
8. Sachin Shah 
 

1. Mrs Camilla Bath 
2. Stephen Wright 
3. Kam Chana 
4. Stephen Greek 
5. Lynda Seymour 
6. Yogesh Teli 
7. Chris Mote 
 

  
 

 
Contact:  Manize Talukdar, Democratic & Electoral Services Officer 

Tel:  020 8424 1323     E-mail:  manize.talukdar@harrow.gov.uk 
 



 

Licensing and General Purposes Committee - 6 September 2012 

 AGENDA - PART I   
 

1. ATTENDANCE BY RESERVE MEMBERS    
 
 To note the attendance at this meeting of any duly appointed Reserve Members. 

 
Reserve Members may attend meetings:- 
 
(i) to take the place of an ordinary Member for whom they are a reserve; 
(ii) where the ordinary Member will be absent for the whole of the meeting; and  
(iii) the meeting notes at the start of the meeting at the item ‘Reserves’ that the 

Reserve Member is or will be attending as a reserve; 
(iv) if a Reserve Member whose intention to attend has been noted arrives after 

the commencement of the meeting, then that Reserve Member can only act 
as a Member from the start of the next item of business on the agenda after 
his/her arrival. 

 
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST    
 
 To receive declarations of disclosable pecuniary or non pecuniary interests, arising 

from business to be transacted at this meeting, from: 
 
(a) all Members of the Committee; 
(b) all other Members present. 
 

3. MINUTES   (Pages 1 - 4) 
 
 That the minutes of the meeting held on 10 July 2012 be taken as read and signed 

as a correct record. 
 

4. PUBLIC QUESTIONS    
 
 To receive questions (if any) from local residents/organisations under the provisions 

of Committee Procedure Rule 17 (Part 4B of the Constitution). 
 

5. PETITIONS    
 
 To receive petitions (if any) submitted by members of the public/Councillors under 

the provisions of Committee Procedure Rule 15 (Part 4B of the Constitution). 
 

6. DEPUTATIONS    
 
 To receive deputations (if any) under the provisions of Committee Procedure Rule 

16 (Part 4B) of the Constitution. 
 

7. COMMERCIAL SAFETY SERVICE PLAN 2012/13   (Pages 5 - 48) 
 
 Report of the Divisional Director, Environmental Services. 

 
 AGENDA - PART II - NIL   

 
 



�

� ����������	�
������	���������������������������������� ��������

�
�
�

����������	�
������	��

��������������������

�������

�

������������
�
�
��������	� �� ����������	�����	��	�	 	��
� � �
�
����
��	� �� �����	��	�!	���"�#�

�� $	� ����	��	��
�� ����	�����
�����
�� �	� ��%	�	�
�� %	����%	����	��	��&	��
�� ' 	���	���
�� '���������������
�

�� �����(��&�	��
�� ������)*���
�� +	���	��	��	��
�� '�������,�������
�� ,	�����,�	��"-#�
�� %�����	�,������
�� ,�������.������"�#�
�

�� �����������/�����������
"�#0�"�#�	�
�"-#���������	��������1�$����2�����/����
�

���� ��������������������������������
�
������� 	� � 3�� ����� ���� 	����
	���� 	�� ����� �������� �1� ���� 1��4���� 
���
	�������
�$����2�����/���5��
�
)�
��	������/����
�

$����2�����/���
�

���������6��	���'&��	�� ���������,�������.������
���������,��	��6	� ����������	��	�!	���
���������.��	��,���
��� ���������,	�����,�	��
�

�!��  �������
���
"�#����������
�
������� 	��3���������	������1��4��������������4����
��	��
5�
�
'���
	�7����8�9�'�	
�����5�:�������������/������$	����
����������	��	�!	���
��	��
�	�������	� ��������� �����	������4	��	����	�
'��������� 	�������
� ��2������ 	�� 6	���4� 6���� ,����0� !������ .��
� 6����

Agenda Item 3 
Pages 1 to 4 

1



�

����8��� � ����������	�
������	����������������������������������

,����0�.�����������������,����0�,��������;���	����������	���,�����	�
�
$��&��6�	���������1���!��������	�
�:���������<��,���4��
����	����������
�����4����������	�����4	�������
���
�	�
�2���
�����<�
�
���������,�������.������
��	��
�	�������	���������������	�����4	��	����	�
'���������	�������
���2������	���������.��
�,����0�	��������
���2������	���
�	����� 6���� ,����� 	�
� ���� 4�1�� 4	�� ������� 6�	
� 	�� ���� ,	���
� 6�	���
�	���	��� �����<� � 6�� 4��
� ���	��� ��� ���� ����� 4����� ���� �	����� 4	��
�����
���
�	�
�2���
�����<�
�
��������� $	� �� ��	��	�� 
��	��
� 	� ������	� ��������� ��� ��	�� ��� 4	�� 	�
�	����� ��2������ 	�� 6	���� :�
� 6���� ,����<� � 6�� 4��
� ���	��� ��� ���� �����
4����������	�����4	�������
���
�	�
�2���
�����<�
�
��������� '������� ,������� 
��	��
� 	� ������	� ��������� ��� ��	�� ��� 4	�� 	�
��2������	����������	�&�7�1	���	�
�(�������,����<� �6��4��
����	��� �������
�����4����������	�����4	�������
���
�	�
�2���
�����<�
�
��������� ' 	�� �	��� 
��	��
� 	� ������	� ��������� ��� ��	�� ���� 4�1�� 4	�� 	�
��	������ 	�����	��� 	�� 	� ������ ��� 6	������<� � 6�� 4��
� ���	��� ��� ���� �����
4����������	�����4	�������
���
�	�
�2���
�����<�
�
��������� %�����	� ,������ 
��	��
� 	� ������	� ��������� ��� ��	�� ��� 4	�� 	�
��2������ 	�� +	���	�� ����	��� ,����� 	�
� $�=/������ ,����<� 6�� 4��
�
���	���������������4����������	�����4	�������
���
�	�
�2���
�����<�
�
��������� ����	� ����
����� 
��	��
� 	� ������	� ��������� ��� ��	�� ��� 4	�� 	�
���	�'���������	�������
���2������	��:����2������	���	�
�(�������,����<���
6�� 4��
� ���	��� ��� ���� ����� 4����� ���� �	����� 4	�� �����
���
� 	�
� 2���
�
����<�
�
��������� ����� (��&�	�� 
��	��
� 	� ������	� ��������� ��� ��	�� ��� 4	�� 	�
��2������	��.�
����	�&�7�1	���	�
��������,����<� �6��4��
����	��� �������
�����4����������	�����4	�������
���
�	�
�2���
�����<�
�

����  �$�����
�����
�
������� 	��3���������	�����
����	������4���������2�
�	�������������<�
�

������� �#%������
�

�&�� ����������'���$
�����
��������
����������
�
3��� �	��� �����2�
� 	� ������� �1� ���� ������	��� ��������� $��������� 4����� ����
����:�������������/�������	����1���	�6	���4�,���������2����������'�	
����
��	���� 	�
� 1��� ��4�� ���	/����
� >���� ,�����<� � 3��� ������� �������
� ����
	
������� �1� 	� ������� 	����	��� ��� �������� ���� ���	� ��2�������� ��������
,������ "���,#� �������� ������/������ �	���� 1��� �	��� '�	
���� ��� >����
,����<�
�

2



�

����������	�
������	���������������������������������� ����?���

3��� ������	��� ��������� $��������� ��	��
� ��	�� ����� ������ �	
� /���� 4�
���

�/	��
� 	�� 	� ���2����� �������� �1� ���� �������� >��
� 7�2�������� �	��� 	�
�
������ ��/��@����� ���������� 	�
� �����	� ��������� ���������� ���������

������ ����<� � ���/���� �1� �A��� �	
� �����2�
� �=�����2�� ��1���	����� 1����

�11������ �������0� ����
���� 	� ���	������� 1��� :
��	����� !���1���� ����0� 	�
�
�������	������ /�� 6��	��� $�/������0� ���� ������;�� 	���	����0� 4����� �	
�
��1����
�������
���������	&���<���
�
3���������	������������$���������	

�
���	��	���������������1��B��	������0�
��������������	����
�����1��4����	����	���	�
���	�������/��	
����
�/������
�������	��	��������	����	��� ��������������,���������������/�������	����
1����	���'�	
�������>����,����5�
�
�<� ,��������	��	����1���'�	
������	����4������/������
�4����6	���4�

������<�
�

�<� '� ���	�	��� �������� ������/������ �	��� 1��� �	��� '�	
���� /��
���	/����
<�

�
�<� (����	/���	������1�������/����������/��	����
<�
�
8<� '�
�1���������2���������
��1������	������/�����
��������2���������	����1�


�1�����	��	��
�����	���'�	
���<�
�
?<� 3��� ��� ��	�� ����2���� �����
� ��� ���� /�� 	����	/�� 1��� 	�� ���� 	�� ����

'�	
��������1:�
�
�������2����������1��=������������	���<�
�
C<� )�������2����B���	�����������1��=������'�	
������	���0����������	�
����


�1����� /�� ����	
� �2��� ���� ���	��
��� �1� ���� ������� �����
� 	�
� ����
������/������ �	��� /�� ���	��	��
� 4���� �11���� 1���� ���� ��	��� �1� ����
1��4����1��	���	���	�<��

�
B<� 3��� ���������� ��� �����2�� ���� ��������� ���	�
���� ����	���	��	� /	���� ���

/�����
�1����������	��	����<�
�
-<� 3�����	����1� ����
�1����� ���/�� ��	��1����
� ��������������/���	��	��
�

/	��
� ��� ���� �	/������� �1� �������� ���,� ��	11� 4��� ��	��1��� ��� ����
'�	
���� 	�
� ���� �����	��
� �	/����� 1��� 
�1����
� 	�
� ����������
���/����1���	��������
�/������1�������	���	���
������<�

�
D<� 3��� ����� �1� �	��	����� '�	
���� �����1��� ������/������ �	���� ��� /��

��	���
�����	���������"'�	
���#<��
�
�
3��� ������	��� ��������� ��	��
� ��	�� ���� ���������� �	
� ��2���
� ���� �����	�

���������������1���	�
�1���������2���������
��1�B���	��0�	�
��	
������	
�����
�
1��� 	�
�1����� ����2���� �����
��1� ��� ��	��0� 1��4���� 	� 1���	� ��@����� 1���� ����
B����������	���	
����2����
����'�	
������	�����������<�
�
>��4���� @��������� 	�
� ��������� 1���� ���/���� �1� ���� ���������0� ����
������	������������	
2���
���	�5�
�

3



�

����C��� � ����������	�
������	����������������������������������

•� 1��4���� ���2������� ��� '�	
���� ��	���0� �	��� ,����� 4��
� /��

����
����/��	�E,���
��
�/�
�;0����	����	�	������������������	�
�
4��
� �	2�� ��
�2�
�	� �������� ������/������ �	���<� � 3���� 
�
� ���� ��	��
��	���	���'�	
�������>����,�����4��
�/���	����1�	����	�	�����������
1��
0�/����	���������������������1�����1��
�4��
�/�������1����
F�

�

•� ���� B� ������� ��	�� �	
� ���2����
� ��� '�	
���� ��	���� ��� ����� �	
�
��������������/�� ���	����������0�	�
���	���	���4	���	��������	�	���
��������������/�������	���<��6�4�2��0����4��
�/�������/�������������
	�	
�������������������
��������@������������1�����F�

�

•� ���� �2��	� ������/������ �	��� ��2���� ���� 1������ ���2���� �	��� 	�
� 	��
	

�����	� 	������ ��� ��2��� ���� �	��� ���2���� 
�1����<� � 3��� 	������
	���������
�����	���������4��
�2	��F�

�

•� 	���	��	�2	�	������1��������,�4	���	����
������2������������	��<��3���
2	�	����� 	������
� ���� ������;�� �������� 2	�	����0� �	/������� 	�
�

�1����0� 4����� ��	��� ��	�� ���� 	������ �1� ������/������ 4	�� ��/ ���� ���
��	���F�

�

•� �>7�� 4	�� ��������/�� 1��� 	��������� 	�
� �������� ���� ������;��
��2�����������	�����4�������	�
�����������,F�

�

•� ����������;��	������4������	��
�	������	�
������1�����	�����������	
�
��������������	�����	����1�	����	/������F�

�

•� ���� 
�1����� ����2���� �����
� 4��
� ���� 	11���� ���� �������� ������� �1�
��
�2�
�	����������4���4��������������,F�

�

•� ��4� ������0� ����� 	�� >���� ,������ 4��
� ���� �	2�� 	� �	��� ���2����

�1�����	���������
��������<�

�
>��4���� 1������� @��������� 1���� ���/���� �1� ���� ���������0� 	�� �11�����
�	��1��
� ��	�� '�	
���� ,������ ��� ������ �	���� �1� ���� �������� 4���� �	��� ������
��	� ���,� ������<� �'��� '�	
���� ,����� ��	�� 4	�� �	��� �1� 	� ������ ��� ��� 	�
������4��
�����/��
����
�	�E,���
��
�!�
�;<��

�
������� 	� �3�	�� ���/��	����
���	�� �����	��	������1���������������/������
�	����1���	�6	���4�,���������2����������'�	
������	����	�
���4��1����
�
>���� ,������ 1��4� ���� 	����	��� 	����
� /�� ���� ������� ��� ���� ��2��� 6����
,��������	�����2����
����'�	
������	���������'����������<�
�
"3����������0��	2������������
�	��B<�����0�����
�	��-<�����#<�
�
�
�
�
�
",����
#��)G(�7��)$��'()��6'$�'$'�'6�
��	���	��

4



 

 

REPORT FOR: 

 

Licensing and General 

Purposes Committee 
 

Date of Meeting: 

 

6 September 2012 

Subject: 

 

Commercial Safety Service Plan 
2012/13 

Responsible Officer: 

 

John Edwards - Divisional Director, 
Environmental Services 

Exempt: No 

Enclosures: Commercial Safety Service Plan 
2012/13 

 
 

Section 1 – Summary and Recommendations 
 
By virtue of the Food Safety Act 1999, the Health and Safety Act 1974 and 
associated statutory guidance, the Council, as statutory enforcement 
authority, has a duty to budget, plan and deliver the inspection and 
enforcement of food safety and health and safety services within the borough. 
The attached Plan, known as the Commercial Services Plan, satisfies these 
requirements. In accordance with the Constitution, the Health and Safety 
elements are to be considered and approved by the Licensing and General 
Purposes Committee. 
 
Recommendations: 
That the Commercial Safety Service Plan for 2012/13, in relation to the health 
and safety aspects, be approved. 
 
Reason:  (For recommendation) 
By virtue of the requirements contained in Section 18 Health and Safety at 
Work etc Act 1974 statutory requirements, under guidance of the Health and 
Safety Executive (HSE), an annual health and safety plan must be produced 
and approved by the delegated body of the Council. 
 
Failure to do so may result in the HSE revoking the Council’s health and 
safety enforcement powers. 
 

Agenda Item 7 
Pages 5 to 48 

5



 

 

Section 2 – Report 
 
2.1 Introduction & Background 
 
2.1.1. Harrow Council is committed through its Commercial Safety Team to 

ensure that: 
 

a. Food and drink intended for sale for human consumption, which is 
produced, stored, distributed, handled or consumed within the 
London Borough of Harrow (the ‘Council’) is without risk to the 
health or safety of the consumer; and 

 
b. Protect the health, safety and welfare of people at work, and to 

safeguard others, mainly members of the public, who may be 
exposed to risks from the way work is carried out; 

 
c. Reduce the incidents of infectious disease affecting the community, 

and prevent spread.  
 
2.1.2. The Council has statutory duties under Food Safety and Health and 

Safety legislation for providing an inspection and enforcement service.  
The Food Standards Agency (FSA) and Health and Safety Executive 
monitors the Council’s enforcement activities and requires approval of 
the service plan by elected members.  These functions cannot be 
delegated to bodies outside of the Council. 

 
2.1.3. The Health Protection Regulations place a requirement on the Local 

Authority to be the Responsible Authority for the reporting, investigation 
and enforcement of health protection.  This responsibility is carried out 
by the Commercial Safety Team. 

 
2.1.4 The plan is drafted in the format required by the FSA and the HSE and 

in accordance with the guidance contained in the Framework 
Agreement and Section 18 guidance and includes: the service 
provided, service standards and performance, targets and a statement 
of variances against the previous year’s plan. 

 
2.1.5 Approval of the health and safety elements of the Plan, as detailed in 

the Council’s Constitution, rests with the Licensing and General 
Purposes Committee (LGPC). A joint food safety and health and safety 
service plan is produced to prevent duplication and because the work 
is essentially delivered through the same team. A joint plan also 
provides all parties with details of the Council’s commitment to the 
regulation of food safety and health & safety within the borough. 

 

3.1 Options considered 
 
3.1.1. There is an expectation that the Council will agree to the plan as it is 

wholly based on requirements contained in the Food Standards Act 
1999, the Health and Safety at Work Act 1974 and associated statutory 

6



C:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\2\2\1\AI00079122\$mup3wlih.doc 

guidance. The options are to approve the plan or make appropriate 
changes, whilst still following the National Food Framework Agreement 
requirements 

 

4.1 Current situation 
 

4.1.1   A food service plan has been produced annually since the introduction 
of the Food Safety Act 1999. Section 18 health and safety guidance 
issued in 2010 requires a similar plan for health and safety 
enforcement activities. In 2011 the Council, through Cabinet and LGPC 
approved a combined plan, the Commercial Safety Service Plan, which 
meets both the FSA and HSE requirements.  

 

5.1     Resources, costs and risks 
 

5.1.1    Failure to have an approved plan presents a risk of failure to Harrow 
Council. The FSA and the HSE are the national bodies overseeing 
these activities and the way they are delivered at a local level. The 
FSA and HSE require Councils to make annual returns of performance 
and are at liberty to request information and/or audit our arrangements. 
Failure to have an approved plan in accordance with statutory 
guidance may attract criticism and/or other sanctions. Ultimately, if our 
arrangements and performance was considered unsatisfactory, then 
the Council may face the removal of these duties and the imposition of 
external management, with the adverse publicity that this would attract. 

 
5.1.2  The past 4 years has seen a reduction in the numbers of officers in the 

Council’s Food Safety and Health and Safety Team.  In January 2011, 
the Team Leader (H&S) was granted voluntary severance. To deliver 
efficiency savings and to improve line management, the two teams 
merged. Together with other staffing changes, the team is considerably 
depleted from earlier years whilst additional legislation has increased 
workload. This continues to put the team under considerable strain to 
comply with statutory centralised targets and commitment to comply 
with and deliver local needs.   

 
5.1.3 There have been considerable difficulties in recruitment despite 

several attempts to recruit. There has for many years been a 
recognised national shortage of Environmental Health professionals. 
This has affected the team which currently carries a 25% vacancy rate.  
The statutory requirements placed upon individuals who are able to 
undertake these duties limits our recruitment options, as we require 
individuals with specific qualifications. 

 
5.1.4 The net effect is that the team struggles to deliver its statutory duties 

and deliver on the local requirements. In its current set up, the team 
continues to prioritise statutory inspection targets but remains very 
exposed in the event of an unusual event, for example, a large scale 
food poisoning outbreak. Approval was received to re-organise the 
team to provide better resourcing to meet the demands placed upon it.  
However, due to economic pressures facing the Council  and the 
impending service transformation programme, the vacancies within this 

7



C:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\2\2\1\AI00079122\$mup3wlih.doc 

new structure have been frozen, with no foreseeable date set for a new 
round of recruitment.  

 
5.1.5      Until additional resources are available, high risk areas and statutory 

duties will be the team’s priorities. This approach does run the risk that 
any short term demand resulting from an emergency situation, for 
example a large scale food poisoning outbreak, means that the 
capacity to deliver statutory targets may be adversely affected.  

 

6.1   Staffing and workforce 
 

6.1.2 The HSE Section 18 Legal Standard states “The Enforcing Authority 
must have sufficient managerial, political, legal and administrative 
capacity to comply with the Section 18 Standard.  Such capacity 
includes the ability to… put in place and maintain levels of resource 
compliant with the requirement to make adequate arrangements for 
enforcement, ensure the intervention plan is delivered” 

 
6.1.3 As indicated in 6.1.2 above, our inspection targets and service 

standards are only capable of being met if there is a recognition that 
this will be at the expense of non statutory local needs. In addition, if 
there were a short term spike in demand (food poisoning outbreak) the 
lack of capacity could jeopardise delivery of our statutory duties. 

 
6.1.4 The service plan also sets out that the Health & Safety inspection plan 

is subject to change as 2,500 premises in the borough require re-
assessment. This is because these premises have only ever been 
subject to a “desk top” assessment.  Initial indications show that 
approximately a quarter of these (approximately 600 premises) will 
need to be visited, which will also impact on staffing and the ability to 
meet the service plan requirements. 

 

7.1  Equalities Impact considerations 
 

7.1.1   A separate equalities impact screening assessment has been 
completed for this report. The screening assessment followed the 
screening methodology recommended in the Council’s Equalities 
Impact Assessment. The screening assessment did not conclude any 
adverse effect on any particular or recognised minority group and did 
not recommend a full assessment. 

 

8.1 Financial Implications 
 

8.1.1   There is no additional financial implication in approving this policy for 
either the current budget plans or for the Medium Term Budget 
Strategy.   

 
8.1.2 The impending reorganisation of the team is a significant process but 

is not expected to have significant financial impact in terms of service 
delivery and will subject to approval by Cabinet. The changes will be 

8



C:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\2\2\1\AI00079122\$mup3wlih.doc 

designed to improve the capacity and efficiency of the team. This 
change is not contingent on an increase in the budget. 

 

9.1  Performance Issues 
 

9.1.1 The policy does not impact on any of the Councils National Indicator 
targets.  

 
9.1.2   The commercial safety service is subject to periodic auditing by the 

FSA and HSE. Failure to demonstrate compliance with the actual 
requirements, the spirit of the Framework Agreement and Section 18 
may result in adverse reporting. An extreme sanction would be for the 
FSA and or the HSE to remove the Council’s statutory enforcement 
powers. 

 
9.1.3  In the event that this policy is not approved, it will mean that the 

Council will be acting contrary to the Section 18 requirements.  The 
HSE, after consulting with the relevant Government Minister, can direct 
a Council to comply with the requirements. 

  

10.1 Environmental Impact 
 

10.1.1 The policy is not expected to have any significant direct positive or 
negative effect on the environment, although the amalgamation of 
Health and Safety enforcement duties will mean that there will be a 
reduction in business journeys made by officers.  

 
10.1.2 Approving this policy does not require an Environmental Impact 

Assessment.  
 

11.1 Risk Implications 
 

11.1.1  This policy is not included in the Directorate’s or any other Corporate 
risk register.  

 
12.1  Corporate Priorities 

 
12.1.1.   The Council’s main priorities are detailed in the Year Ahead Statement 

2011/12.  The Commercial safety Plan and the Commercial Safety 
Enforcement Policy links with these: 

 
a. Keeping neighbourhoods clean, green and safe:  Fundamentally, 

the plan covers food safety and health & safety of the community, 
as well as the public health agenda. 

 
b. United and Involved Communities: The service plan sets out 

statutory inspection and enforcement actions, but includes pro-
active health promotion and training opportunities for the 
community. 

 

9



C:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\2\2\1\AI00079122\$mup3wlih.doc 

c. Supporting and protecting people who are most in need: The plan 
covers all in its intention to protect people, including those that are 
vulnerable such as the elderly, the young and the sick.   

 
d. Supporting our town centre: The plan works towards a level playing 

field for all in terms of trade and compliance, allowing legally 
compliant businesses to thrive and benefit. 

 
12.1.2    Resources permitting, the team is developing partnerships with the  

 NHS to increase its impact on a number of key and developing Public 
Health and Wellbeing issues. Notably: to help drive down childhood 
obesity by providing better understanding around food quality and food 
labeling and to improve the risks of bacterium infections arising from 
the community and impacting the acute settings. This work is 
instrumental in the NHS/Primary Care Trust (PCT) targets to reduce 
the time patients stay in acute hospitals occupying bed space.  
Partnership working between the PCT (to be merged into the Council 
in 2012/13) and the Commercial Safety Team is already in place to 
take advantage of these changes to the NHS. 

 
12.1.3    The Commercial Safety Team will continue to deliver public health 

goals alongside the PCT, although this will be dependent on current 
reviews of the Environment Directorate and the capacity to deliver non 
statutory services. 

 

Section 3 - Statutory Officer Clearance 
 

 
 

   
on behalf of the 

Name: Jennifer Hydari x  Chief Financial Officer 
  
Date: 26 June 2012. 

   

 
 

   
on behalf of the 

Name: Paresh Mehta  x  Monitoring Officer 
 
Date: 26 June 2012  

   
 

 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 

10



C:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\2\2\1\AI00079122\$mup3wlih.doc 

Section 4 – Performance Officer Clearance 
 

 
 

   
on behalf of the 

Name: David Harrington x  Divisional Director 
  
 
Date: 1 June 2012 

  Partnership, 
Development and 
Performance 

 

Section 5 – Environmental Impact Officer 

Clearance 
 

 
 

   
on behalf of the 

Name: Andrew Baker x  Divisional Director 
  
Date: 18 June 2012 

  (Environmental 
Services) 

 

Section 6 - Contact Details and Background 

Papers 
 

Contact for information: Taiq Chowdry Service Manager, 
Environmental Health Team: 020 8736 6236, Ext 6236 
 
 
 

11



12

This page is intentionally left blank



                                 

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
I
A

L
 S

A
F

E
T

Y
 T

E
C

O
M

M
E

R
C

I
A

L
 S

A
F

E
T

Y
 T

E
C

O
M

M
E

R
C

I
A

L
 S

A
F

E
T

Y
 T

E
C

O
M

M
E

R
C

I
A

L
 S

A
F

E
T

Y
 T

E
A

M
A

M
A

M
A

M
    

        

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 S

e
r
v
ic

e
 P

la
n

S
e

r
v
ic

e
 P

la
n

S
e

r
v
ic

e
 P

la
n

S
e

r
v
ic

e
 P

la
n

    

  
  
  
 

  
  
  
 

  
  
  
 

  
  
  
 2

0
1

2
 /
1

3
2

0
1

2
 /
1

3
2

0
1

2
 /
1

3
2

0
1

2
 /
1

3
    

            

C
O

M
M

U
N

I
T

Y
 S

A
F

E
T

Y
 S

E
R

V
I
C

E
S

C
O

M
M

U
N

I
T

Y
 S

A
F

E
T

Y
 S

E
R

V
I
C

E
S

C
O

M
M

U
N

I
T

Y
 S

A
F

E
T

Y
 S

E
R

V
I
C

E
S

C
O

M
M

U
N

I
T

Y
 S

A
F

E
T

Y
 S

E
R

V
I
C

E
S

    

13



 

R
L

e
-B

ru
n
 

P
a

g
e

 1
 

2
8

/0
8

/2
0

1
2

 
   

F
A

C
T

S
 

 “I
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 h

e
a

lt
h

 i
n

 t
h

e
 w

o
rk

p
la

c
e

 i
s
 a

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
e

n
fo

rc
e

m
e

n
t 

p
ri

o
ri

ty
 d

u
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 h

ig
h

 r
is

k
s
 p

o
s
e

d
 t

o
 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

ls
, 

th
e

ir
 f
a

m
ili

e
s
, 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 c

o
s
ts

 t
o

 t
h

e
 e

c
o

n
o

m
y

.”
 

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
e

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n

t 
p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s
 f

o
r 

lo
c

a
l 

a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 r
e

g
u

la
to

ry
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 (

R
o

g
e

rs
 R

e
v
ie

w
 2

0
0

7
) 

  

E
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 C

o
s
t 
o
f 
H

e
a
lt
h
 &

 S
a
fe

ty
 I

n
c
id

e
n
ts

 i
n
 H

a
rr

o
w

: 
 

 
 

 
 

£
3
0
.2

 m
il
li

o
n

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

F
o
o
d
 B

o
rn

e
 D

is
e
a
s
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 U

K
: 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

8
5
0
,0

0
0
 (

1
2
,0

0
0
 h

o
s
p

it
a
li
s
a
ti

o
n

s
, 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
3
2
8
 d

e
a
th

s
) 1

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
E

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 c

o
s
t 
o
f 
a
c
c
id

e
n
ts

 i
n
 H

a
rr

o
w

: 
 

 
 

£
1
4
.9

 m
il
li

o
n

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

C
o
s
t 
to

 t
h
e
 U

K
 o

f 
fo

o
d
 p

o
is

o
n
in

g
: 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

£
1
.5

 b
il
li
o

n
 (

2
0

%
 o

f 
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
  

a
n

n
u

a
ll

y
 a

ff
e
c
te

d
) 

 

D
a
y
s
 l
o
s
t 
d
u
e
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 r
e
la

te
d
 i
ll 

h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 i
n
ju

ry
: 

 
 

 3
6
,4

1
5

.(
2

,2
7

4
,0

0
0

 t
h
ro

u
g
h

o
u

t 
L

o
n

d
o
n

)2
 

 

C
o
s
t 
o
f 
tr

e
a
ti
n
g
 i
n
fe

c
ti
o
u
s
 d

is
e
a
s
e
s
 i
n
  

E
n
g
la

n
d
: 

£
6
 b

il
li
o

n
3
 

  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

1
 F

o
o
d
 S

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 A

g
e
n
c
y
, 

w
w

w
.f

o
o
d
.g

o
v
.u

k
 

2
 H

e
a

lt
h
 a

n
d
 S

a
fe

ty
 E

x
e
c
u

ti
v
e
, 

B
re

a
k
d
o

w
n
 o

f 
L
o
n
d

o
n
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
 2

0
0

9
-1

0
 

3
 H

e
a

lt
h
 P

ro
te

c
ti
o
n

 A
g
e
n
c
y
 

14



 

R
L

e
-B

ru
n
 

P
a

g
e

 2
 

2
8

/0
8

/2
0

1
2

 
   

“T
h

e
 h

y
g

ie
n

e
 o

f 
fo

o
d

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 i
s
 a

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
e

n
fo

rc
e

m
e

n
t 

p
ri

o
ri

ty
 b

e
c
a

u
s
e

 o
f 

th
e

 h
ig

h
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

in
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
n

u
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
d

e
a

th
s
 a

n
d

 i
ll 

h
e

a
lt
h

 c
a

u
s
e

d
 b

y
 u

n
h

y
g

ie
n

ic
 f

o
o

d
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 h

ig
h

 c
o

s
ts

 t
o

 t
h

e
 e

c
o

n
o

m
y
.”

 
N

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

e
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t 
p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s
 f

o
r 

lo
c

a
l 

a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 r
e

g
u

la
to

ry
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 (

R
o

g
e

rs
 R

e
v
ie

w
 2

0
0

7
) 

 In
 t

h
e

 c
o
n

te
x
t 

o
f 

H
a

rr
o
w

 C
o

u
n

c
il,

 t
h

e
 E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a

lt
h

 C
o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
S

a
fe

ty
 T

e
a
m

 f
u

lf
ils

 t
w

o
 s

tr
a

te
g
ic

 l
e

g
a

l 
o

b
lig

a
ti
o

n
s
::

 
 

• 
T

h
e

 p
ro

te
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 h

e
a
lt

h
, 

s
a
fe

ty
 a

n
d

 w
e
lf

a
re

 o
f 

p
e

o
p

le
 a

t 
w

o
rk

, 
a

n
d

 t
o

 s
a
fe

g
u
a

rd
 t

h
e

 p
u
b

lic
 a

n
d

 n
o
n

-e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s
 w

h
o

 m
a

y
 b

e
 

e
x
p

o
s
e

d
 t
o

 r
is

k
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 w

a
y
 w

o
rk

 i
s
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t.
  
  

 • 
th

e
 p

re
v
e

n
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 i
n

v
e

s
ti
g
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
m

a
tt
e

rs
 r

e
la

te
d

 t
o

 f
o

o
d

 s
a
fe

ty
 a

n
d

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e
 B

o
ro

u
g
h

 

 T
h
e

s
e

 o
b

lig
a

ti
o

n
s
 a

re
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
in

 t
h

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 s

ta
tu

te
: 

 
 

• 
T

h
e

 
H

e
a

lt
h

 
&

 
S

a
fe

ty
 
E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 
(H

S
E

) 
S

e
c
ti
o

n
 
1

8
 
S

ta
n
d

a
rd

, 
“M

a
k
in

g
 
a

 
D

if
fe

re
n

c
e

” 
(S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1

0
).

 
s
e

tt
in

g
 
o

u
t 

“L
e
a

d
 
A

u
th

o
ri
ty

” 
d

e
s
ig

n
a

ti
o

n
s
  

  
 • 

T
h
e

 F
o
o

d
 S

ta
n
d

a
rd

s
 A

g
e

n
c
y
 (

F
S

A
) 

F
o

o
d

 L
a

w
 C

o
d

e
 o

f 
P

ra
c
ti
c
e

 (
J
u
n
e

 2
0
0

8
).

 s
e

tt
in

g
 o

u
t 

“F
o

o
d

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

” 
d

e
s
ig

n
a

ti
o

n
s
. 

 E
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n

t 
is

 s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 t

h
e

 B
e

tt
e

r 
R

e
g
u

la
ti
o

n
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 a
s
 a

d
v
o

c
a

te
d

 b
y
 G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n
t,

 t
h
e

 H
a
m

p
to

n
 A

g
e

n
d
a

, 
th

e
 R

o
g
e

rs
 R

e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 t
h
e
 

L
o

c
a

l 
B

e
tt
e

r 
R

e
g
u

la
ti
o
n

 O
ff

ic
e
. 

 E
v
e

ry
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

 h
a

s
 a

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 d

u
ty

 u
n

d
e

r 
S

e
c
ti
o

n
 1

8
 o

f 
th

e
 H

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 S

a
fe

ty
 a

t 
W

o
rk

 e
tc

 A
c
t 

1
9
7

4
 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 i
t 
m

a
k
e

s
 a

d
e
q

u
a
te

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 

fo
r 

h
e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 s

a
fe

ty
 r

e
g
u

la
ti
o

n
 i
n

 i
ts

 a
re

a
4
 

 E
v
e

ry
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

 h
a

s
 a

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 d

u
ty

 u
n

d
e

r 
th

e
 F

o
o

d
 L

a
w

 C
o

d
e

 o
f 

P
ra

c
ti
c
e

 (
is

s
u

e
d

 u
n
d

e
r 

th
e
 F

o
o

d
 S

a
fe

ty
 A

c
t 

1
9

9
0
 a

s
 a

m
e

n
d

e
d

 a
n

d
 F

o
o

d
 

H
y
g
ie

n
e

 (
E

n
g
la

n
d

) 
R

e
g
u

la
ti
o

n
s
 2

0
0

6
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 i
t 

m
a

k
e

s
 a

d
e
q

u
a
te

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 f
o

r 
fo

o
d

 s
a
fe

ty
 a

n
d

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 r

e
g
u

la
ti
o

n
 i
n
 i
ts

 a
re

a
 

 T
h

is
 P

la
n

 i
s
 a

n
 i
m

p
o

rt
a
n

t 
p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 t
h

a
t 
n

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
p

ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 a

n
d
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
 a

re
 a

d
d

re
s
s
e
d

 a
n

d
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 i
n

 a
 w

a
y
 t

h
a

t 
a
ls

o
 

m
e

e
ts

 l
o

c
a

l 
n

e
e

d
s
. 
 I

t 
d

e
m

o
n

s
tr

a
te

s
 h

o
w

 t
h

e
 L

o
c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 w
ill

 m
e

e
t 

it
s
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 o
b

lig
a

ti
o

n
s
. 

    
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

4
 S

e
c
ti
o
n
 1

8
 G

u
id

a
n
c
e
, 
H

S
E

 S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
0
 

15



 

R
L

e
-B

ru
n
 

P
a

g
e

 3
 

2
8

/0
8

/2
0

1
2

 
   

T
A

B
L

E
 O

F
 C

O
N

T
E

N
T

S
 

  
O

V
E

R
A

L
L

 C
O

M
M

E
R

C
IA

L
 S

A
F

E
T

Y
 T

E
A

M
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
 A

IM
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

.
5

 

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n
t 

P
ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
6

 

R
e

g
io

n
a

l 
P

ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

.
6

 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

P
ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
6

 

1
. 

B
A

C
K

G
R

O
U

N
D

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
7

 

P
R

O
F

IL
E

 O
F

 H
A

R
R

O
W

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
7

 

C
H

A
R

A
C

T
E

R
IS

T
IC

S
 O

F
 L

O
C

A
L
 C

O
M

M
E

R
C

IA
L

 B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
E

S
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
.
7

 

O
R

G
A

N
IS

A
T

IO
N

 S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

E
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
8

 

T
H

E
 S

C
O

P
E

 O
F

 T
H

E
 C

O
M

M
E

R
C

IA
L

 S
A

F
E

T
Y

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

.
9

 

D
E

M
A

N
D

S
 O

N
 T

H
E

 C
O

M
M

E
R

C
IA

L
 S

A
F

E
T

Y
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
.
1

0
 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

 D
E

L
IV

E
R

Y
 P

O
IN

T
S

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

1
1

 

E
X

T
E

R
N

A
L

 F
A

C
T

O
R

S
 I

M
P

A
C

T
IN

G
 O

N
 T

H
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

.
1

1
 

F
O

R
T

H
C

O
M

IN
G

 C
H

A
L

L
E

N
G

E
S

 2
0

1
2
 –

 2
0

1
3

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

.
1

2
 

P
U

B
L

IC
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 S

P
E

C
IA

L
IS

T
S

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
1

3
 

“E
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 p
ra

c
ti
ti
o

n
e

rs
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 g
u

a
rd

ia
n

s
 o

f 
p

u
b

lic
 h

e
a

lt
h

, 
s
a
fe

ty
 a

n
d

 s
ta

n
d
a

rd
s
 i
n

 l
o

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e

s
 f

o
r 

m
a

n
y
 d

e
c
a

d
e

s
”

..
..

..
..

..
1

3
 

A
n

n
e
 M

ilt
o

n
 M

P
, 
P

u
b

lic
 H

e
a

lt
h

 M
in

is
te

r.
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

1
3

 

E
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a

lt
h

 a
re

 r
e

c
o

g
n

is
e

d
 b

y
 G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d
 t

h
e

 N
H

S
 a

s
 p

u
b

lic
 h

e
a

lt
h

 s
p

e
c
ia

lis
ts

, 
p

la
y
in

g
 a

 f
u

n
d
a
m

e
n

ta
l 
ro

le
 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 p

o
p
u

la
ti
o
n

. 
 T

h
is

 f
u
n

c
ti
o

n
 i
s
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl
y
 t

ru
e

 o
f 

th
e
 C

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
S

a
fe

ty
 T

e
a
m

 w
h

o
 a

re
 t
h
e

 O
ff

ic
ia

l 
P

ro
p

e
r 

O
ff

ic
e
rs

 i
n

 t
e

rm
s
 o

f 
In

fe
c
ti
o

n
 

C
o

n
tr

o
l 
L
e

g
is

la
ti
o

n
. 

 T
h

is
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 c

a
rr

y
in

g
 o

u
t 

th
e

 L
o

c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ti
e

s
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 d
u

ty
 i
n

 t
e

rm
s
 o

f 
e
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n

t 
to

 p
ro

te
c
t 

th
e

 p
u

b
lic

 f
ro

m
 s

e
ri
o

u
s
 

p
u

b
lic

 h
e

a
lt
h
 r

is
k
s
. 

 A
d
d

it
io

n
a

lly
, 

th
e

 t
e

a
m

 i
s
 i
n

v
o

lv
e

d
 i
n

 p
ro

je
c
t 

le
a
d
s
 i
n

 h
e
a

lt
h

 f
o

o
d

 i
n

it
ia

ti
v
e

s
 a

n
d

 a
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 p
a

rt
n
e

r 
o
f 

th
e

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 C
a

re
 T

ru
s
t 

in
 d

e
liv

e
ri
n

g
 p

u
b

lic
 h

e
a
lt
h

 t
o

 t
h

e
 l
o

c
a

l 
p

o
p
u

la
ti
o

n
 o

f 
H

a
rr

o
w

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

1
3

 

E
N

F
O

R
C

E
M

E
N

T
 P

O
L
IC

Y
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

.
1

4
 

2
. 

R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
.
1

5
 

F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
1

5
 

S
T

A
F

F
IN

G
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
.
1

6
 

E
S

T
IM

A
T

E
D

 B
R

E
A

K
D

O
W

N
 O

F
 H

O
U

R
S

 P
E

R
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
 D

E
L

IV
E

R
E

D
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
.
1

7
 

S
T

A
F

F
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

 P
L

A
N

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

.
1

8
 

3
. 

Q
U

A
L
IT

Y
 A

S
S

E
S

S
M

E
N

T
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

.
1

9
 

Q
U

A
L

IT
Y

 A
S

S
E

S
S

M
E

N
T

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

.E
rr

o
r!

 B
o

o
k

m
a

rk
 n

o
t 

d
e

fi
n

e
d

. 
E

X
T

E
R

N
A

L
 A

U
D

IT
S

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
.
1

9
 

4
. 

R
E

V
IE

W
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

2
0

 

16



 

R
L

e
-B

ru
n
 

P
a

g
e

 4
 

2
8

/0
8

/2
0

1
2

 
   

R
E

V
IE

W
 A

G
A

IN
S

T
 T

H
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 P
L
A

N
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
2

0
 

ID
E

N
T

IF
IC

A
T

IO
N

 O
F

 A
N

Y
 V

A
R

IA
T

IO
N

 F
R

O
M

 T
H

E
 C

O
M

M
E

R
C

IA
L
 S

A
F

E
T

Y
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
 P

L
A

N
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

.
2

0
 

A
R

E
A

S
 O

F
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
.
2

0
 

R
E

V
IE

W
 O

F
 T

H
E

 D
A

T
A

B
A

S
E

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
2

0
 

5
. 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

 D
E

L
IV

E
R

Y
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
2

1
 

A
C

R
O

S
S

 A
L

L
 A

R
E

A
S

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

.
2

2
 

F
O

O
D

 A
N

D
 F

E
E

D
 S

A
F

E
T

Y
 A

N
D

 S
T

A
N

D
A

R
D

S
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
2

3
 

IN
F

E
C

T
IO

U
S

 D
IS

E
A

S
E

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

2
6

 

H
E

A
L
T

H
 A

N
D

 S
A

F
E

T
Y

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

.
2

7
 

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

: 
 C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
 O

N
 V

A
R

IA
N

C
E

S
 2

0
1

1
 -

 2
0

1
2

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

.
2

9
 

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 2

:.
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
.
3

0
 

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
IA

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
 O

V
E

R
V

IE
W

 A
N

D
 L

E
G

IS
L

A
T

IO
N

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
3

0
 

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 3

: 
E

S
T

IM
A

T
E

D
 B

R
E

A
K

D
O

W
N

 O
F

 H
O

U
R

S
 P

E
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 D
E

M
A

N
D

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
.
3

2
 

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

:.
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
.
3

3
 

E
N

F
O

R
C

E
M

E
N

T
 B

R
E

A
K

D
O

W
N

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
3

3
 

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 5

:.
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
.
3

4
 

S
C

O
R

E
S

 O
N

 T
H

E
 D

O
O

R
S

 R
A

T
IN

G
S

/ 
F

O
O

D
 H

Y
G

IE
N

E
 R

A
T

IN
G

 S
C

H
E

M
E

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
.
3

4
 

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 6

:.
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
.
3

5
 

P
R

IM
A

R
Y

, 
H

O
M

E
 A

N
D

 L
E

A
D

 A
U

T
H

O
R

IT
Y

 P
R

E
M

IS
E

S
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

.
3

5
 

               

17



 

R
L

e
-B

ru
n
 

P
a

g
e

 5
 

2
8

/0
8

/2
0

1
2

 
   

O
V

E
R

A
L

L
 C

O
M

M
E

R
C

IA
L

 S
A

F
E

T
Y

 T
E

A
M

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 A
IM

 

T
o

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e

 q
u

a
li

ty
 o

f 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
’ 

li
v
e

s
 b

y
 s

e
c

u
ri

n
g

 c
o

m
p

li
a

n
c

e
 w

it
h

 f
o

o
d

 a
n

d
 w

o
rk

p
la

c
e

 H
e
a

lt
h

 &
 S

a
fe

ty
 l

e
g

is
la

ti
o

n
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 a

n
 e

ff
e

c
ti

v
e

 r
e

g
im

e
 o

f 
e

n
fo

rc
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 e

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
, 
a

n
d

 r
e

d
u

c
in

g
 i

n
c
id

e
n

ts
 o

f 
in

fe
c

ti
o

u
s

 d
is

e
a
s

e
s

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

P
ri

n
c
ip

le
s
: 

O
u
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 i
n
 a

 f
a
ir
 m

a
n
n
e
r.

  
W

e
 w

ill
 d

e
liv

e
r 

q
u
a
lit

y
 &

 v
a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o
n
e
y
. 

 W
e
 w

ill
 t

re
a
t 
th

o
s
e
 w

h
o
 u

s
e
 o

u
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

it
h
 

c
o
u
rt

e
s
y
 a

n
d
 h

o
n
e
s
ty

. 
 W

e
 w

ill
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
 &

 l
is

te
n
 t
o
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a

ls
 &

 o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 b

e
fo

re
 m

a
k
in

g
 d

e
c
is

io
n
s
. 
 W

e
 w

ill
 w

o
rk

 i
n
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
it
h
 o

th
e
rs

 t
o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 

p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
. 
 O

u
r 

s
ta

ff
 a

re
 v

a
lu

e
d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t

h
e
y
 m

a
k
e
 t
o
 a

c
h
ie

v
in

g
 o

u
r 

a
im

s
 

 
 

 
 

 

F
o

o
d

 S
a
fe

ty
 A

im
 a

n
d

 
O

b
je

c
ti

v
e
s
: 
T

o
 p

ro
te

c
t 
c
o

n
s
u
m

e
rs

 
fr

o
m

 p
o
te

n
ti
a

l 
h

a
rm

 c
a
u
s
e
d
 b

y
 

p
o
o
r 

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 o

f 
fo

o
d
 s

a
fe

ty
 a

n
d
 

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
. 
T

o
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 t
o

 t
h
e
 

w
id

e
r 

p
u
b

lic
 h

e
a

lt
h
 a

g
e

n
d

a
 t

o
 

a
d
d
re

s
s
 i
n
e
q

u
a
lit

ie
s
 i
n
 h

e
a
lt
h
 

c
a
u
s
e
d
 b

y
 u

n
e
q

u
a

l 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 r

e
la

ti
n

g
 t
o

 f
o
o
d
 s

a
fe

ty
, 

n
u
tr

it
io

n
 a

n
d
 s

ta
n

d
a
rd

s
 

 

 
H

e
a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 S
a
fe

ty
 A

im
 a

n
d

 
O

b
je

c
ti

v
e
s
: 
T

o
 p

ro
te

c
t 
th

e
 

h
e
a

lt
h
 a

n
d
 s

a
fe

ty
 o

f 
th

o
s
e

 w
h
o
 

a
re

 a
t 

w
o
rk

 o
r 

a
ff

e
c
te

d
 b

y
 a

 w
o
rk

 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 b

y
 e

n
s
u
ri
n

g
 t
h

a
t 
h

e
a
lt
h

 
a
n
d
 s

a
fe

ty
 r

is
k
s
 a

re
 p

ro
p
e
rl

y
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
d
 

 

 
J
o

in
t 

A
im

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

c
ti

v
e
s
: 

T
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 

c
u
s
to

m
e
rs

, 
in

te
rn

a
lly

 a
n
d

 e
x
te

rn
a
lly

, 
a
n
 

e
x
c
e
lle

n
t 
s
ta

n
d
a
rd

 o
f 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 

 

 
J
o

in
t 

A
im

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

c
ti

v
e
s
: 

T
o
 

e
n
s
u
re

 a
 w

e
ll-

tr
a

in
e

d
, 
c
o
m

p
e
te

n
t 

a
n
d
 m

o
ti
v
a
te

d
 s

ta
ff

 

 

K
e

y
 P

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s
: 

• 
T

o
 s

e
c
u
re

 b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 

w
it
h
 f

o
o

d
 s

a
fe

ty
 a

n
d
 s

ta
n
d

a
rd

s
 

re
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o

n
 

• 
T

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 h
ig

h
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 o

f 
fo

o
d
 h

y
g

ie
n
e
 a

n
d

 s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 i
n
 

fo
o
d
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 

• 
T

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 f

o
o
d
 h

y
g

ie
n
e
 

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 h

o
m

e
 

• 
T

o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 a

d
v
e
rs

e
 e

ff
e
c
ts

 t
o
 

h
e
a

lt
h
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 o

u
tb

re
a
k
s
 o

f 
fo

o
d
 p

o
is

o
n
in

g
 a

n
d

 i
n
fe

c
ti
o

u
s
 

d
is

e
a
s
e
 

• 
T

o
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 p

a
rt

n
e
r 

o
rg

a
n

is
a
ti
o
n
s
 t
o

 o
v
e
rc

o
m

e
 

h
e
a

lt
h
 i
n
e

q
u
a

lit
ie

s
 r

e
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 

fo
o
d
 s

a
fe

ty
 o

r 
n

u
tr

it
io

n
 

 
K

e
y
 P

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s
: 

• 
T

o
 m

a
n
a
g
e
 t
h

e
 r

is
k
 i
n
 h

ig
h
 

ri
s
k
, 
p
o
o
r 

p
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 a

n
d

/o
r 

ro
g
u
e
 t
ra

d
e
r 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 

• 
In

v
e
s
ti
g

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
m

a
jo

r 
in

ju
ry

 
in

c
id

e
n
ts

, 
fa

ta
lit

ie
s
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

n
o
ti
fi
e

d
 a

c
c
id

e
n
ts

 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 

p
o
lic

y
 

• 
T

a
rg

e
t 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
 o

n
 l
o
c
a
l 

p
ri
o
ri
ty

 a
re

a
s
 

• 
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 t
o
 t

h
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

n
a
ti
o
n
a

l 
a

n
d
 r

e
g
io

n
a

l 
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s
 o

f 
d
is

e
a
s
e
 a

n
d
 

a
c
c
id

e
n
t 

re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 

 

 
K

e
y
 P

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s
: 

• 
T

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

c
c
u
ra

te
 &

 u
p
 t

o
 d

a
te

 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 &

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 

• 
T

o
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 i
n

n
o

v
a
ti
v
e
 &

 c
re

a
ti
v
e
 

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
e
s
 t
o
 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 

d
e
liv

e
ry

 

• 
T

o
 o

b
ta

in
 c

u
s
to

m
e
r 

fe
e
d
b
a
c
k
 o

n
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 p

o
s
it
io

n
 &

 r
e

a
c
ti
n

g
 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

ly
  

• 
T

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 c
o
n
s
is

te
n

t 
h

ig
h
 q

u
a

lit
y
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 

• 
T

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

th
e
re

 a
re

 a
d

e
q
u
a

te
 

a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

ri
s
k
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

• 
T

o
 t
a
rg

e
t 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
 a

n
d
 i
n
te

rv
e
n

ti
o

n
s
 

to
 m

a
x
im

is
e
 t
h
e
ir
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

• 
T

o
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 o

th
e
rs

 t
o
 o

b
ta

in
 t
h
e

ir
 

o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 

 
K

e
y
 P

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s
: 

• 
T

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n

 
a
n
d
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
in

g
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 

w
o
rk

in
g
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
s
h
ip

s
 &

 t
e
a

m
 

s
p
ir
it
 

• 
T

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 s
ta

ff
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 t
ra

in
in

g
 f

o
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 

d
e
liv

e
ry

 &
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

• 
M

a
in

ta
in

in
g
 a

d
e

q
u
a

te
 

a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

s
ta

ff
 H

e
a
lt
h
 &

 
S

a
fe

ty
 

• 
T

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

n
 i
n
c
lu

s
iv

e
 c

u
lt
u
re

 
th

a
t 

a
llo

w
s
 s

ta
ff

 t
o
 g

ro
w

 t
h

e
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 

 

18



 

R
L

e
-B

ru
n
 

P
a

g
e

 6
 

2
8

/0
8

/2
0

1
2

 
   

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
P

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s

 

 
“
E

n
s

u
re

 a
 s

a
fe

, 
h

e
a

lt
h

y
 a

n
d

 s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 f
o

o
d

 c
h

a
in

 f
o

r 
th

e
 b

e
n

e
fi

ts
 o

f 
c

o
n

s
u

m
e

rs
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 r

u
ra

l 
e

c
o

n
o

m
y
”
 

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
E

n
fo

rc
e

m
e

n
t 

P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s
 f

o
r 

L
o

c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 R

e
g

u
la

to
ry

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

 
 “
H

e
lp

 P
e

o
p

le
 t

o
 l

iv
e

 h
e

a
lt

h
ie

r 
li

v
e

s
 b

y
 p

re
v
e

n
ti

n
g

 i
ll

 h
e

a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 h
a

rm
 a

n
d

 p
ro

m
o

ti
n

g
 p

u
b

li
c

 h
e

a
lt

h
”
 

L
B

R
O

, 
N

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

E
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t 
P

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s

 f
o

r 
L

o
c

a
l 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 R
e

g
u

la
to

ry
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

 
 “
T

h
e

re
 c

a
n

 b
e

 f
e
w

 a
re

a
s

 o
f 

p
u

b
li
c

 p
o

li
c

y
 w

h
e

re
 t

h
e

 p
o

s
it

iv
e

 b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 t
o

 l
iv

e
s

, 
h

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 w

e
ll

b
e

in
g

 a
re

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

ll
y
 a

s
 d

ra
m

a
ti

c
 a

s
 t

h
e

y
 

c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 i
n

 d
ie

t 
a

n
d

 n
u

tr
it

io
n

”
 

“
F

o
o

d
: 

a
n

 a
n

a
ly

s
is

 o
f 

th
e

 i
s

s
u

e
s

”
, 

C
a

b
in

e
t 

O
ff

ic
e

 S
tu

d
y
 

  “
G

o
o

d
 h

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 s

a
fe

ty
 i

s
 v

it
a

ll
y
 i

m
p

o
rt

a
n

t”
 

D
a

v
id

 C
a

m
e

ro
n

, 
L

o
rd

 Y
o

u
n

g
 R

e
p

o
rt

 i
n

to
 H

e
a

lt
h

 &
 S

a
fe

ty
 

R
e

g
io

n
a

l 
P

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s

 

 “
T

o
 e

n
s

u
re

 a
 s

a
fe

 a
n

d
 s

u
c

c
e

s
s

fu
l 
G

a
m

e
s

 a
n

d
 d

e
li

v
e

r 
a

 g
e

n
u

in
e
 a

n
d

 l
a
s

ti
n

g
 l

e
g

a
c

y
”
 

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t,
 2

0
1

1
 

  “
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 o
ff

ic
e

rs
 h

a
v
e

 e
s

s
e

n
ti

a
l 

ro
le

s
 t

o
 p

la
y
 i

n
 i

m
p

ro
v
in

g
 a

n
d

 p
ro

te
c

ti
n

g
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 h

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 r

e
d

u
c

in
g

 h
e

a
lt

h
 

in
e

q
u

a
li

ti
e
s

”
 

H
e

a
lt

h
y
 L

iv
e

s
, 

H
e

a
lt

h
y
 P

e
o

p
le

, 
P

u
b

li
c

 H
e
a

lt
h

 W
h

it
e

 P
a

p
e

r 

C
o

u
n

c
il

 P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s
 

 “
S

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 o

u
r 

T
o

w
n

 C
e

n
tr

e
, 

o
u

r 
lo

c
a

l 
s

h
o

p
p

in
g

 c
e

n
tr

e
s

 a
n

d
 b

u
s

in
e

s
s

e
s
.”

  
H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o

u
n

c
il

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s
 2

0
1
1

-2
0

1
2

 
 

19



 

R
L

e
-B

ru
n
 

P
a

g
e

 7
 

2
8

/0
8

/2
0

1
2

 
   

1
. 

B
A

C
K

G
R

O
U

N
D

 

P
R

O
F

IL
E

 O
F

 H
A

R
R

O
W

 
 H

a
rr

o
w

 i
s
 a

n
 o

u
te

r 
L

o
n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 i
n

 n
o

rt
h

w
e

s
t 

L
o

n
d
o

n
 a

n
d
 a

p
p

ro
x
im

a
te

ly
 1

0
 m

ile
s
 f

ro
m

 c
e

n
tr

a
l 
L
o

n
d

o
n
. 

C
o

v
e

ri
n

g
 5

0
 s

q
u

a
re

 k
ilo

m
e

tr
e

s
 (

2
0

 
s
q
u

a
re

 m
ile

s
) 

H
a

rr
o

w
 i
s
 t

h
e

 1
2

th
 l
a

rg
e

s
t 

b
o

ro
u

g
h

 i
n

 G
re

a
te

r 
L
o

n
d
o

n
 i
n

 t
e

rm
s
 o

f 
a

re
a
, 

b
u

t 
2
2

n
d

 i
n

 t
e

rm
s
 o

f 
s
iz

e
 o

f 
p

o
p
u

la
ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 2
1

4
,6

0
0

 p
e
o

p
le

. 
It

 i
s
 o

n
e

 o
f 

th
e

 m
o

s
t 
d

iv
e

rs
e

 b
o

ro
u

g
h

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 U

K
, 

w
it
h

 5
3

%
 (

re
fe

re
n
c
e

?
) 

o
f 

th
e
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 c

la
s
s
if
ie

d
 a

s
 e

th
n

ic
 m

in
o

ri
ty

. 
 2

0
%

 o
f 

th
e

 b
o

ro
u

g
h

 i
s
 

c
o

m
p
o

s
e
d

 o
f 

p
a

rk
la

n
d

 a
n

d
 o

p
e
n

 s
p
a

c
e

s
. 

 
T

h
e

re
 a

re
 a

p
p

ro
x
im

a
te

ly
 5

,0
0

0
 c

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
p

re
m

is
e

s
, 
o
f 

w
h

ic
h

 a
p

p
ro

x
im

a
te

ly
 3

,5
7

5
 a

re
 t
h

e
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 o
f 

O
ff

ic
e

rs
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 C
o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
S

a
fe

ty
 T

e
a
m

. 
 A

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

1
,2

0
0

 c
o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
p

re
m

is
e

s
 f
a

ll 
w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 H
e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 S

a
fe

ty
 E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 i
n

s
p

e
c
ti
o

n
 r

e
g
im

e
. 

 A
p

p
ro

x
im

a
te

ly
 8

6
%

 o
f 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
in

 H
a

rr
o

w
 i
s
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 i
n

d
u

s
tr

y
. 

 

C
H

A
R

A
C

T
E

R
IS

T
IC

S
 O

F
 L

O
C

A
L

 C
O

M
M

E
R

C
IA

L
 B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

E
S

 
 S

m
a

ll
 a

n
d

 M
e

d
iu

m
 E

n
te

rp
ri

s
e

s
: 

 T
h
e

 H
a

rr
o

w
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 s

e
c
to

r 
is

 m
a

d
e

 u
p

 o
f 

m
a
in

ly
 s

m
a

ll 
a

n
d

 m
e
d

iu
m

 e
n

te
rp

ri
s
e

s
, 
w

it
h

 a
 h

ig
h

 p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
fo

o
d

 b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 b

e
in

g
 o

w
n

e
r 

o
p

e
ra

te
d

 
b

y
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 e

th
n

ic
 m

in
o

ri
ty

 p
o

p
u

la
ti
o

n
s
 w

it
h

in
 H

a
rr

o
w

, 
re

fl
e

c
ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 v
ib

ra
n

t 
a
n

d
 d

iv
e

rs
e

 c
o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 a
re

a
. 

  
 N

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

M
a

n
u

fa
c

tu
re

rs
 /

 B
u

s
in

e
s

s
e

s
: 

 H
a

rr
o

w
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 t

h
e

 d
e

s
ig

n
a

te
d

 P
ri
m

a
ry

, 
H

o
m

e
 a

n
d

 L
e

a
d

 A
u
th

o
ri
ty

  
fo

r 
1
6

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
b
u

s
in

e
s
s
e

s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
: 

 
   

 
 

 

 
    

20



 

R
L

e
-B

ru
n
 

P
a

g
e

 8
 

2
8

/0
8

/2
0

1
2

 
   

O
R

G
A

N
IS

A
T

IO
N

 S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

E
 

  
C

A
B

IN
E

T
 

 
 

 
C

O
U

N
C

IL
 M

E
M

B
E

R
S

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
L
O

N
D

O
N

 H
E

A
L
T

H
 &

 
S

A
F

E
T

Y
 L

IA
IS

O
N

 
G

R
O

U
P

 
 

 
O

T
H

E
R

 
D

IR
E

C
T

O
R

A
T

E
S

 
 

 

 
 

 
P

O
R

T
F

O
L
IO

 H
O

L
D

E
R

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
F

O
O

D
 &

 W
A

T
E

R
 

L
A

B
O

R
A

T
O

R
Y

, 
C

O
L
IN

D
A

L
E

 
 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 D

IR
E

C
T

O
R

 
E

N
V

IR
O

N
M

E
N

T
 A

N
D

 
E

N
T

E
R

P
R

IS
E

 
 

S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 (

L
E

G
A

L
, 

IT
, 
F

IN
A

N
C

E
 E

T
C

) 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

D
IR

E
C

T
O

R
 

E
N

V
IR

O
N

M
E

N
T

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
P

U
B

L
IC

 A
N

A
L

Y
S

T
, 

E
U

R
O

F
IN

S
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

C
S

S
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

H
E

A
D

 O
F

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 S
A

F
E

T
Y

 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
D

e
le

g
a

ti
o

n
 R

o
u

te
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
L
O

C
A

L
 

G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

 
R

E
G

U
L

A
T

O
R

S
 

 
 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 

H
E

A
L
T

H
 &

 S
A

F
E

T
Y

 
 

 

 
 

 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

 M
A

N
A

G
E

R
 

(C
O

M
M

E
R

C
IA

L
 &

 
E

N
V

IR
O

N
M

E
N

T
) 

 
 

 
 

 

 
C

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
S

a
fe

ty
 T

e
a

m
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

N
O

R
T

H
 W

E
S

T
 

Q
U

A
D

R
A

N
T

 H
E

A
L
T

H
 

&
 S

A
F

E
T

Y
 L

IA
IS

O
N

 
 

T
E

A
M

 L
E

A
D

E
R

 (
C

O
M

M
E

R
C

IA
L

 
S

A
F

E
T

Y
) 

 

E
N

V
IR

O
N

M
E

N
T

A
L
 

P
R

O
T

E
C

T
IO

N
 &

 
A

N
IM

A
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 
 

 

 
In

te
rn

a
l 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
C

O
M

M
E

R
C

IA
L

 S
A

F
E

T
Y

 T
E

A
M

 
 

 
 

 
E

x
te

rn
a

l 
P

a
rt

n
e

rs
 

N
O

R
T

H
 W

E
S

T
 

S
E

C
T

O
R

 F
O

O
D

 
G

R
O

U
P

 
 

 
 

 
 

B
R

E
N

T
 &

 H
A

R
R

O
W

 
T

R
A

D
IN

G
 

S
T

A
N

D
A

R
D

S
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

21



 

R
L

e
-B

ru
n
 

P
a

g
e

 9
 

2
8

/0
8

/2
0

1
2

 
   

T
H

E
 S

C
O

P
E

 O
F

 T
H

E
 C

O
M

M
E

R
C

IA
L

 S
A

F
E

T
Y

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 
 

“
D

o
d

g
y
 b

u
s

in
e

s
s

 p
e
o

p
le

 a
re

 g
o

in
g

 t
o

 b
e

 a
ro

u
n

d
 f

o
re

v
e

r 
a

n
d

 a
 d

a
y
. 

A
n

d
 t

h
e

 o
n

ly
 t

h
in

g
 p

ro
te

c
ti

n
g

 t
h

e
 p

u
b

li
c

 a
g

a
in

s
t 

th
e

m
 i
s

 
e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 p
ra

c
ti

ti
o

n
e

rs
”
 

P
ro

fe
s

s
o

r 
P

e
n

n
in

g
to

n
, 

R
e

p
o

rt
 i

n
to

 t
h

e
 W

a
le

s
 E

.C
o

li
 O

u
tb

re
a

k
 2

0
0

9
 

 
T

h
e

 C
o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
S

a
fe

ty
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 i
s
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 b

y
 a

 t
e

a
m

 o
f 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l 
a
n

d
 t
e

c
h

n
ic

a
l 
a

n
d

 s
ta

ff
 a

n
d
 c

a
rr

ie
s
 o

u
t 

th
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 f
u
n

c
ti
o

n
s
:-

 

 
  

 
A

p
p
ro

v
a

l 
o
f 

S
p
e
c
if
ic

 
P

re
m

is
e
s
 

 
L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 

R
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 

In
v
e
s
ti
g

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

ta
tu

to
ry

 N
u

is
a
n
c
e
 

fr
o
m

 B
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 

L
o
c
a
l,
 R

e
g

io
n
a

l 
a
n

d
 

N
a
ti
o
n
a

l 
F

o
o
d
 

S
a
m

p
lin

g
 

In
fe

c
ti
o
u
s
 D

is
e
a
s
e
 

In
v
e
s
ti
g

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

O
u
tb

re
a
k
s
 

C
o
o
lin

g
 T

o
w

e
r 

R
e
g
is

tr
a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 

In
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 &

 S
a
fe

ty
 

C
o
m

p
la

in
ts

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 

a
c
c
id

e
n
ts

 

F
o
o
d
 S

a
fe

ty
 a

n
d
 

H
y
g

ie
n

e
 C

o
m

p
la

in
ts

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 f

o
o
d
 a

le
rt

s
 

 
H

e
a
lt
h
 C

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

s
 

F
o
o
d
 S

a
fe

ty
, 

S
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 a

n
d
 H

e
a

lt
h
 

&
 S

a
fe

ty
 I

n
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 

 
C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 

S
a
fe

ty
 

T
e
a
m

 

22



 

R
L

e
-B

ru
n
 

P
a

g
e

 1
0
 

2
8

/0
8

/2
0

1
2

 
   

“
T

h
e

re
 a

re
 u

n
d

o
u

b
te

d
ly

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
c

y
 s

a
v
in

g
s

 t
o

 b
e

 a
c

h
ie

v
e

d
 b

y
 c

o
m

b
in

in
g

 b
o

th
 f

o
o

d
 s

a
fe

ty
 a

n
d

 h
e

a
lt

h
 &

 s
a
fe

ty
 r

o
le

s
, 

a
n

d
 s

o
m

e
 

a
u

th
o

ri
ti

e
s

 a
re

 a
lr

e
a

d
y
 d

o
in

g
 t

h
is

.”
 

L
o

rd
 Y

o
u

n
g

, 
“
C

o
m

m
o

n
 S

e
n

s
e
, 

C
o

m
m

o
n

 S
a

fe
ty

”
 2

0
1

0
 

 
In

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 g
o

o
d

 p
ra

c
ti
c
e

, 
th

e
 C

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
S

a
fe

ty
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 w
o

rk
s
 o

n
 t

h
e

 p
ri
n

c
ip

le
 o

n
e

 o
ff

ic
e

r,
 o

n
e

 p
re

m
is

e
 w

it
h

 t
h
e

 o
ff

ic
e

r 
c
a

rr
y
in

g
 o

u
t 
fo

o
d

 s
a
fe

ty
, 

s
ta

n
d
a

rd
s
 a

n
d

 h
e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 s

a
fe

ty
 e

n
fo

rc
e

m
e

n
t 
w

it
h

in
 t

h
a

t 
p

re
m

is
e

. 
 E

x
c
e

p
ti
o

n
s
 a

re
 w

h
e

n
 s

p
e

c
ia

lis
ts

 a
re

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 d

u
e

 t
o

 a
n

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 r

is
k
. 

 H
a

rr
o

w
 i
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

a
 c

o
n
s
o

rt
iu

m
 w

it
h

 t
h
e

 L
o

n
d
o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

B
re

n
t 
fo

r 
th

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 o
f 

T
ra

d
in

g
 S

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
. 

 W
it
h

 t
h

e
 e

x
c
e

p
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 

s
a

m
p

lin
g
 o

f 
a

lc
o
h

o
lic

 d
ri
n

k
s
 t

h
e

 T
ra

d
in

g
 S

ta
n
d

a
rd

s
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 i
s
 n

o
t 

re
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

fo
o
d

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 m

a
tt
e

rs
 i
n

 t
h

e
 b

o
ro

u
g
h

’s
 f

o
o
d

 p
re

m
is

e
s
; 
th

e
 

C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 
S

a
fe

ty
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 p
ri
n

c
ip

a
lly

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

s
 t
h

e
s
e
. 

 D
E

M
A

N
D

S
 O

N
 T

H
E

 C
O

M
M

E
R

C
IA

L
 S

A
F

E
T

Y
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
 

 T
h
e

 b
ig

g
e

s
t 

d
e
m

a
n

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 i
s
 t

h
e
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 i
n

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
s
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 c

o
v
e

ri
n

g
 a

p
p

ro
x
im

a
te

ly
 3

5
7

5
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 B

o
ro

u
g
h

, 
fo

r 
F

o
o

d
 

H
y
g
ie

n
e

, 
F

o
o
d

 S
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 a

n
d
 H

e
a

lt
h

 &
 S

a
fe

ty
: 

 F
o

o
d

 H
y
g

ie
n

e
 I

n
s
p

e
c
ti

o
n

s
: 

(1
0
0
5
 D

u
e
 2

0
1
2
-1

3
) 

F
o

o
d

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 I

n
s
p

e
c
ti

o
n

s
: 

(4
8
1
 D

u
e
 2

0
1
2
-1

3
) 

H
e
a
lt

h
 &

 S
a
fe

ty
 I

n
s
p

e
c
ti

o
n

s
: 

(3
6
1
 D

u
e
 2

0
1
2
-1

3
) 

R
is

k
 

R
a
ti

n
g

 
N

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

P
re

m
is

e
s
 

In
s
p

e
c
ti

o
n

 
In

te
rv

a
l 

In
s
p

e
c
ti

o
n

s
  

2
0
1
2
-2

0
1

3
 

R
is

k
 

R
a
ti

n
g

 
N

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

P
re

m
is

e
s
 

In
s
p

e
c
ti

o
n

 
In

te
rv

a
l 

In
s
p

e
c
ti

o
n

s
  

2
0
1
2
-2

0
1

3
 

R
is

k
 

R
a
ti

n
g

 
N

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

P
re

m
is

e
s
 

In
s
p

e
c
ti

o
n

 
In

te
rv

a
l 

In
s
p

e
c
ti

o
n

s
  

2
0
1
2
-2

0
1

3
 

A
 

1
2
 

6
 m

o
n
th

s
 

2
4
 

A
 

1
 

1
2
 m

o
n
th

s
 

1
 

A
 

7
 

1
2
 m

o
n
th

s
 

7
 

B
 

7
9
 

1
2
 m

o
n
th

s
 

7
9
 

B
 

1
1
0
 

2
4
 m

o
n
th

s
 

5
5
 

B
1
 

1
3
2
 

1
8
 m

o
n
th

s
 

1
1
0
 

C
 

6
2
2
 

1
8
 m

o
n
th

s
 

5
2
9
 

C
 

1
0
9
9
 

A
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 

E
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t  

2
5
0
 

B
2
 

5
0
0
 

A
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 

In
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n

  
4
0
 

D
 

2
0
7
 

2
4
 m

o
n
th

s
 

1
3
2
 

O
T

H
E

R
 

1
2
6
 

- 
1
2
6
 

C
 

2
9
0
2
 

A
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 

E
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t  

- 

E
 

3
0
7
 

A
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 

E
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t  

1
8
4
 

 
 

 
 

O
T

H
E

R
 

2
9
7
 

- 
2
9
7
 

O
T

H
E

R
 

1
2
2
 

- 
1
2
2
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

G
ra

n
d

 
to

ta
ls

 
9
3
2
 

 
9
9
8
 

 
1
3
3
6
 

 
4
3
2
 

 
3
8
3
8
 

 
4
5
4
 

 
a
 T

h
e
s
e
 p

re
m

is
e
s
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

a
ll 

re
q
u

ir
e
 a

 p
h

y
s
ic

a
l 
in

s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
, 
th

o
u

g
h
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 
a
 1

0
%

 s
a
m

p
le

 w
ill

 b
e
 s

p
o
t 

c
h
e
c
k
e
d
 o

n
 r

e
tu

rn
 o

f 
th

e
 a

lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 e

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 
q
u
e
s
ti
o
n

n
a

ir
e
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 
th

e
y
 a

re
 c

o
m

p
ly

in
g

. 
  

b
 T

h
e
s
e
 p

re
m

is
e
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 s

u
b
je

c
t 
to

 p
h

y
s
ic

a
l 
in

te
rv

e
n
ti
o

n
 e

v
e
ry

 5
 y

e
a
rs

 
 

23



 

R
L

e
-B

ru
n
 

P
a

g
e

 1
1
 

2
8

/0
8

/2
0

1
2

 
   

A
 l

is
t 

o
f 

a
re

a
s

 c
o

v
e

re
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 
S

a
fe

ty
 T

e
a

m
 i

s
 l

is
te

d
 i
n

 A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 2

 f
o

r 
re

fe
re

n
c
e

. 
 “
B

u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 t

e
ll

 u
s
 t

h
a
t 

th
e

y
 v

a
lu

e
 c

le
a
r 

a
d

v
ic

e
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
ro

m
 r

e
g

u
la

to
rs

, 
ra

th
e
r 

th
a
n

 f
a
u

lt
-f

in
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 c

ri
ti

c
is

m
 w

h
ic

h
 l
o

w
e
rs

 t
ru

s
t.

”
 

T
ra

n
s

fo
rm

in
g

 R
e

g
u

la
to

ry
 E

n
fo

rc
e

m
e

n
t,

 B
IS

 
 T

h
e

 C
o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
S

a
fe

ty
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
s
 t

ra
in

in
g
 o

p
p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

lo
c
a

l 
fo

o
d

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

p
ri
o

ri
ty

 o
f 

s
u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 l
o

c
a

l 
b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e

s
. 

 A
c
c
re

d
it
e
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
w

o
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l 
b

o
d

ie
s
, 

th
e

 t
e

a
m

 o
ff

e
rs

 a
n

 e
x
te

n
s
iv

e
 r

a
n
g
e

 o
f 

tr
a

in
in

g
 c

o
u

rs
e

s
 t
o

 f
o
o

d
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 

c
o

u
rs

e
s
 l
e
a

d
in

g
 t

o
 a

c
c
re

d
it
e

d
 f
o

o
d

 h
y
g
ie

n
e

, 
h
e

a
lt
h

, 
s
a
fe

ty
 a

n
d

 f
ir
e
 s

a
fe

ty
 q

u
a

lif
ic

a
ti
o

n
s
. 

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 D
E

L
IV

E
R

Y
 P

O
IN

T
S

 
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
iv

ic
 C

e
n

tr
e

, 
S

ta
ti

o
n

 R
o

a
d

 H
a

rr
o

w
: 

 
 

 
U

n
it

 1
, 

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

D
e

p
o

t,
 F

o
rw

a
rd

 D
ri

v
e

, 
H

a
rr

o
w

 
 

  
  

 -
  

  
p

u
b

lic
 i
n

te
rf

a
c
e

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 h

a
rr

o
w

 
 

 
 

- 
N

o
t 

p
u
b

lic
 f

a
c
in

g
, 

b
u

t 
o
ff

ic
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 
- 

o
p

e
n

 9
a
m

 t
o

 5
p
m

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
- 

O
p

e
ra

te
s
 f

le
x
ib

le
 t

im
e

s
, 

b
u

t 
c
o

v
e

rs
 c

o
re

 t
im

e
s
 o

f 
9

a
m

 t
o

 5
p

m
 

 
 

 
o

p
e

ra
te

s
 O

u
t 

o
f 

H
o

u
rs

 /
 E

m
e

rg
e

n
c
y
 c

o
n

ta
c
t 
c
e

n
tr

e
 (

0
2

0
 8

8
6
3

 5
6

1
1

)  
 

 E
m

e
rg

e
n

c
y
 d

e
ta

ils
 a

re
 a

ls
o

 h
e

ld
 b

y
 t

h
e
 F

o
o
d

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 A

g
e

n
c
y
 a

n
d
 t

h
e

 H
e

a
lt
h
 a

n
d

 S
a
fe

ty
 E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

. 
 

G
e

n
e

ra
l 
e

n
q
u

ir
ie

s
 c

a
n

 b
e

 m
a

d
e

 o
u

t 
o
f 

h
o

u
rs

 u
s
in

g
 t

h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
ils

 w
e

b
s
it
e

 w
w

w
.h

a
rr

o
w

.g
o

v
.u

k
 

 E
X

T
E

R
N

A
L

 F
A

C
T

O
R

S
 I

M
P

A
C

T
IN

G
 O

N
 T

H
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 
 

- 
L

a
n

g
u

a
g
e

 B
a

rr
ie

rs
, 

w
it
h

 4
1

%
 i
f 

th
e

 H
a

rr
o

w
 P

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 b

e
in

g
 o

f 
e

th
n
ic

 o
ri
g
in

 
 

- 
L

a
rg

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

im
p
o

rt
e

rs
, 

e
s
p
e

c
ia

lly
 f

ro
m

 o
u

ts
id

e
 o

f 
th

e
 E

U
, 

le
a
d

in
g
 t

o
 l
a

b
e

lli
n

g
 a

n
d

 c
o
m

p
o

s
it
io

n
 i
s
s
u
e

s
 

 
- 

In
c
re

a
s
in

g
 I

n
fe

c
ti
o
u

s
 D

is
e

a
s
e

s
 (

e
.g

. 
T

y
p

h
o

id
 a

n
d

 T
B

 C
a

s
e

s
) 

 
- 

E
c
o

n
o
m

ic
 C

lim
a

te
, 
le

a
d

in
g
 t

o
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 n

o
n

-c
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e

 t
o

 f
o

o
d

 a
n
d

 h
e
a

lt
h

 &
 s

a
fe

ty
 

24



 

R
L

e
-B

ru
n
 

P
a

g
e

 1
2
 

2
8

/0
8

/2
0

1
2

 
   

 
- 

D
e

c
re

a
s
in

g
 L

o
c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

F
O

R
T

H
C

O
M

IN
G

 C
H

A
L

L
E

N
G

E
S

 2
0

1
2

 –
 2

0
1

3
 

 T
h

is
 y

e
a

r 
w

ill
 a

g
a

in
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 n
u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

c
h

a
lle

n
g
e

s
, 

o
n

 t
o

p
 o

f 
th

e
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

. 
 T

h
e

 c
o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
s
a
fe

ty
 s

e
rv

ic
e

’s
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 y
e

a
r 

to
 A

p
ri
l 
2
0

1
2
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

: 
                   

 
P

ri
m

a
ry

 A
u
th

o
ri

ty
 

A
g
re

e
m

e
n
t 

w
it
h
 

H
o
m

e
 R

e
ta

il 

 
T

o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 t
ra

in
in

g
 

c
o
u
rs

e
s
 o

ff
e
re

d
 i
n
te

rn
a

lly
 

&
 e

x
te

rn
a
lly

 

 
T

o
 m

o
v
e
 t
o

w
a
rd

s
 n

a
ti
o
n

a
l 

fo
o
d
 h

y
g

ie
n
e
 r

a
ti
n
g
 

s
c
h
e
m

e
 

 
H

e
lp

 H
a
rr

o
w

 d
e
liv

e
r 

a
 

s
a
fe

 O
ly

m
p
ic

 G
a
m

e
s
 

  
Im

p
ro

v
e

 B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 

to
 a

s
s
is

t 
d
u

ri
n
g

 e
c
o

n
o
m

ic
 

s
it
u
a

ti
o
n
 

 
In

c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 t
h

e
 G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
c
h

a
lle

n
g

e
 t

o
 r

e
d
u

c
e

 b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 

b
u

re
a

u
c
ra

c
y
 

 
S

a
v
in

g
s
 o

f 
£
1
.5

m
 t
o
 b

e
 

m
a
d
e
 w

it
h
in

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 

 
R

e
s
tr

u
c
tu

ri
n

g
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 

w
h
ile

 m
e
e
ti
n

g
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 
re

q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 

 
Im

p
ro

v
e
 P

u
b
lic

 H
e
a
lt
h
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 H

e
a
lt
h
 

P
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
 

 
F

o
rt

h
c
o

m
in

g
 

C
h

a
ll

e
n

g
e
s
 2

0
1
2
-1

3
 

25



 

R
L

e
-B

ru
n
 

P
a

g
e

 1
3
 

2
8

/0
8

/2
0

1
2

 
   

P
U

B
L

IC
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 S

P
E

C
IA

L
IS

T
S

 
 “
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 p
ra

c
ti

ti
o

n
e

rs
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 g
u

a
rd

ia
n

s
 o

f 
p

u
b

li
c

 h
e
a

lt
h

, 
s
a

fe
ty

 a
n

d
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s

 i
n

 l
o

c
a

l 
a
u

th
o

ri
ti

e
s

 f
o

r 
m

a
n

y
 d

e
c

a
d

e
s

”
  

A
n

n
e

 M
il

to
n

 M
P

, 
P

u
b

li
c

 H
e

a
lt

h
 M

in
is

te
r 

 T
h
e

 E
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
l 
H

e
a

lt
h

 p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
 a

n
d

 E
n
v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ta
l 
H

e
a

lt
h

 O
ff

ic
e

rs
 i
n

 p
e

rt
ic

u
la

r 
a

re
 r

e
c
o

g
n

is
e

d
 b

y
 G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d
 t

h
e

 N
H

S
 a

s
 t
h
e

 l
e

a
d

in
g
 

p
u

b
lic

 h
e

a
lt
h
 s

p
e

c
ia

lis
ts

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 l
o

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 c
o

n
te

x
t 

a
n

d
 p

la
y
 a

 f
u
n

d
a
m

e
n

ta
l 
ro

le
 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
. 

 T
h

is
 i
s
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl
y
 t

ru
e

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
S

a
fe

ty
 T

e
a
m

 w
h

o
 a

re
 t
h

e
 “

O
ff

ic
ia

l 
P

ro
p

e
r 

O
ff

ic
e

rs
” 

in
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
In

fe
c
ti
o
n

 C
o
n

tr
o

l 
L

e
g
is

la
ti
o
n

. 
 T

h
is

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 c

a
rr

y
in

g
 o

u
t 

th
e

 
C

o
u

n
c
ils

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 e

n
fo

rc
e

m
e
n

t 
d
u

ti
e

s
 t
o

 p
ro

te
c
t 

th
e
 p

u
b

lic
 f

ro
m

 s
e

ri
o
u

s
 p

u
b

lic
 h

e
a

lt
h

 r
is

k
s
. 

 I
n

 a
d

d
it
io

n
, 

th
e

 t
e

a
m

 i
s
 i
n

v
o

lv
e

d
 i
n

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 r
e

la
te

d
 t

o
 

o
b

e
s
it
y
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 t
h

e
  

H
e

a
lt
h

 F
o

o
d
 I

n
it
ia

ti
v
e

s
 a

n
d

 i
n

 p
a

rt
n
e

rs
h

ip
 w

it
h

 H
a

rr
o

w
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 C
a

re
 T

ru
s
t 

in
 d

e
liv

e
ri
n

g
 s

tr
a

te
g
ic

  
p

u
b

lic
 h

e
a

lt
h
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
 t

o
 

th
e

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
. 

 T
h
e

 C
o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
S

a
fe

ty
 T

e
a
m

 i
s
 t

h
e

 p
ro

je
c
t 

le
a

d
 m

a
in

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 a

rm
 f

o
r 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o

u
n

c
il/

H
a

rr
o

w
 P

C
T

 p
ro

je
c
ts

::
 

 1
. 

P
ro

je
c

t 
F

ir
e

tr
a

p
 

 
 

 
A

 j
o

in
t 
P

C
T

 /
 L

o
c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 P
ro

je
c
t 

th
a

t 
a

im
s
 t

o
 f
u

n
d
a

m
e

n
ta

lly
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 i
n

fe
c
ti
o

n
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 
w

it
h

in
 t
h

e
 L

o
c
a

l 
B

o
ro

u
g
h

, 
e

s
p

e
c
ia

lly
 h

ig
h

 r
is

k
 

p
re

m
is

e
s
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 c

a
re

 a
n

d
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
h
o

m
e

s
, 

s
c
h

o
o

ls
 a

n
d

 n
u

rs
e

ri
e
s
 a

n
d
 a

re
a

s
 w

h
e

re
 T

B
 i
s
 i
n

c
re

a
s
in

g
. 

 T
h

e
 P

C
T

 /
 C

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
S

a
fe

ty
 

T
e
a

m
 a

re
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

tr
a

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
le

m
e
n

t 
c
ro

s
s
 b

o
ro

u
g
h

 p
o

lic
ie

s
 a

n
d

 p
ro

c
e
d

u
re

s
. 
 F

u
n
d
in

g
 i
s
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 t
h
e

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 
C

a
re

 T
ru

s
t.

 
 2

. 
H

e
a
lt

h
 C

a
te

ri
n

g
 C

o
m

m
it

m
e

n
t  

A
 L

o
n

d
o
n

 M
a

y
o

r 
c
a

m
p
a

ig
n

 a
c
ro

s
s
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 n
u

tr
it
io

n
 i
n

 t
a

k
e

 a
w

a
y
 a

n
d

 c
a

te
ri
n

g
 p

re
m

is
e

s
 n

e
a

r 
e

d
u

c
a

ti
o
n
a

l 
e

s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n

ts
 i
n

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 c
h

ild
 h

e
a

lt
h
. 

 T
h

e
 C

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
S

a
fe

ty
 T

e
a
m

 i
s
 t
h

e
 l
e

a
d
 f

o
r 

th
is

 a
n
d

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 t

h
e

 s
c
h

e
m

e
, 
a

c
ti
v
e

ly
 e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
in

g
 s

u
it
a

b
le

 
p

re
m

is
e

s
 t

o
 m

a
k
e

 t
h

e
 c

h
a

n
g
e

s
 t
o

 g
a

in
 t
h

e
 H

C
C

 a
w

a
rd

. 
 D

u
e

 t
o
 t

h
e

 c
le

a
r 

lin
k
s
 t

o
 c

h
ild

 o
b

e
s
it
y
, 

th
is

 w
o

rk
 i
s
 l
is

te
d

 w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 C
h

ild
re

n
’s

 &
 

Y
o

u
n

g
 P

e
rs

o
n

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 2

0
1

1
-2

0
1

5
. 

 3
. 

O
ly

m
p

ic
 W

o
rk

 
 

T
h
e

 C
o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
S

a
fe

ty
 T

e
a
m

 h
a

s
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 a

 g
ra

n
t 
fr

o
m

 t
h
e

 F
o
o

d
 S

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
 A

g
e

n
c
y
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 f
o

o
d
 s

a
fe

ty
 o

f 
th

e
 h

ig
h

 r
is

k
 /

 m
o

s
t 
n

o
n

-
c
o

m
p

lia
n

t 
p

re
m

is
e

s
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 f
o

r 
th

e
 O

ly
m

p
ic

s
. 

 T
h

is
 h

a
s
 l
e
d

 t
o

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e
d

 v
is

it
s
 t

o
 h

ig
h

 r
is

k
 p

re
m

is
e

s
, 
in

c
re

a
s
e
d

 t
ra

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 
c
o

a
c
h

in
g
 f

o
r 

fo
o
d

 p
re

m
is

e
s
 a

n
d

 b
e
tt

e
r 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o

n
 t
o

 p
re

m
is

e
s
. 

 
 A

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 o
n

g
o

in
g
 p

u
b

lic
 h

e
a

lt
h
 c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

t,
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 w

o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h

 a
d

u
lt
 a

n
d
 c

h
ild

re
n

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 a

c
ti
v
e

ly
 p

u
rs

u
e

d
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 t
w

o
 w

a
y
 

c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
is

s
u
e

s
 r

e
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 j
o

in
t 

in
s
p
e

c
te

d
 p

re
m

is
e

s
, 
e

s
p

e
c
ia

lly
 i
n

 t
e

rm
s
 o

f 
s
a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g
 i
s
s
u

e
s
. 

26



 

R
L

e
-B

ru
n
 

P
a

g
e

 1
4
 

2
8

/0
8

/2
0

1
2

 
   

E
N

F
O

R
C

E
M

E
N

T
 P

O
L

IC
Y

 
  

“
It

 i
s

 s
m

a
ll

 f
o

o
d

 p
ro

d
u

c
e

rs
/p

ro
c

e
s
s

o
rs

 i
n

 B
ri

ta
in

 t
h

a
t 

h
a

v
e

 t
h

e
 g

re
a

te
s

t 
d

if
fi

c
u

lt
y
 i

n
 a

c
h

ie
v
in

g
 a

n
d

 m
a

in
ta

in
in

g
 t

h
e

 s
a

fe
ty

 
s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s

 t
h

a
t 

a
re

 r
e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 p
re

v
e

n
t 

th
e

 c
o

n
ta

m
in

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

re
a
d

y
-t

o
-e

a
t 

p
ro

d
u

c
ts

 w
it

h
 E

.c
o

li
 0

1
5
7

. 
 T

h
e

re
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 n
o

 
re

la
x
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
re

g
u

la
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
th

e
m

. 
 T

h
e

 o
p

p
o

s
it

e
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 t
h

e
 c

a
s

e
”
 

 
 

 
P

e
n

n
in

g
to

n
 I

n
q

u
ir

y
 R

e
p

o
rt

, 
2

0
0

9
 

 A
ll 

e
n
fo

rc
e

m
e

n
t 
a

c
ti
v
it
y
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e
n

 b
y
 t

h
e

 C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 
S

a
fe

ty
 S

e
rv

ic
e

, 
T

e
a
m

, 
m

u
s
t 

c
o
m

p
ly

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 R
e

g
u

la
to

r’
s
 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e

 C
o
d

e
: 
b

e
in

g
 t

h
e

 n
e

e
d

 f
o

r 
a

n
 o

p
e
n

, 
ta

rg
e

te
d

, 
p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n
a

te
 a

n
d
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
a

p
p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o

 e
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n

t.
 

 T
h
e

 N
a

ti
o
n

a
l 
R

e
g
u

la
to

rs
 f

o
r 

F
o

o
d
 a

n
d

 H
e
a

lt
h

 &
 S

a
fe

ty
, 

th
ro

u
g
h

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 g

u
id

a
n

c
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

s
 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 t
o

 h
a

v
e

 a
n

 E
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n

t 
P

o
lic

y
. 

T
h
e

 p
o

lic
y
 i
s
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 s

p
e

c
if
ic

 e
le

m
e

n
ts

 s
e

t 
o

u
t 

in
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 g
u

id
a

n
c
e

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
  

th
a
t 

c
o
n

ta
in

e
d
 w

it
h

in
 S

e
c
ti
o

n
 1

8
 G

u
id

a
n

c
e
. 

  
 

 A
 c

o
m

b
in

e
d

 f
o

o
d
 s

a
fe

ty
 a

n
d

 h
e
a

lt
h

 &
 s

a
fe

ty
 E

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n

t 
P

o
lic

y
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n

 d
ra

ft
e
d

, 
a
n

d
 i
s
 a

w
a

it
in

g
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l.
 T

h
is

 w
ill

 i
n

c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 
s
ta

tu
to

ry
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 a
s
 s

e
t 
d

o
w

n
 b

y
 t

h
e

 C
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

 C
o
d

e
, 
th

e
 F

o
o

d
 L

a
w

 C
o

d
e

 o
f 

P
ra

c
ti
c
e

 a
n
d

 S
e

c
ti
o

n
 1

8
 G

u
id

a
n

c
e

. 
 R

e
c
e

n
t 

c
a

s
e

 l
a

w
 (

W
a
n
d

s
w

o
rt

h
-v

-R
a

s
h

id
 2

0
0
9

 E
W

H
C

) 
c
o
n
fi
rm

e
d

 t
h
a

t 
L
o

c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ti
e

s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 h
a

v
e

 r
e

g
a

rd
 t

o
 t
h
e

ir
 e

n
fo

rc
e

m
e

n
t 
p

o
lic

ie
s
 

to
 g

u
id

e
 d

e
c
is

io
n
 m

a
k
e
rs

, 
p

ro
m

o
te

 c
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 a

n
d

 e
q
u

it
y
 o

f 
tr

e
a
tm

e
n

t,
 b

u
t 
n

e
e
d

 n
o

t 
b

e
 s

o
le

ly
 d

ri
v
e

n
 b

y
 i
t 

in
 i
ts

 e
n
fo

rc
e

m
e

n
t 
d

e
c
is

io
n

s
. 

 
D

e
v
ia

ti
o

n
s
 a

w
a

y
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 E

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n

t 
P

o
lic

y
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 m

a
y
 o

c
c
u

r,
 b

u
t 

th
e

 r
e
a

s
o
n

s
 f

o
r 

th
is

 w
ill

 b
e

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
te

d
 a

n
d

 a
p
p

ro
v
e

d
 b

y
 a

n
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 m

a
n

a
g
e

r 
s
h

o
u

ld
 i
t 

b
e
 n

e
c
e

s
s
a

ry
. 

            

27



 

R
L

e
-B

ru
n
 

P
a

g
e

 1
5
 

2
8

/0
8

/2
0

1
2

 
   

2
. 

R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S
 

 

“P
ro

v
id

in
g
 E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 T

ra
d
in

g
 S

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 (

is
) 

e
q
u
iv

a
le

n
t 
to

 j
u
s
t 
u
n
d
e
r 

1
%

 o
f 

L
o
c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 
E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

” 
 

 
 

L
o
c
a
l 
B

e
tt

e
r 

R
e
g
u
la

ti
o
n
 O

ff
ic

e
 R

e
p
o
rt

, 
2
0
0
8

 

F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

 
 E

a
c
h

 o
f 

th
e

 e
n
fo

rc
e

m
e
n

t 
S

e
c
ti
o

n
s
 w

it
h

in
 E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
H

e
a

lt
h
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 i
s
 s

e
p
a

ra
te

ly
 a

c
c
o
u

n
te

d
 a

s
 a

n
 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 u

n
it
. 
H

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 s

o
m

e
 

b
u

d
g
e

ts
 s

h
o

w
n

 a
re

 a
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
th

e
 l
a

rg
e

r 
m

a
n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
a

n
d

 a
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
 b

u
d

g
e

ts
. 
T

h
e
 p

ri
n

c
ip

a
l 
b
u

d
g
e

ts
 f
o

r 
th

e
 C

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
S

a
fe

ty
 T

e
a

m
 

a
re

: 
* 

T
ra

v
e
l,
 s

u
b
s
is

te
n
c
e
, 

e
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t,
 l
e
g

a
l 
a
d
v
ic

e
 a

n
d
 I
T

 c
o
s
ts

 a
re

 
s
e
p
a
ra

te
ly

 a
c
c
o
u
n
te

d
 f
o
r.

  
 

 **
 P

a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
d
if
fi
c
u
lt
ie

s
 w

e
re

 e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
d
 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 t
h

e
 l
a
s
t 
tw

o
 y

e
a
rs

 
in

 m
a
in

ta
in

in
g
 l
e
v
e
ls

 o
f 

q
u
a
lif

ie
d
 s

ta
ff

. 
 T

h
re

e
 f
u
ll 

ti
m

e
 v

a
c
a
n
c
ie

s
 

h
a
v
e
 e

x
is

te
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 t
e
a
m

, 
w

it
h
 a

 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
t 

p
ro

v
id

in
g
 2

 d
a
y
s
 a

 w
e
e
k
 

c
o
v
e
r 

te
m

p
o
ra

ri
ly

. 
 T

h
e
re

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 n

o
 c

o
s
ts

 o
r 

ti
m

e
 a

tt
ri
b
u
te

d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 i
n
 t

e
rm

s
 

o
f 

s
e
n
io

r 
m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
s
 a

n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 

a
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

, 
w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 c

e
n
tr

a
lis

e
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 
te

a
m

. 
 

 S
ta

n
d
a
rd

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 C

h
a
rg

e
s
 (

c
h
a
rg

e
s
 m

a
d
e
 b

y
 o

th
e
r 

in
te

rn
a
l 

d
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
ts

) 
fo

r 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 h

a
v
e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
tl
y
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 

c
o
u
rs

e
 o

f 
th

e
 y

e
a
r,

 l
e
a
d
in

g
 t

o
 a

n
 u

n
c
o
n
tr

o
lla

b
le

 b
o
tt

o
m

 l
in

e
. 
T

h
is

 
d
is

p
la

y
s
 c

o
s
ts

 n
o
t 
tr

u
ly

 r
e
fl
e
c
ti
v
e
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 b

u
d
g

e
t.
. 

 

B
u

d
g

e
ta

ry
 C

o
s

t 
C

e
n

tr
e

 
A

c
tu

a
l 

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re
 

2
0

1
1

/2
0
1

2
 

E
s
ti

m
a
te

d
 

E
x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

 

2
0

1
2

/2
0
1

3
 

 

S
ta

ff
in

g
 c

o
s

t*
* 

4
9

0
,9

0
0

 
4

9
2

,4
9

5
 

C
a

r 
A

ll
o

w
a

n
c
e

s
 a

n
d

 m
il

e
a

g
e

 
4

,5
0
0

 
4

,6
0
0

 
A

ll
 O

th
e

r 
R

e
v
e

n
u

e
  

C
o

s
ts

 *
 

1
7

,5
0

0
 

1
0

,4
9

0
 

S
a

m
p

li
n

g
 &

 a
n

a
ly

s
is

 
5

,0
0
0

 
5

,1
0
0

 
A

ll
 O

th
e

r 
S

S
C

 C
o

s
ts

  
1

5
1

,0
0

0
 

1
6

4
,6

8
0

 
 

 
 

T
o

ta
l 

6
6

8
,9

0
0

 
6

7
7

,3
6

5
 

B
u

d
g

e
ta

ry
 C

o
s

t 
C

e
n

tr
e

 
A

c
tu

a
l 
In

c
o
m

e
 

2
0

1
0

/2
0
1

1
 

 

E
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 I

n
c
o

m
e

 
2

0
1
1

/2
0
1

2
 

 

In
c

o
m

e
 

2
3

,7
6

0
 

2
3

,7
6

0
 

28



 

R
L

e
-B

ru
n
 

P
a

g
e

 1
6
 

2
8

/0
8

/2
0

1
2

 
   

S
T
A

F
F

IN
G

 A
L

L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
  

 “
T

h
e

 E
n

fo
rc

in
g

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 m
u

s
t 

…
. 

p
u

t 
in

 p
la

c
e

 a
n

d
 m

a
in

ta
in

 l
e
v
e

ls
 o

f 
re

s
o

u
rc

in
g

 c
o

m
p

li
a

n
t 

w
it

h
 t

h
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
t 

to
 m

a
k

e
 a

d
e
q

u
a

te
 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
e

n
fo

rc
e

m
e

n
t,

 e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
e

 i
n

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
 p

la
n

 i
s

 d
e

li
v
e

re
d

”
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

 
 

 
 

 
 H

e
a

lt
h

 &
 S

a
fe

ty
 E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

, 
S

e
c

ti
o

n
 1

8
 L

e
g

a
l 

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

 
 “
T

h
e

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 s
h

a
ll

 a
p

p
o

in
t 

a
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

a
u

th
o

ri
s

e
d

 o
ff

ic
e

rs
 t

o
 c

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

th
e

 w
o

rk
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
in

 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 d
e
li

v
e

ry
 p

la
n

”
 

  
  

  
  

 
 

 
 

 
F

o
o

d
 S

ta
n

d
a

rd
s

 A
g

e
n

c
y
, 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 A
g

re
e

m
e

n
t 

o
n

 L
o

c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 F

o
o

d
 L

a
w

 E
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t 
 T

h
e

 f
u

ll 
ti
m

e
 e

q
u

iv
a

le
n

t 
s
ta

ff
in

g
 i
n

 t
h
e

 S
e

c
ti
o

n
 i
s
 a

s
 f

o
llo

w
s
: 

 

 
T

h
e

 t
h

re
e

 o
ff

ic
e

r 
p
o

s
ts

 h
a

v
e

 r
e

m
a

in
e

d
 v

a
c
a

n
t,
 w

it
h

 o
n

e
 b

e
in

g
 c

o
v
e

re
d

 o
n
 a

 4
0

%
 b

a
s
is

 b
y
 a

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
to

r.
 T

h
e
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
to

r 
c
o

s
ts

 a
re

 m
e

t 
fr

o
m

 w
it
h

in
 

e
x
is

ti
n

g
 b

u
d

g
e

ts
. 

 A
n

 I
n
fe

c
ti
o
u

s
 D

is
e

a
s
e

 C
le

rk
 f

u
n

c
ti
o

n
 s

it
s
 w

it
h

in
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
. 

 T
h
e

 c
u
rr

e
n

t 
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 (

w
h

e
n

 a
ll 

re
c
ru

it
e

d
) 

re
p

re
s
e

n
ts

 a
 c

u
t 

in
 

O
ff

ic
e

rs
 o

f 
3

5
%

 c
u

t 
in

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
S

a
fe

ty
 T

e
a

m
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 l
a

s
t 

3
 y

e
a

rs
. 

29



 

R
L

e
-B

ru
n
 

P
a

g
e

 1
7
 

2
8

/0
8

/2
0

1
2

 
   

 
T

h
e

  
C

o
u

n
c
ils

 “
O

n
e
 S

to
p

 S
h

o
p

” 
a

n
d
 “

A
c
c
e

s
s
 H

a
rr

o
w

” 
s
e

c
ti
o

n
s
 t
h

a
t 
ta

k
e

 c
a

lls
 /
 m

e
e

t 
th

e
 p

u
b

lic
 a

n
d
 g

e
n

e
ra

te
 w

o
rk

s
h

e
e

ts
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 a

llo
c
a
te

d
 t
o

 t
h
e

 
T

e
a

m
s
. 

 T
h
e

 t
e

c
h

n
ic

a
l 
a

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
v
e

 f
u

n
c
ti
o

n
 f
o

r 
th

e
 t

e
a

m
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 d

e
le

g
a

te
d

 t
o
 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
fi
le

d
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 w
it
h

o
u

t 
th

e
 n

e
c
e

s
s
a

ry
 I

T
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
. 

 
In

c
re

a
s
in

g
 f

ie
ld

 o
ff

ic
e

r 
ti
m

e
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
in

g
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
v
e

 t
a

s
k
s
 i
s
 h

a
v
in

g
 a

 d
e

tr
im

e
n

ta
l 
o

n
 e

ff
e

c
t 
to

 i
n

s
p

e
c
ti
o
n

 t
a

rg
e

ts
. 

E
S

T
IM

A
T

E
D

 B
R

E
A

K
D

O
W

N
 O

F
 H

O
U

R
S

 P
E

R
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
 D

E
L

IV
E

R
E

D
 

 C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 
S

a
fe

ty
 T

e
a

m
 :
  

 
 

 
1

0
 F

T
E

 O
ff

ic
e

rs
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

c
o
m

p
le

m
e
n

t:
 

 
 

 
 

 6
 F

T
E

 O
ff

ic
e

rs
 

 O
n

e
 F

T
E

 E
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
l 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

m
a
d

e
 u

p
 o

f 
a
n

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
d

o
in

g
 f

le
x
ib

le
 w

o
rk

in
g
 (

2
5

 h
o

u
rs

/w
e

e
k
),

 a
n

d
 o

n
e

 E
H

O
 h

a
s
 g

o
n

e
 f

le
x
ib

le
 r

e
ti
re

m
e
n

t 
to

 3
 

d
a

y
s
 a

 w
e

e
k
 o

f 
w

h
ic

h
 o

n
e

 d
a

y
 i
s
 s

e
c
o

n
d

e
d

 t
o

 U
N

IS
O

N
 

 F
T

E
 O

ff
ic

e
rs

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 f
o

r 
s
o

le
ly

 c
a

rr
y
in

g
 o

u
t 

In
s
p

e
c
ti
o

n
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 (

b
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 A

P
P

E
N

D
IX

 3
 c

a
lc

u
la

ti
o

n
s
):

 
 

F
ie

ld
 O

ff
ic

e
rs

 a
re

 m
u

lt
i 
s
k
ill

e
d

  
a
n

d
 h

a
v
e

 b
e
e

n
 m

u
lt
i 
ta

s
k
in

g
 f

o
r 

m
a
n

y
 

y
e

a
rs

. 
O

u
r 

a
p
p

ro
a

c
h
 i
s
 “

o
n

e
 o

ff
ic

e
r;

 O
n

e
 P

re
m

is
e

s
. 
T

h
is

 a
p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
fr

e
e

s
 u

p
 m

o
re

 t
im

e
 a

n
d

 p
re

v
e

n
ts

 d
u

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 r
e

g
u

la
to

ry
 b

u
rd

e
n
 o

n
 

s
m

a
ll 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
. 
 A

s
id

e
 f

ro
m

 i
n

s
p

e
c
ti
o
n

 w
o

rk
 t

h
e

 t
e

a
m

 h
a

s
 o

th
e

r 
d
u

ti
e

s
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 i
n

v
e

s
ti
g
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
fo

o
d

 p
o

is
o

n
in

g
s
 /

 i
n
fe

c
ti
o

u
s
 d

is
e

a
s
e

s
, 

in
v
e

s
ti
g
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
fo

o
d
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

/f
o
o

d
 h

y
g
ie

n
e

 c
o

m
p

la
in

ts
, 
d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

th
e

 s
a

m
p

lin
g
 p

la
n

 o
r 

o
th

e
r 

re
a

c
ti
v
e

 a
s
p
e

c
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 o

r 
c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
ils

 a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 t

h
e

 P
u

b
lic

 H
e
a

lt
h

 
A

g
e

n
d

a
. 
 A

d
d

it
io

n
a

lly
 1

 F
T

E
 a

c
c
o
u

n
te

d
 f
o

r 
in

 t
h

e
 a

b
o

v
e

 i
s
 t

h
e

 T
e
a

m
 

L
e

a
d

e
r 

w
h

o
 h

a
s
 m

a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 
re

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 n

o
t 
a

c
c
o
u

n
te

d
 f
o

r 
in

 t
h
e

 
ta

s
k
s
. 

  
 O

u
r 

a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
is

 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
s
ta

ff
in

g
 l
e

v
e

ls
  

d
o

  
n

o
t  

a
c
h

ie
v
e

 t
h
e

 
e

x
p

e
c
ta

ti
o

n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 A
g

re
e

m
e

n
t 
o

n
 L

o
c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 F
o
o

d
 L

a
w

 
E

n
fo

rc
e

m
e

n
t 
o

r 
H

S
E

 S
e

c
ti
o

n
 1

8
 R

e
q

u
ir
e

m
e

n
ts

. 
 B

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 t
h

is
, 

th
e

 
te

a
m

 m
u

s
t 

p
ri
o

ri
ti
s
e

 w
o

rk
lo

a
d

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 h

ig
h
 r

is
k
 p

re
m

is
e

s
 a

re
 

ta
rg

e
te

d
, 
a

n
d

 r
e

s
o
u

rc
e
s
 a

llo
c
a

te
d

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
ly

 i
n

 a
ll 

o
th

e
r 

a
re

a
s
 a

s
 

n
o

te
d

 e
ls

e
w

h
e

re
 i
n
 t

h
is

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t.

 T
h

is
 w

ill
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 w
h

ile
 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

 
re

c
ru

it
m

e
n

t 
fr

e
e

z
e

 o
n

 t
h

e
 t
e

a
m

. 

30



 

R
L

e
-B

ru
n
 

P
a

g
e

 1
8
 

2
8

/0
8

/2
0

1
2

 
   

S
T
A

F
F

 D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
 

 “
T

h
e

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 s
h

a
ll

 e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
a

ll
 a

u
th

o
ri

s
e

d
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 a
n

d
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

ta
ff

 r
e

c
e
iv

e
 t

h
e

 t
ra

in
in

g
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
e

te
n

t 
to

 
d

e
li

v
e

r 
th

e
 t

e
c

h
n

ic
a

l 
a

n
d

 a
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti

v
e

 a
s

p
e

c
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 w
o

rk
 i

n
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e

y
 w

il
l 

b
e

 i
n

v
o

lv
e

d
, 

in
 a

c
c

o
rd

a
n

c
e

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 C
o

d
e
 o

f 
P

ra
c
ti

c
e

”
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

  
  
  

  
  
 

 
F

o
o

d
 S

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
 A

g
e

n
c
y
, 

F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n

t 
o

n
 L

o
c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 F
o

o
d

 L
a

w
 

E
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n

t 
 “
T

h
e

 E
n

fo
rc

in
g

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 s
h

a
ll

 h
a

v
e

 s
y
s

te
m

s
 f

o
r 

a
p

p
o

in
ti

n
g

 a
n

d
 a

u
th

o
ri

s
in

g
 s

u
it

a
b

ly
 q

u
a

li
fi

e
d

 i
n

s
p

e
c

to
rs

 u
n

d
e

r 
S

e
c

ti
o

n
 1

9
 

H
S

W
A

…
.a

n
d

…
a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 t

o
 a

tt
a

in
 a

n
d

 m
a

in
ta

in
 c

o
m

p
e

te
n

c
e
”
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
H

e
a

lt
h

 &
 S

a
fe

ty
 E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

, 
S

e
c
ti
o

n
 1

8
 L

e
g
a

l 
S

ta
n
d

a
rd

 
 T

h
e

 s
c
h
e

m
e

 o
r 

In
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
P

e
rs

o
n

a
l 
D

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

P
la

n
 (

IP
A

D
) 

s
e

e
k
s
 t

o
 i
d
e

n
ti
fy

 p
e

rs
o
n

a
l 
d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
is

s
u
e

s
 f
o

r 
s
ta

ff
 a

n
d
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 n

e
e
d

s
 b

y
 

a
g
re

e
m

e
n

t,
 f
o

rm
u

la
te

 a
n

 a
c
ti
o

n
 p

la
n

 t
o

 b
u

ild
 u

p
o
n

 s
tr

e
n

g
th

s
 a

n
d

 a
d
d

re
s
s
 a

re
a

s
 f

o
r 

im
p

ro
v
e

m
e
n

t.
  
A

ll 
c
o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
s
a
fe

ty
 s

ta
ff

 a
re

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

is
 

s
c
h

e
m

e
. 

 
 T

h
e

 c
o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
s
a
fe

ty
 t

e
a
m

 h
a

s
 a

 c
o
m

p
e
te

n
c
y
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 f
o

r 
th

e
 a

p
p

o
in

tm
e

n
t 
o
f 

s
ta

ff
 a

n
d
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 o

f 
e

x
is

ti
n

g
 s

ta
ff

. 
 A

ll 
fo

o
d

 
o
ff

ic
e

rs
 m

u
s
t 
u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

 a
t 

le
a

s
t 
1

0
 h

o
u

rs
 c

o
n
ti
n

u
in

g
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

(C
P

D
) 

in
 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 F

o
o

d
 L

a
w

 C
o

d
e

 o
f 

P
ra

c
ti
c
e

. 
 A

d
d

it
io

n
a

lly
, 

a
ll 

q
u

a
lif

ie
d
 E

H
O

s
 m

u
s
t 
u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

 a
t 

le
a

s
t 

2
0

 h
o
u

rs
 C

P
D

 a
s
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

d
 u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

ir
 C

h
a

rt
e

re
d

 I
n
s
ti
tu

te
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
 (

q
u
a

lif
ic

a
ti
o

n
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
m

e
n
t 
u

n
d
e

r 
th

e
 F

o
o

d
 L

a
w

 C
o

d
e

 o
f 

P
ra

c
ti
c
e

) 
 O

ff
ic

e
rs

 c
a

rr
y
in

g
 o

u
t 
fo

o
d

 h
y
g
ie

n
e

, 
s
ta

n
d
a

rd
s
 a

n
d

 h
e

a
lt
h

 &
 s

a
fe

ty
 w

ill
 a

ls
o

 b
e

 s
u
b

je
c
t 
to

 a
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 p

ro
c
e
d

u
re

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 c

o
m

p
e

te
n

c
e

 a
n
d

 
c
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
, 

w
h

e
re

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

tr
a

in
in

g
 m

a
y
 b

e
 i
d
e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

n
d
 a

c
ti
o
n

e
d

. 
 

       
 

31



 

R
L

e
-B

ru
n
 

P
a

g
e

 1
9
 

2
8

/0
8

/2
0

1
2

 
   

3
. 

Q
U

A
L

IT
Y

 A
S

S
E

S
S

M
E

N
T

 

F
o

o
d

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 A

g
e

n
c
y
 F

o
o

d
 L

a
w

 C
o

d
e

 o
f 

P
ra

c
ti
c
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
s
 a

d
v
ic

e
 o

n
 t
h

e
 i
n
te

rp
re

ta
ti
o

n
, 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 o

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
a

l 
a

s
p
e

c
ts

 o
f 

fo
o

d
 l
a

w
 

e
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d
 t

o
 h

e
lp

 e
n

s
u

re
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n

c
y
 o

f 
e

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

o
n

 a
 n

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
b

a
s
is

. 
 I
n

 a
d

d
it
io

n
, 
th

e
re

 a
re

 i
n
d

u
s
tr

y
 g

u
id

e
s
 t

o
 g

o
o

d
 h

y
g
ie

n
e

 p
ra

c
ti
c
e

 
th

a
t 
p

ro
v
id

e
 a

d
v
ic

e
 o

n
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 h
y
g
ie

n
e

 r
e

g
u

la
ti
o
n

s
. 

 O
ff

ic
e

rs
 a

re
 f

u
lly

 a
w

a
re

 t
h

a
t 
a
ll 

in
s
p

e
c
ti
o

n
s
 m

u
s
t 
b

e
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u
t 

in
 a

c
c
o

rd
a
n
c
e

 w
it
h

 
th

e
 C

o
d

e
 o

f 
P

ra
c
ti
c
e

 a
n

d
 r

e
la

te
d

 g
u

id
a

n
c
e
 a

n
d

 t
h
e

 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o

n
 i
s
 r

e
a
d

ily
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 t

o
 a

ll 
e

n
fo

rc
e

m
e

n
t 

s
ta

ff
. 

 In
 2

0
1

0
, 

th
e

 H
S

E
 i
s
s
u

e
d

 S
e

c
ti
o

n
 1

8
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
m

e
n

ts
 t
h

a
t 
m

u
s
t 

b
e

 m
e

t 
in

 e
n

s
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 e
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

h
e
a

lt
h

 a
n
d

 s
a
fe

ty
 l
e

g
is

la
ti
v
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

, 
w

it
h

 e
m

p
h
a

s
is

 o
n
 w

h
a

t 
th

e
 E

n
fo

rc
in

g
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 (
in

 t
h

is
 c

a
s
e

, 
th

e
 L

o
n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
a

rr
o
w

) 
m

u
s
t 
h

a
v
e

 i
n

 p
la

c
e

. 
 In

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 t
h
e

s
e

 s
ta

n
d
a

rd
s
, 

a
ll 

c
o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
s
a
fe

ty
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

 m
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n

c
y
 o

f 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
to

 
e

n
s
u

re
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

 t
o
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 a

n
d

 p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s
. 

 T
h

e
 T

e
a
m

 L
e

a
d

e
r 

c
o

-o
rd

in
a

te
s
 a

n
d

 p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

te
s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n

c
y
 a

n
d
 f

a
ir
n

e
s
s
. 

 T
h
e

s
e

 v
is

it
s
 

a
re

 r
e

c
o

rd
e

d
 o

n
 t
h

e
 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
q
u

a
lit

y
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n
g
 f

o
rm

s
. 

 T
h
e

 G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n
t 

in
tr

o
d

u
c
e
d

 N
a

ti
o
n

a
l 
In

d
ic

a
to

r 
(N

I 
1

8
4

) 
m

e
a

s
u

ri
n

g
 t
h

e
 p

e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e

 o
f 

p
re

m
is

e
s
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 B
o

ro
u
g
h

 w
h

ic
h

 a
re

 ‘
B

ro
a

d
ly

 C
o

m
p

lia
n

t”
 

a
n

d
 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 n
o

t 
c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 a

 m
a

jo
r 

h
a

s
 b

e
e
n

 r
e

m
o

v
e

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 o

ff
ic

ia
l 
lis

t 
o
f 

n
a
ti
o

n
a

l 
In

d
ic

a
to

rs
. 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
  

o
f 

7
5

%
 i
s
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 s

e
n

s
ib

le
 a

n
d

 
a

 g
o

o
d

 i
n
d

ic
a

to
r 

o
f 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

. 
H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o

u
n

c
il,

 a
lo

n
g
 w

it
h

 o
th

e
rs

 h
a

s
 e

le
c
te

d
 t
o

 r
e

ta
in

 t
h

e
 t

a
rg

e
t 
fo

r 
in

te
rn

a
l 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 m
o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 

p
u

rp
o

s
e

s
. 
T

h
e

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 
d

a
ta

 i
s
: 

  
 

 
 

 
 

1
s
t  A

p
ri
l 
2
0

1
1
  

 
 

1
s
t  A

p
ri
l 
2
0

1
2
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

7
8

.0
6

%
 

 
 

 
7

8
.1

5
%

 (
b

e
fo

re
 C

o
rr

e
c
ti
o

n
s
) 

 
 

 
 

 T
h
e

s
e

 r
e

s
u

lt
s
 s

h
o

w
 g

o
o

d
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n

c
y
 t

a
k
in

g
 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
th

e
 t
u

rn
o

v
e

r 
o
f 

p
re

m
is

e
s
, 

le
v
e

l 
o
f 

s
ta

ff
 r

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
, 

th
e

 h
ig

h
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 w

h
e

re
 

E
n

g
lis

h
 m

a
y
 n

o
t 
b

e
 t

h
e
 f

ir
s
t 

la
n

g
u

a
g
e

. 

E
X

T
E

R
N

A
L

 A
U

D
IT

S
 

 T
h
e

 l
a

s
t 

F
o

o
d

 S
ta

n
d
a

rd
s
 A

u
d

it
 o

f 
H

a
rr

o
w

’s
 F

o
o

d
 S

a
fe

ty
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 t
o

o
k
 p

la
c
e

 i
n

 2
0
0

4
 a

n
d

 t
h
e

 a
u
d

it
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 b

e
in

g
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
, 
w

it
h

 a
 

m
o

v
e

 t
o

w
a

rd
s
 p

e
e

r 
a
u
d

it
in

g
 a

n
d

 l
e

a
d

in
g
 t

o
 a

n
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 f

re
q
u
e

n
c
y
 o

f 
a
u

d
it
s
. 
 T

h
e

 l
a

s
t 

H
S

E
 a

u
d

it
 o

f 
H

a
rr

o
w

’s
 H

e
a

lt
h

 &
 S

a
fe

ty
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 t
o

o
k
 p

la
c
e

 
n

e
a

rl
y
 1

0
 y

e
a

rs
 a

g
o

. 
 U

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 n
e

w
 S

e
c
ti
o

n
 1

8
 G

u
id

a
n

c
e

, 
p

e
e

r 
re

v
ie

w
s
 a

re
 t

o
 t

a
k
e

 p
la

c
e

 a
n

d
 H

a
rr

o
w

 i
n

 c
o

n
ju

n
c
ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 B
re

n
t 
a

n
d
 B

a
rn

e
t 
a

re
 t

o
 

c
a

rr
y
 o

u
t 

p
e

e
r 

re
v
ie

w
s
 o

f 
th

e
 h

e
a

lt
h

 a
n
d

 s
a
fe

ty
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 2
0
1

1
/1

2
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
y
e

a
r.

 

32



 

R
L

e
-B

ru
n
 

P
a

g
e

 2
0
 

2
8

/0
8

/2
0

1
2

 
   

4
. 

R
E

V
IE

W
 

 

R
E

V
IE

W
 A

G
A

IN
S

T
 T

H
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 P
L

A
N

 

 T
h
e

 D
ir
e

c
to

ra
te

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 P

la
n
 i
s
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 a

n
n
u

a
lly

 a
n

d
 i
s
 r

e
p
o

rt
e

d
 t

o
 M

e
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il,

 u
n

d
e

r 
n

o
n

-e
x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 a
rr

a
n

g
e
m

e
n
ts

. 
T

h
is

 P
la

n
 

d
ra

w
s
 t

o
g
e

th
e

r 
th

e
 w

o
rk

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

in
 t
h

e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 y

e
a

r,
 t

h
e

 a
c
h

ie
v
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

ta
rg

e
ts

 a
n

d
 a

re
a

s
 f
o

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
th

e
 d

ir
e

c
to

ra
te

 a
s
 a

 w
h

o
le

 
a

n
d

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e

s
 t
h

e
 w

o
rk

lo
a

d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 c

o
m

in
g
 y

e
a

r.
  

A
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
2

0
1

1
/1

2
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
 i
s
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
in

  
 ID

E
N

T
IF

IC
A

T
IO

N
 O

F
 A

N
Y

 V
A

R
IA

T
IO

N
 F

R
O

M
 T

H
E

 C
O

M
M

E
R

C
IA

L
 S

A
F

E
T

Y
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
 P

L
A

N
 

 O
u

r 
re

v
ie

w
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 c

o
n

s
id

e
rs

 v
a

ri
a

ti
o

n
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 p
la

n
 a

n
d

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a
n

c
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

 a
n

d
, 

w
h

e
re

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
, 
th

e
 r

e
a

s
o
n

s
 f
o

r 
th

e
 

v
a

ri
a

n
c
e

. 
 A

 q
u

a
rt

e
rl
y
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
h

o
w

 t
h

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 P
la

n
 t

a
rg

e
ts

 a
re

 b
e

in
g
 m

e
t 

is
 t
o

 b
e

 c
o

n
d
u

c
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 T
e
a

m
 L

e
a

d
e

r 
a

n
d
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 
M

a
n

a
g
e

r.
  
T

h
is

 i
s
 t
o

 i
d
e

n
ti
fy

 e
a

rl
y
 o

n
 a

n
y
 m

a
jo

r 
d

e
v
ia

n
c
e

 o
r 

p
o

te
n

ti
a
l 
fa

ilu
re

 t
o
 m

e
e

t 
ta

rg
e

ts
, 

a
n
d

 p
u

t 
a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 a

c
ti
o

n
s
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

. 
 A

R
E

A
S

 O
F

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 

 A
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 p
la

n
n

in
g
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 t
h

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 w
ill

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 t
a

rg
e

ts
 a

n
d

 a
re

a
s
 f

o
r 

im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

 t
h

e
 f

o
rt

h
c
o
m

in
g
 y

e
a

r.
  
T

h
e
 a

c
ti
o
n

 p
la

n
 f
o

r 
w

o
rk

 t
o

 
b

e
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e
n

 i
n

 2
0

1
1

/1
2

 i
s
 g

iv
e

n
 i
n

 A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 1

. 
 T

h
e

s
e

 r
e

la
te

 t
o

 t
h
e

 s
p

e
c
if
ic

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 
ta

rg
e

ts
 f

o
r 

th
e

 c
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 
s
a

fe
ty

 s
e

rv
ic

e
. 

 T
h
e

 p
la

n
 

s
e

ts
 o

u
t 

h
o

w
 t

h
e

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 t

a
rg

e
ts

 f
it
 w

it
h

in
 N

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
a
n

d
 L

o
c
a

l 
o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
. 

R
E

V
IE

W
 O

F
 T

H
E

 D
A

T
A

B
A

S
E

 
 T

h
e

 a
c
ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
S

a
fe

ty
 T

e
a
m

 a
re

 r
e

c
o

rd
e

d
 o

n
 a

 c
o
m

p
u
te

r 
d
a

ta
b

a
s
e
, 

M
3

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 b
y
 N

o
rt

h
g
a

te
. 
 I

n
s
p
e

c
ti
o
n

s
 a

re
 a

llo
c
a
te

d
, 

a
s
s
e

s
s
e
d

 a
n
d

 r
is

k
 r

a
te

d
 o

n
 t

h
is

 s
y
s
te

m
. 

 I
t 

is
 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 i
m

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

 t
h
a

t 
th

e
 d

a
ta

 i
s
 a

s
 a

c
c
u

ra
te

 a
s
 f

e
a

s
ib

ly
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
. 
T

h
e

re
fo

re
 t
h

e
 d

a
ta

b
a

s
e

 w
ill

 b
e

 
re

v
ie

w
e

d
 q

u
a

rt
e

rl
y
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t
h

a
t 
a

ll 
fo

o
d

 p
re

m
is

e
s
 a

re
 c

o
rr

e
c
tl
y
 r

e
c
o

rd
e

d
 a

n
d

 h
a

v
e

 f
o

o
d
 h

y
g
ie

n
e

, 
fo

o
d

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
, 

h
e
a

lt
h

 &
 s

a
fe

ty
 a

n
d

 a
n

y
 o

th
e

r 
re

le
v
a

n
t 

c
o

m
p

o
n

e
n
ts

 r
e

c
o

rd
e
d

 a
g
a

in
s
t 
th

e
m

. 
 P

o
lic

ie
s
 a

re
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 t
h

is
. 

 T
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h
e

 u
s
e

 o
f 

o
n

lin
e

 p
u

b
lic

a
ti
o
n

s
, 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
v
is

it
s
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

s
o
u

rc
e

s
 o

f 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

, 
th

e
 d

a
ta

b
a

s
e

 w
ill

 b
e

 c
h

e
c
k
e
d

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 i
ts

 a
c
c
u

ra
c
y
 i
n

 
re

c
o

rd
in

g
 a

ll 
c
o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
p

re
m

is
e

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 B

o
ro

u
g
h

. 
 

33



 

R
L

e
-B

ru
n
 

P
a

g
e

 2
1
 

2
8

/0
8

/2
0

1
2

 
   

5
. 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

 D
E

L
IV

E
R

Y
 

 T
h

is
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
 b

re
a

k
s
 d

o
w

n
 t

h
e

 m
a

in
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 f
u

n
c
ti
o
n

s
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
S

a
fe

ty
 S

e
rv

ic
e

, 
s
e

tt
in

g
 o

u
t 

la
s
t 

y
e

a
rs

 a
c
h

ie
v
e

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 t
h

e
 2

0
1

2
-1

3
 

e
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 t

a
rg

e
ts

. 
 A

 b
re

a
k
d

o
w

n
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
s
o

u
rc

e
 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 i
n

 t
e

rm
s
 o

f 
in

s
p
e

c
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

s
u

lt
in

g
 r

e
v
is

it
s
 i
s
 g

iv
e

n
 i
n

 A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 3

. 
 A

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 g
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

ts
 s

tr
u

c
tu

ra
l 
c
h

a
n

g
e
s
 t

o
 t
h

e
 N

H
S

 t
h

e
  
P

u
b

lic
 H

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 W

e
llb

e
in

g
 f

u
n

c
ti
o

n
s
 w

ill
 m

o
v
e

 t
o

 l
o

c
a

l 
C

o
u

n
c
ils

..
 T

h
e

 
C

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
S

a
fe

ty
 T

e
a

m
 a

re
 b

e
in

g
 s

u
b

je
c
te

d
 t

o
 a

 H
e
a

lt
h

 I
m

p
a

c
t 
A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
a

s
 d

e
v
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 P
u
b

lic
 H

e
a

lt
h

 T
e

a
m

 (
c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 P
C

T
 

u
n

ti
l 
2
0

1
2

).
  
T

h
e
 C

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
S

a
fe

ty
 T

e
a
m

 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 u

n
d

e
rg

o
in

g
 a

 j
o

in
t 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 m
a

jo
r 

p
ro

je
c
t 

to
 r

e
d

u
c
e

 i
n
fe

c
ti
o

u
s
 d

is
e

a
s
e

 i
n

c
id

e
n

c
e

 i
n

 
H

a
rr

o
w

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 P

u
b

lic
 H

e
a

lt
h

 T
e
a

m
. 

 T
h

is
 i
s
 f
o

c
u

s
in

g
 o

n
 c

a
re

 a
n

d
 e

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
e

s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n

ts
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t
a

c
k
lin

g
 t

h
e

 r
is

e
 i
n

 T
B

 w
it
h

in
 H

a
rr

o
w

. 
 D

u
e

 t
o
 t

h
e

 n
e

e
d

 f
o

r 
th

e
 F

o
o

d
 e

le
m

e
n
ts

 f
o

r 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 p
la

n
 t

o
 b

e
 a

p
p
ro

v
e

d
 b

y
 C

a
b

in
e

t 
a

n
d
 t
h

e
 H

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 S

a
fe

ty
 e

le
m

e
n

ts
 t
o

 b
e

 a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 
L

ic
e

n
s
in

g
 a

n
d

 G
e

n
e

ra
l 
P

u
rp

o
s
e

s
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
, 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
 i
s
 s

p
lit

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 g
e

n
e

ra
l 
a

re
a

s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e

 t
w

o
 d

is
c
ip

lin
e

s
 o

f 
fo

o
d
/f
e

e
d

 a
n

d
 

h
e

a
lt
h

 a
n
d

 s
a
fe

ty
. 

  
 T

h
e

 D
e

liv
e

ry
 p

la
n

 d
e

ta
ils

 t
h

e
 f
u

n
c
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 h
o

w
 i
t 

ti
e

s
 i
n

 w
it
h

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 p
ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
, 

a
d
o

p
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

 I
t 
a

ls
o

 l
in

k
s
 t

h
e
m

 i
n

 t
o

 W
e
ll 

B
e

in
g
 

O
u

tc
o
m

e
s
, 
a

s
 d

e
ta

ile
d

 w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 w
h

it
e

 p
a
p

e
r 

“O
u

r 
H

e
a

lt
h

, 
O

u
r 

C
a

re
, 
O

u
r 

S
a

y
, 

a
n

d
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 R
e

g
u

la
to

ry
 O

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 a

s
 d

e
ta

ile
d

 w
it
h

in
 t
h

e
 L

o
c
a

l 
B

e
tt

e
r 

R
e

g
u

la
ti
o

n
 O

ff
ic

e
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 
“A

 N
e

w
 A

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 t
o
 R

e
fr

e
s
h

in
g
 t

h
e

 N
a
ti
o

n
a

l 
E

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n

t 
P

ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 f
o

r 
L
o

c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 R
e

g
u

la
to

ry
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
”.

 
                

34



 

R
L

e
-B

ru
n
 

P
a

g
e

 2
2
 

2
8

/0
8

/2
0

1
2

 
   

A
C

R
O

S
S

 A
L

L
 A

R
E

A
S

 

 

Function 

Statutory 

Function 

Description 

Method 

Corporate 

Priority 

Well Being 

Priority 

Regulatory 

Outcome 

2011/12 

Performance 

2012/13 

Target 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

R
e
v

is
it

s
 

(f
o

ll
o

w
in

g
 

p
ri

m
a
ry

 
in

s
p

e
c
ti

o
n

s
) 

Y
e
s
 

R
e
v
is

it
 t

o
 f

o
llo

w
 u

p
 

u
n
s
a
ti
s
fa

c
to

ry
 c

o
n
d

it
io

n
s
, 

e
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 
o
r 

to
 e

n
s
u
re

 
a
c
ti
o
n
s
 t

a
k
e
n
 

A
s
 p

e
r 

th
e
 T

e
a
m

 
p
o
lic

y
, 

e
n
s
u
ri

n
g
 

th
e

y
 w

ill
 b

e
 

fo
c
u
s
e
d
 a

n
d
 

p
ri
o
ri
ti
s
e
d
 t

o
 

e
n
s
u
re

 t
h

a
t 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 a

re
 

n
o
t 
o

v
e
rb

u
rd

e
n
e
d
 

b
y
 v

is
it
s
 

1
9
4
 r

e
v
is

it
s
 w

e
re

 
m

a
d
e
 

T
o
 c

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 
re

v
is

it
s
 

to
 a

ll 
h
ig

h
 r

is
k
 

p
re

m
is

e
s
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 
c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
, 
a

n
d
 

fo
llo

w
 u

p
 a

n
y
 

e
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

w
o
rk

 

L
ia

is
o

n
 w

it
h

 
O

th
e
rs

 
Y

e
s
 

T
h
e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 

te
a
m

 m
e
a
n
s
 c

o
n
s
ta

n
t 

lia
is

o
n
 w

it
h
 o

th
e
r 

n
a
ti
o
n
a

l 
re

g
u
la

to
ry

, 
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 i
n
d

u
s
tr

y
 b

o
d

ie
s
. 

 
N

o
 T

a
rg

e
t 

 - 
b
re

a
k
d
o
w

n
 o

f 
lia

is
o
n
s
 i
s
 s

h
o

w
n
 i
n

 
A

p
p

e
n
d

ix
 X

 

N
o
 T

a
rg

e
t 

P
ro

m
o

ti
o

n
 o

f 
s
a
fe

ty
 a

n
d

 
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 

In
 

P
a
rt

 
A

d
v
ic

e
 a

n
d
 G

u
id

a
n
c
e
 o

n
 

fo
o
d
 s

a
fe

ty
 a

n
d
 h

e
a

lt
h
 a

n
d
 

s
a
fe

ty
 i
s
 g

iv
e
n
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

c
a
m

p
a
ig

n
s
 a

n
d
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 

In
c
lu

d
e
s
 n

a
ti
o

n
a
l 

a
n
d
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

p
ro

d
u
c
e

d
 

lit
e
ra

tu
re

, 
s
e
m

in
a
rs

 a
n
d
 

lia
is

o
n
 w

it
h
 o

th
e
r 

o
rg

a
n

is
a
ti
o
n
s
 

   K
e
e

p
in

g
 

N
e
ig

h
b
o

u
r 

-
h
o
o
d
s
 c

le
a
n

, 
g
re

e
n
 a

n
d

 
s
a
fe

. 
 S

u
p

p
o
rt

in
g
 

o
u
r 

T
o
w

n
 

C
e
n
tr

e
, 

o
u
r 

lo
c
a
l 
s
h
o
p

p
in

g
 

c
e
n
tr

e
s
 a

n
d

 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 

P
ro

d
u
c
ti
o
n

 o
f 

n
e

w
 

le
a
fl
e
ts

 t
o
 a

id
 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 

T
o
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e

 t
o
 b

e
 a

 
s
o
u
rc

e
 o

f 
a
d
v
ic

e
 

a
n
d
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e

 a
s
 

re
q
u
ir
e

d
 i
n
 n

a
ti
o
n
a

l 
p
o
lic

ie
s
 

A
c

c
re

d
it

e
d

 
a
n

d
 B

e
s
p

o
k

e
 

C
o

u
rs

e
s
 

N
o
 

T
h
e
 T

e
a
m

 i
s
 a

c
c
re

d
it
e
d
 

w
it
h
 t

w
o
 n

a
ti
o
n

a
l 
b
o
d

ie
s
 t

o
 

te
a
c
h
 a

 f
u
ll 

ra
n
g
e

 o
f 

re
la

te
d

 
c
o
u
rs

e
s
. 
 B

e
s
p

o
k
e
 c

o
u
rs

e
s
, 

e
s
p
e
c
ia

lly
 f

o
r 

th
e

 v
o
lu

n
ta

ry
 

s
e
c
to

r,
 a

re
 c

o
n

d
u
c
te

d
 

A
ll 

c
o
u
rs

e
s
 a

re
 

H
a
rr

o
w

 C
o

u
n
c
il 

b
ra

n
d

e
d
 a

n
d
 

c
o
n
d
u
c
te

d
 b

y
 

O
ff

ic
e
rs

 w
it
h

in
 t

h
e
 

s
e
c
ti
o
n
 

 S
u
p

p
o
rt

in
g
 

o
u
r 

T
o
w

n
 

C
e
n
tr

e
, 

o
u
r 

lo
c
a
l 
s
h
o
p

p
in

g
 

c
e
n
tr

e
s
 a

n
d

 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 

         
E

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 

W
e
llb

e
in

g
 /
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
d
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 /
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
d
 

Q
u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
L
if
e
 

 
Im

p
ro

v
e
d
 

h
e
a

lt
h
 /

 
q
u
a

lit
y
 o

f 
lif

e
 /
 

m
a
k
in

g
 a

 
p
o
s
it
iv

e
 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u

ti
o
n
 /
 

e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 

w
e
llb

e
in

g
 /
 

p
e
rs

o
n
a

l 
d
ig

n
it
y
 

    
H

e
lp

 p
e

o
p
le

 t
o

 l
iv

e
 

h
e
a

lt
h

ie
r 

liv
e
s
 b

y
 

p
re

v
e

n
ti
n
g
 i
ll 

h
e
a

lt
h
 a

n
d
 h

a
rm

 
a
n
d
 p

ro
m

o
ti
n
g
 

p
u
b

lic
 h

e
a
lt
h
 

 
E

n
s
u
re

 a
 s

a
fe

, 
h
e
a

lt
h
 a

n
d
 

s
u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 f
o
o
d
 

c
h
a
in

 
 

S
u
p

p
o
rt

 
E

n
te

rp
ri
s
e
 a

n
d
 

E
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 g

ro
w

th
 

b
y
 e

n
s
u
ri

n
g
 a

 f
a
ir
, 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 a

n
d

 
c
o
m

p
e
ti
ti
v
e
 

tr
a
d
in

g
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

3
5
 a

m
o
u
n
t 
o
f 

c
o
u
rs

e
s
 h

e
ld

, 
a

n
d
 

3
5
9
 p

e
o

p
le

 t
ra

in
e
d
 

T
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

a
 

m
in

im
u
m

 1
2
 

a
c
c
re

d
it
e

d
 t
ra

in
in

g
 

c
o
u
rs

e
s
 

 

35



 

R
L

e
-B

ru
n
 

P
a

g
e

 2
3
 

2
8

/0
8

/2
0

1
2

 
   

 

F
O

O
D

 A
N

D
 F

E
E

D
 S

A
F

E
T

Y
 A

N
D

 S
T

A
N

D
A

R
D

S
 

 

Function 

Statutory 

Function 

Description 

Method 

Corporate 

Priority 

Well Being 

Priority 

Regulatory 

Outcome 

2011/12 

Performance 

2012/13 

Target 

F
O

O
D

 A
N

D
 F

E
E

D
 G

E
N

E
R

A
L

 

F
o

o
d

 a
n

d
 

F
e
e
d

 
C

o
m

p
la

in
t 

Y
e
s
 

T
h
e
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g

a
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
v
a
ri

o
u
s
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 
c
o
n
c
e
rn

in
g
 f

o
o
d
 a

n
d
 

fe
e
d
in

g
 s

tu
ff

s
 t
h
a
t 
a
re

 
s
u
s
p
e
c
te

d
 o

f 
b
e

in
g
 u

n
fi
t,

 
a
d
u

lt
e
ra

te
d
, 

o
u
t 

o
f 

c
o
n
d
it
io

n
, 
c
o
n
ta

in
 f

o
re

ig
n
 

o
b
je

c
ts

 o
r 

a
re

 i
n
c
o
rr

e
c
tl
y
 

la
b

e
lle

d
. 

 A
ls

o
 h

y
g

ie
n
e
 

c
o
n
d
it
io

n
s
 o

f 
p
re

m
is

e
s
 

In
v
e
s
ti
g

a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 

lin
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 F

o
o
d
 

L
a

w
 C

o
d
e
 o

f 
P

ra
c
ti
c
e
 a

n
d
 L

o
c
a

l 
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

R
e
g
u

la
ti
o
n

 
G

u
id

a
n
c
e
 

1
1
6
 C

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 
a
b
o
u

t 
fo

o
d
, 
fe

e
d

 
a
n
d
 p

re
m

is
e
s
 w

e
re

 
in

v
e
s
ti
g
a
te

d
 

T
o
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
 t
o
 a

ll 
c
o
m

p
la

in
ts

 w
it
h
in

 5
 

w
o
rk

in
g
 d

a
y
s
 

F
e
e
d

 a
n

d
 

F
o

o
d

 S
a
fe

ty
 

In
c
id

e
n

ts
 

Y
e
s
 

N
a
ti
o
n
a

l 
F

o
o
d
 A

le
rt

s
 a

re
 

s
e
n
t 
fo

r 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 o

r 
fo

r 
a
c
ti
o
n

 w
h
e

n
 t
h

e
re

 a
re

 f
o
o
d
 

is
s
u
e
s
 t
h
a
t 

a
ff

e
c
ts

 t
h
e
 

in
d

u
s
tr

y
 n

a
ti
o
n
a

lly
 

T
h
e
 F

o
o
d
 

S
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 A

g
e

n
c
y
 

is
s
u
e
 t
h

e
 a

le
rt

s
 

o
n
c
e
 n

o
ti
fi
e

d
 o

f 
th

e
 i
s
s
u
e
(s

) 
b

y
 

L
o
c
a
l 
A

u
th

o
ri

ti
e
s
 

o
r 

fo
o
d
 c

o
m

p
a
n
ie

s
 

K
e
e

p
in

g
 

N
e
ig

h
b
o

u
r 

-
h
o
o
d
s
 c

le
a
n

, 
g
re

e
n
 a

n
d

 
s
a
fe

. 
  

3
5
 F

o
o

d
 A

le
rt

s
 w

e
re

 
a
c
ti
o
n

e
d
, 

u
p
 7

 o
v
e
r 

th
e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 y

e
a
r 

 

N
o
 T

a
rg

e
t 
–
 t

o
 

a
c
ti
o
n

 a
n

y
 t

h
a
t 

a
re

 
s
e
n
t 

H
o

m
e
 /
 

P
ri

m
a
ry

 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

N
o
 /
 

Y
e
s
 

T
h
e
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
 b

y
 w

h
ic

h
 a

 
L
o
c
a
l 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 e

n
te

rs
 a

 
p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
it
h
 a

 n
a
ti
o
n
a

l 
c
o
m

p
a
n

y
 t

o
 c

o
-o

rd
in

a
te

 
fo

o
d
 h

y
g

ie
n
e
 /

 s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 

n
a
ti
o
n
a

lly
 a

n
d
 d

e
a
l 
w

it
h

 
o
th

e
r 

L
o
c
a
l 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

q
u
e
ri

e
s
 /
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g

a
ti
o
n
s
 

H
o
m

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 i
s
 

a
n
 i
n
fo

rm
a
l 

a
g
re

e
m

e
n
t,
 w

h
ile

 
a
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 
A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 i
s
 l
e

g
a
ll
y
 

b
in

d
in

g
. 
 A

n
y
 

e
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

a
c
ti
o
n

 m
u
s
t 
b
e
 

re
fe

rr
e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e

 
A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 f
o
r 

a
p
p
ro

v
a

l 

S
u
p

p
o
rt

in
g
 

o
u
r 

T
o
w

n
 

C
e
n
tr

e
, 

o
u
r 

lo
c
a
l 
s
h
o
p

p
in

g
 

c
e
n
tr

e
s
 a

n
d

 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 

E
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 

W
e
llb

e
in

g
 /
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
d
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 /
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
d
 

Q
u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
L
if
e
 

 

H
e
lp

 p
e

o
p
le

 t
o

 l
iv

e
 

h
e
a

lt
h

ie
r 

liv
e
s
 b

y
 

p
re

v
e

n
ti
n
g
 i
ll 

h
e
a

lt
h
 a

n
d
 h

a
rm

 
a
n
d
 p

ro
m

o
ti
n
g
 

p
u
b

lic
 h

e
a
lt
h
 

 
E

n
s
u
re

 a
 s

a
fe

, 
h
e
a

lt
h
 a

n
d
 

s
u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 f
o
o
d
 

c
h
a
in

 f
o
r 

th
e
 

b
e
n
e
fi
ts

 o
f 

c
o
n
s
u
m

e
rs

 
 

S
u
p

p
o
rt

 
E

n
te

rp
ri
s
e
 a

n
d
 

E
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 g

ro
w

th
 

b
y
 e

n
s
u
ri

n
g
 a

 f
a
ir
, 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 a

n
d

 
c
o
m

p
e
ti
ti
v
e
 

tr
a
d
in

g
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

7
 H

o
m

e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 
P

re
m

is
e
s
 

re
p
re

s
e
n
te

d
 b

y
 

L
o
n
d

o
n
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
 o

f 
H

a
rr

o
w

, 
c
o

v
e
ri

n
g
 

o
v
e
r 

2
5
0

0
 f

o
o
d
 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 

n
a
ti
o
n
a

lly
 

T
o
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e

 t
o
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 H
o
m

e
 

A
u
th

o
ri
ty

 
C

o
m

p
a
n
ie

s
 

36



 

R
L

e
-B

ru
n
 

P
a

g
e

 2
4
 

2
8

/0
8

/2
0

1
2

 
   

 
Function 

Statutory 

Function 

Description 

Method 

Corporate 

Priority 

Well Being 

Priority 

Regulatory 

Outcome 

2011/12 

Performance 

2012/13 

Target 

F
O

O
D

 H
Y

G
IE

N
E

 /
 S

A
F

E
T

Y
 

Im
p

o
rt

e
d

 
F

o
o

d
 

Y
e
s
 

In
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
, 
s
a
m

p
lin

g
 a

n
d
 

e
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

im
p
o
rt

e
d
 

fo
o
d
, 
e
s
p
e
c
ia

lly
 t

h
a

t 
fr

o
m

 
o
u
ts

id
e
 o

f 
E

u
ro

p
e
. 

 
In

c
lu

d
e
s
 l
a

b
e

lli
n
g

. 

C
o
n
d

u
c
te

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 
o
f 

n
o
rm

a
l 

in
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
s
, 

e
s
p
e
c
ia

lly
 o

f 
im

p
o
rt

e
rs

, 
p
ro

je
c
ts

, 
c
o
m

p
la

in
ts

 a
n

d
 

s
a
m

p
lin

g
 s

u
rv

e
y
s
 

3
5
 I
m

p
o
rt

e
d
 F

o
o

d
 

A
c
ti
o

n
s
 w

e
re

 
C

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 

N
o
 T

a
rg

e
t 

A
, 
B

 a
n

d
 C

 r
a
te

d
 

P
re

m
is

e
s
 t
o
 b

e
 

in
s
p
e
c
te

d
 

D
 a

n
d

 E
 r

a
te

d
 

P
re

m
is

e
s
 t
o
 

re
c
e
iv

e
 a

lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 

e
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
 

A
c
h
ie

v
e

 1
0

0
%

 
in

s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
 r

a
te

 o
f 

A
 

a
n
d
 B

 r
a
te

d
 

p
re

m
is

e
s
, 
a
n
d
  
7
0

%
 

o
f 

C
, 
D

 a
n

d
 E

 
p
re

m
is

e
s
  

P
ri

m
a
ry

 
In

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
s
 

Y
e
s
 

In
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 

In
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 
c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 w

it
h
 f

o
o
d
 

h
y
g

ie
n
e
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
m

e
n
ts

, 
re

s
u
lt
in

g
 i
n
 a

 r
is

k
 r

a
ti
n
g
 

A
(H

ig
h
 R

is
k
) 

to
 E

 (
L
o

w
 

R
is

k
) 

N
e

w
 /
 U

n
c
la

s
s
if
ie

d
 

p
re

m
is

e
s
 t
o
 b

e
 

in
s
p
e
c
te

d
 

1
0
0
%

 A
 a

n
d
 B

 
p
re

m
is

e
s
 i
n
s
p
e
c
te

d
, 

6
0
%

 L
o

w
 R

is
k
 

P
re

m
is

e
s
 

T
o
 a

s
s
e
s
s
 1

0
0
%

 o
f 

n
e

w
 /
 u

n
c
la

s
s
if
ie

d
 

p
re

m
is

e
s
 

A
p

p
ro

v
e
d

 
P

re
m

is
e

s
 

Y
e
s
 

In
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
p
re

m
is

e
s
 

p
ro

d
u
c
in

g
 p

ro
d
u
c
ts

 o
f 

a
n
im

a
l 
o
ri

g
in

, 
a
n

d
 

a
p
p

lic
a
ti
o
n

 o
f 

a
 h

e
a
lt
h
m

a
rk

 

A
n
n

u
a

l 
In

s
p

e
c
ti
o

n
 

in
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 

s
a
m

p
lin

g
 a

n
d
 

re
v
is

it
s
 

2
 A

p
p
ro

v
e
d
 

P
re

m
is

e
s
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 

a
n
d
 i
n
s
p
e
c
te

d
 

T
o
 I
n
s
p
e
c
t 
a
n
d
 

fo
llo

w
 u

p
 a

ll 
a
p
p
ro

v
e

d
 p

re
m

is
e
s
 

F
o

o
d

 
S

a
m

p
li
n

g
 

C
a
n
 

B
e
 

S
a
m

p
lin

g
 o

f 
fo

o
d
, 
d
ri

n
k
 

a
n
d
 m

a
te

ri
a

ls
 i
n
 c

o
n
ta

c
t 

w
it
h
 f

o
o

d
 f

o
r 

m
ic

ro
b
io

lo
g

ic
a
l 
s
a
fe

ty
 

P
ro

-a
c
ti
v
e
 

s
a
m

p
lin

g
 s

u
rv

e
y
s
 

b
o
th

 l
o
c
a

lly
, 

re
g
io

n
a

lly
 a

n
d
 

n
a
ti
o
n
a

lly
. 

 
R

e
a
c
ti
v
e
 s

a
m

p
lin

g
 

fo
r 

c
o
m

p
la

in
ts

 a
n
d
 

fo
o
d
 p

o
is

o
n
in

g
 

c
a
s
e
s
 

 
K

e
e

p
in

g
 

N
e
ig

h
b
o

u
r 

-
h
o
o
d
s
 c

le
a
n

, 
g
re

e
n
 a

n
d

 
s
a
fe

. 
 

S
u
p

p
o
rt

in
g
 

o
u
r 

T
o
w

n
 

C
e
n
tr

e
, 

o
u
r 

lo
c
a
l 
s
h
o
p

p
in

g
 

c
e
n
tr

e
s
 a

n
d

 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 

E
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 

W
e
llb

e
in

g
 /
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
d
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 /
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
d
 

Q
u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
L
if
e
 

 

H
e
lp

 p
e

o
p
le

 t
o

 l
iv

e
 

h
e
a

lt
h

ie
r 

liv
e
s
 b

y
 

p
re

v
e

n
ti
n
g
 i
ll 

h
e
a

lt
h
 a

n
d
 h

a
rm

 
a
n
d
 p

ro
m

o
ti
n
g
 

p
u
b

lic
 h

e
a
lt
h
 

 
E

n
s
u
re

 a
 s

a
fe

, 
h
e
a

lt
h
 a

n
d
 

s
u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 f
o
o
d
 

c
h
a
in

 f
o
r 

th
e
 

b
e
n
e
fi
ts

 o
f 

c
o
n
s
u
m

e
rs

 

 3
6
 f

o
o
d
 s

a
fe

ty
 

s
a
m

p
le

s
 t
a
k
e
n
 a

n
d
 

s
a
m

p
le

d
 

T
o
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 

c
o
m

p
le

te
 t

h
e
 

s
a
m

p
lin

g
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 i
n
 l
in

e
 

w
it
h
 n

a
ti
o
n

a
l,
 

re
g
io

n
a

l 
a
n

d
 l
o
c
a
l 

s
u
rv

e
y
s
 

37



 

R
L

e
-B

ru
n
 

P
a

g
e

 2
5
 

2
8

/0
8

/2
0

1
2

 
   

Function 

Statutory 

Function 

Description 

Method 

Corporate 

Priority 

Well Being 

Priority 

Regulatory 

Outcome 

2011/12 

Performance 

2012/13 

Target 

F
o

o
d

 H
y
g

ie
n

e
 

R
a
ti

n
g

 
S

c
h

e
m

e
 

(F
H

R
S

) 

N
o

 

T
h

e
 a

w
a
rd

 o
f 

a
 “

s
c
o

re
”
 

to
 p

re
m

is
e

s
 a

ft
e

r 
a
n

 
in

s
p

e
c
ti

o
n

 t
o

 i
n

d
ic

a
te

 
c
o

m
p

li
a
n

c
e
 t

o
 f

o
o

d
 

h
y
g

ie
n

e
 –

 p
a
rt

 o
f 

a
 

n
a
ti

o
n

a
l 
s
c
h

e
m

e
 

S
c
o

re
 b

a
s

e
d

 o
n

 
th

e
 r

a
ti

n
g

 s
c
o

re
s
 

g
iv

e
n

 b
y
 

O
ff

ic
e
rs

, 
in

 l
in

e
 

w
it

h
 F

o
o

d
 

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 

A
g

e
n

c
y
 

g
u

id
e
li
n

e
s
 

S
u
p

p
o
rt

in
g
 

o
u
r 

T
o
w

n
 

C
e
n
tr

e
, 

o
u
r 

lo
c
a
l 
s
h
o
p

p
in

g
 

c
e
n
tr

e
s
 a

n
d

 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 

E
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 

W
e
llb

e
in

g
 /
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
d
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 /
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
d
 

Q
u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
L
if
e
 

 

S
u
p

p
o
rt

 
E

n
te

rp
ri
s
e
 a

n
d
 

E
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 g

ro
w

th
 

b
y
 e

n
s
u
ri

n
g
 a

 f
a
ir
, 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 a

n
d

 
c
o
m

p
e
ti
ti
v
e
 

tr
a
d
in

g
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

S
c
o

re
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 

D
o

o
rs

 s
c
h

e
m

e
 i

n
 

p
la

c
e
 a

c
ro

s
s
 a

ll
 

fo
o

d
 p

re
m

is
e

s
 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e
 F

H
R

S
 s

c
h

e
m

e
 

a
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 

B
o

ro
u

g
h

 

 
F

O
O

D
 S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
S

 (
L

A
B

E
L

L
IN

G
, 
C

H
E

M
IC

A
L

S
 E

T
C

) 

A
 a

n
d
 B

 r
a
te

d
 

P
re

m
is

e
s
 t
o
 b

e
 

in
s
p
e
c
te

d
 

C
 r

a
te

d
 P

re
m

is
e
s
 

to
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
 

a
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 

e
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
 

A
c
h
ie

v
e

 1
0

0
%

 
in

s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
 r

a
te

 o
f 

A
 

ra
te

d
 p

re
m

is
e
s
, 
a
n
d
  

7
0
%

 o
f 

B
 a

n
d

 C
 

p
re

m
is

e
s
  

P
ri

m
a
ry

 
In

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
s
 

Y
e
s
 

In
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 

In
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 
c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 w

it
h
 f

o
o
d
 

h
y
g

ie
n
e
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
m

e
n
ts

, 
re

s
u
lt
in

g
 i
n
 a

 r
is

k
 r

a
ti
n
g
 

A
(H

ig
h
 R

is
k
) 

to
 C

 (
L
o
w

 
R

is
k
) 

N
e

w
 /
 U

n
c
la

s
s
if
ie

d
 

p
re

m
is

e
s
 t
o
 b

e
 

in
s
p
e
c
te

d
 

1
0
0
%

 A
 p

re
m

is
e
s
 

in
s
p
e
c
te

d
, 
7

4
%

 L
o

w
 

R
is

k
 P

re
m

is
e
s
 

T
o
 a

s
s
e
s
s
 1

0
0
%

 o
f 

n
e

w
 /
 u

n
c
la

s
s
if
ie

d
 

p
re

m
is

e
s
 

F
o

o
d

 
S

a
m

p
li
n

g
 

Y
e
s
 

S
a
m

p
lin

g
 o

f 
fo

o
d
, 
d
ri

n
k
 

a
n
d
 m

a
te

ri
a

ls
 i
n
 c

o
n
ta

c
t 

w
it
h
 f

o
o

d
 f

o
r 

c
o
m

p
o
s
it
io

n
 

a
n
d
 c

h
e
m

ic
a
ls

 

P
ro

-a
c
ti
v
e
 

s
a
m

p
lin

g
 s

u
rv

e
y
s
 

b
o
th

 l
o
c
a

lly
, 

re
g
io

n
a

lly
 a

n
d
 

n
a
ti
o
n
a

lly
. 

 
R

e
a
c
ti
v
e
 s

a
m

p
lin

g
 

fo
r 

c
o
m

p
la

in
ts

 

2
1
 f

o
o
d
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 

s
a
m

p
le

s
 t
a
k
e
n
 a

n
d
 

s
a
m

p
le

d
 

T
o
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 

c
o
m

p
le

te
 t

h
e
 

s
a
m

p
lin

g
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 i
n
 l
in

e
 

w
it
h
 n

a
ti
o
n

a
l,
 

re
g
io

n
a

l 
a
n

d
 l
o
c
a
l 

s
u
rv

e
y
s
 

C
o

u
n

te
rf

e
it

 
a
n

d
 

S
u

b
s
ti

tu
ti

o
n

 
Y

e
s
 

S
a
m

p
lin

g
, 
c
o
m

p
la

in
ts

 a
n
d
 

e
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

c
o
u
n
te

rf
e
it
 

a
n
d
 s

u
b
s
ti
tu

ti
o

n
 o

f 
fo

o
d
 

a
n
d
 d

ri
n
k
 

C
o
n
d

u
c
te

d
 i
n
 

c
o
n
ju

n
c
ti
o

n
 w

it
h
 

T
ra

d
in

g
 

S
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
, 
th

e
 

In
d
u
s
tr

y
 a

n
d
 t
h

e
 

P
u
b

lic
 A

n
a

ly
s
t 

 
K

e
e

p
in

g
 

N
e
ig

h
b
o

u
r 

-
h
o
o
d
s
 c

le
a
n

, 
g
re

e
n
 a

n
d

 
s
a
fe

. 
 

S
u
p

p
o
rt

in
g
 

o
u
r 

T
o
w

n
 

C
e
n
tr

e
, 

o
u
r 

lo
c
a
l 
s
h
o
p

p
in

g
 

c
e
n
tr

e
s
 a

n
d

 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 

E
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 

W
e
llb

e
in

g
 /
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
d
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 /
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
d
 

Q
u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
L
if
e
 

 

H
e
lp

 p
e

o
p
le

 t
o

 l
iv

e
 

h
e
a

lt
h

ie
r 

liv
e
s
 b

y
 

p
re

v
e

n
ti
n
g
 i
ll 

h
e
a

lt
h
 a

n
d
 h

a
rm

 
a
n
d
 p

ro
m

o
ti
n
g
 

p
u
b

lic
 h

e
a
lt
h
 

 
E

n
s
u
re

 a
 s

a
fe

, 
h
e
a

lt
h
 a

n
d
 

s
u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 f
o
o
d
 

c
h
a
in

 f
o
r 

th
e
 

b
e
n
e
fi
ts

 o
f 

c
o
n
s
u
m

e
rs

 
 

S
u
p

p
o
rt

 
E

n
te

rp
ri
s
e
 a

n
d
 

E
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 g

ro
w

th
 

b
y
 e

n
s
u
ri

n
g
 a

 f
a
ir
, 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 a

n
d

 
c
o
m

p
e
ti
ti
v
e
 

tr
a
d
in

g
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

C
1
5
0
 C

o
u

n
te

rf
e
it
 

S
a
m

p
le

s
 s

e
iz

e
d
 

 T
o
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e

 t
o
 

c
h
e
c
k
 f
o
r 

c
o
u
n
te

rf
e
it
 

a
n
d
 s

u
b
s
ti
tu

te
d
 

s
a
m

p
le

s
 

38



 

R
L

e
-B

ru
n
 

P
a

g
e

 2
6
 

2
8

/0
8

/2
0

1
2

 
   

Function 

Statutory 

Function 

Description 

Method 

Corporate 

Priority 

Well Being 

Priority 

Regulatory 

Outcome 

2011/12 

Performance 

2012/13 

Target 

F
E

E
D

IN
G

S
T

U
F

F
S

 

P
ri

m
a
ry

 
In

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
s
 

Y
e
s
 

In
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 

In
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 
c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 w

it
h
 f

e
e
d
 

h
y
g

ie
n
e
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
m

e
n
ts

 

F
e
e
d
in

g
 S

tu
ff

s
 

in
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 

c
o
n
d
u
c
te

d
 i
n
 l
in

e
 

w
it
h
 C

o
d

e
 o

f 
P

ra
c
ti
c
e
 

A
t 
p
re

s
e

n
t,
 H

a
rr

o
w

 h
a
s
 n

o
 f

e
e
d

in
g
 s

tu
ff

s
 

p
ro

d
u
c
e
rs

, 
b

u
t 
d

o
 h

a
v
e

 3
 h

e
a
d
 o

ff
ic

e
s
 o

f 
fe

e
d
 m

a
n
u
fa

c
tu

re
rs

 /
 d

is
tr

ib
u
to

rs
 t
h
a
t 

d
o
 n

o
t 

re
q
u
ir
e

 i
n
s
p

e
c
ti
o

n
 

F
e
e
d

 
S

a
m

p
li
n

g
 

 
S

a
m

p
lin

g
 o

f 
fe

e
d
 f

o
r 

m
ic

ro
b
io

lo
g

y
 c

o
m

p
o
s
it
io

n
 

a
n
d
 c

h
e
m

ic
a
ls

 

P
ro

-a
c
ti
v
e
 

s
a
m

p
lin

g
 s

u
rv

e
y
s
 

b
o
th

 l
o
c
a

lly
, 

re
g
io

n
a

lly
 a

n
d
 

n
a
ti
o
n
a

lly
. 

 
R

e
a
c
ti
v
e
 s

a
m

p
lin

g
 

fo
r 

c
o
m

p
la

in
ts

 

 
K

e
e

p
in

g
 

N
e
ig

h
b
o

u
r 

-
h
o
o
d
s
 c

le
a
n

, 
g
re

e
n
 a

n
d

 
s
a
fe

. 
 

S
u
p

p
o
rt

in
g
 

o
u
r 

T
o
w

n
 

C
e
n
tr

e
, 

o
u
r 

lo
c
a
l 
s
h
o
p

p
in

g
 

c
e
n
tr

e
s
 a

n
d

 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 

E
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 

W
e
llb

e
in

g
 /
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
d
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 /
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
d
 

Q
u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
L
if
e
 

 

H
e
lp

 p
e

o
p
le

 t
o

 l
iv

e
 

h
e
a

lt
h

ie
r 

liv
e
s
 b

y
 

p
re

v
e

n
ti
n
g
 i
ll 

h
e
a

lt
h
 a

n
d
 h

a
rm

 
a
n
d
 p

ro
m

o
ti
n
g
 

p
u
b

lic
 h

e
a
lt
h
 

 
E

n
s
u
re

 a
 s

a
fe

, 
h
e
a

lt
h
 a

n
d
 

s
u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 f
o
o
d
 

c
h
a
in

 f
o
r 

th
e
 

b
e
n
e
fi
ts

 o
f 

c
o
n
s
u
m

e
rs

 

N
o
 f

e
e
d
 s

a
m

p
lin

g
 

w
a
s
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
d
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
1

/1
2
 

T
o
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 

c
o
m

p
le

te
 t

h
e
 

s
a
m

p
lin

g
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 i
n
 l
in

e
 

w
it
h
 n

a
ti
o
n

a
l,
 

re
g
io

n
a

l 
a
n

d
 l
o
c
a
l 

s
u
rv

e
y
s
 

 

IN
F

E
C

T
IO

U
S

 D
IS

E
A

S
E

 

 
IN

F
E

C
T

IO
U

S
 D

IS
E

A
S

E
 

In
v
e
s
ti
g

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
F

o
o
d
 R

e
la

te
d

 
In

fe
c
ti
o
u
s
 

D
is

e
a
s
e
 

Y
e
s
 

A
ll 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 n
o
ti
fi
e
d
 

c
a
s
e
s
 a

n
d
 s

u
s
p
e
c
te

d
 

c
a
s
e
s
 o

f 
fo

o
d
 b

o
rn

e
 a

n
d
 

s
o
m

e
 n

o
n
-f

o
o
d
 b

o
rn

e
 

in
fe

c
ti
o
u
s
 d

is
e
a
s
e
s
 a

re
 

in
v
e
s
ti
g
a
te

d
 t
o

 r
e
d
u
c
e

 
s
p
re

a
d
 a

n
d
 p

re
v
e
n
t 

re
o
c
c
u
rr

e
n
c
e
 

In
v
e
s
ti
g

a
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 

lin
e
 w

it
h
 i
n
te

rn
a

l 
p
o
lic

ie
s
 a

n
d
 i
n
 

c
o
n
ju

n
c
ti
o

n
 w

it
h
 

th
e
 H

e
a
lt
h
 

P
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 A

g
e
n
c
y
 

a
n
d
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 C
a
re

 
T

ru
s
t 

 
K

e
e

p
in

g
 

N
e
ig

h
b
o

u
r 

-
h
o
o
d
s
 c

le
a
n

, 
g
re

e
n
 a

n
d

 
s
a
fe

. 
 

E
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 

W
e
llb

e
in

g
 /
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
d
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 /
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
d
 

Q
u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
L
if
e
 

 

H
e
lp

 p
e

o
p
le

 t
o

 l
iv

e
 

h
e
a

lt
h

ie
r 

liv
e
s
 b

y
 

p
re

v
e

n
ti
n
g
 i
ll 

h
e
a

lt
h
 a

n
d
 h

a
rm

 
a
n
d
 p

ro
m

o
ti
n
g
 

p
u
b

lic
 h

e
a
lt
h
 

 

A
 b

re
a
k
 d

o
w

n
 o

f 
c
a
s
e
s
 i
s
 s

h
o

w
n
 

b
e
lo

w
 

U
rg

e
n
t 
N

o
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o

n
s
 

to
 b

e
 r

e
s
p
o
n

d
e
d

 t
o
 

w
it
h

in
 1

 w
o
rk

in
g
 

d
a

y
. 

 O
th

e
rs

 w
it
h

in
 

3
 d

a
y
s
 

T
y
p

e
s

 o
f 

S
p

e
c

if
ie

d
 I

n
fe

c
ti

o
u

s
 D

is
e

a
s
e

 F
o

o
d

 P
o

is
o

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 S
u

s
p

e
c

te
d

 F
o

o
d

 P
o

is
o

n
in

g
 C

a
s

e
s
 i

n
 H

a
rr

o
w

 R
e

p
o

rt
e

d
 D

u
ri

n
g

 2
0

1
1

/1
2

 
F

o
o
d
 P

o
is

o
n
in

g
 

1
4
0
 

P
a
ra

ty
p

h
o
id

 F
e

v
e
r 

2
 

M
e
n

in
g

o
c
o
c
c
a
l 
S

e
p

ti
c
a
e
m

ia
 

2
 

V
ir
a

l 
H

e
p
a
ti
ti
s
 

5
 

T
y
p
h

o
id

 F
e

v
e
r 

7
 

D
y
s
e
n
tr

y
 

6
 

T
h
e
s
e
 a

re
 t
h
e
 m

o
s
t 
fr

e
q
u
e
n
t 
a
n

d
 r

e
p
re

s
e

n
t 

in
d

e
x
 c

a
s
e
s
. 
 T

h
e
 

in
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
s
 w

o
u

ld
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
 t
h
e

 s
a
m

p
lin

g
 o

f 
a
ll 

h
o

u
s
e

h
o
ld

 
c
o
n
ta

c
ts

 f
o
r 

a
t 
le

a
s
t 
2
 s

a
m

p
le

s
. 

39



 

R
L

e
-B

ru
n
 

P
a

g
e

 2
7
 

2
8

/0
8

/2
0

1
2

 
   

H
E

A
L

T
H

 A
N

D
 S

A
F

E
T

Y
 

 

Function 

Statutory 

Function 

Description 

Method 

Corporate 

Priority 

Well Being 

Priority 

Regulatory 

Outcome 

2011/12 

Performance 

2012/13 

Target 

A
 a

n
d
 B

1
 r

a
te

d
 

p
re

m
is

e
s
 t
o
 b

e
 

in
s
p
e
c
te

d
 

B
2
 a

n
d
 C

 r
a
te

d
 

p
re

m
is

e
s
 t
o
 

u
n
d
e
rg

o
 f

o
c
u
s
e
d
 

p
ro

je
c
t 
w

o
rk

 

N
e

w
 /
 U

n
c
la

s
s
if
ie

d
 

p
re

m
is

e
s
 t
o
 b

e
 

in
s
p
e
c
te

d
 

P
ri

m
a
ry

 
In

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
s
 

 
In

s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 

in
te

rv
e
n

ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 
c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 w

it
h
 h

e
a

lt
h
, 

s
a
fe

ty
 a

n
d
 w

e
lf
a
re

 
re

q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 

th
e
 H

S
E

 L
A

C
 6

7
/3

 
G

u
id

a
n
c
e
 

D
e
s
k
to

p
 A

s
s
e
s
s
e
d
 

P
re

m
is

e
s
 t
o
 

u
n
d
e
rg

o
 a

lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 

in
te

rv
e
n

ti
o
n
s
 

9
0
%

 A
 a

n
d
 B

 1
 

p
re

m
is

e
s
 i
n
s
p
e
c
te

d
, 
 

A
c
h
ie

v
e

 1
0

0
%

 
in

s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
 r

a
te

 f
o
r 

C
a
te

g
o
ry

 A
 &

 B
1
 

p
re

m
is

e
s
. 

 T
o
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
t 

p
ro

je
c
ts

 i
n
 

c
o
n
ju

n
c
ti
o

n
 w

it
h
 

B
re

n
t 

a
n
d

 B
a
rn

e
t 

c
o
v
e
ri

n
g
 B

2
 a

n
d
 C

 
p
re

m
is

e
s
 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 

H
S

E
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e
 

C
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 

 
C

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 c
o
n
c
e
rn

in
g
 

h
e
a

lt
h
, 
s
a
fe

ty
 a

n
d
 w

e
lf
a
re

 
w

it
h

in
 t

h
e
 w

o
rk

p
la

c
e
, 

a
ff

e
c
ti
n
g
 e

m
p
lo

y
e

e
s
, 

p
u
b

lic
 a

n
d
 c

o
n

tr
a
c
to

rs
 

In
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 T

e
a
m

 
P

o
lic

y
, 

b
a
s
e

d
 o

n
 

th
e
 H

S
E

 
In

te
rv

e
n
ti
o
n

 P
o
lic

y
 

 7
8
 C

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 
in

v
e
s
ti
g
a
te

d
 

 T
o
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
 t
o
 a

ll 
c
o
m

p
la

in
ts

 w
it
h
in

 5
 

w
o
rk

in
g
 d

a
y
s
 

A
c

c
id

e
n

ts
 

 
In

v
e
s
ti
g

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
re

p
o
rt

e
d
 

w
o
rk

 r
e
la

te
d
 d

e
a
th

s
, 
m

a
jo

r 
in

ju
ri
e
s
, 

o
v
e
r 

7
 d

a
y
 

in
ju

ri
e
s
, 

w
o
rk

 r
e
la

te
d
 

d
is

e
a
s
e
s
 a

n
d
 d

a
n

g
e
ro

u
s
 

o
c
c
u
rr

e
n
c
e
s
 

In
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 H

S
E

, 
L
G

R
 a

n
d
 T

e
a
m

 
P

o
lic

y
. 

 P
ri

m
a
ry

 
e
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 r
e
s
ts

 
w

it
h
 t

h
e
 T

e
a
m

 
w

h
e
n
 n

o
 P

o
lic

e
 

e
n
fo

rc
e
d
 a

c
ti
o
n
 i
s
 

p
e
rc

e
iv

e
d

. 

 
K

e
e

p
in

g
 

N
e
ig

h
b
o

u
r 

-
h
o
o
d
s
 

c
le

a
n
, 

g
re

e
n
 a

n
d

 
s
a
fe

. 
 

S
u
p

p
o
rt

in
g
 

o
u
r 

T
o
w

n
 

C
e
n
tr

e
, 

o
u
r 

lo
c
a
l 

s
h
o
p
p

in
g
 

c
e
n
tr

e
s
 a

n
d

 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 

E
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 

W
e
llb

e
in

g
 /
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
d
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 /
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
d
 

Q
u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
L
if
e
 

 

H
e
lp

 p
e

o
p
le

 t
o

 
liv

e
 h

e
a

lt
h

ie
r 

liv
e
s
 

b
y
 p

re
v
e
n
ti
n
g

 i
ll 

h
e
a

lt
h
 a

n
d
 h

a
rm

 
a
n
d
 p

ro
m

o
ti
n
g
 

p
u
b

lic
 h

e
a
lt
h
 

 

 8
1
 A

c
c
id

e
n
ts

 
in

v
e
s
ti
g
a
te

d
 

 T
o
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
te

 m
a
jo

r 
a
n
d
 f

a
ta

l 
a
c
c
id

e
n
ts

 
w

it
h

in
 2

4
 h

o
u
rs

, 
a

n
d
 

a
ll 

o
th

e
rs

 w
it
h
in

 7
 

d
a

y
s
 

  

40



 

R
L

e
-B

ru
n
 

P
a

g
e

 2
8
 

2
8

/0
8

/2
0

1
2

 
   

Function 

Statutory 

Function 

Description 

Method 

 

Well Being 

Priority 

Regulatory 

Outcome 

2011/12 

Performance 

2012/13 

Target 

L
e
g

io
n

e
ll
a
 

In
v

e
s
ti

g
a
ti

o
n

 
a
n

d
 

P
re

v
e
n

ti
o

n
 

 
In

v
e
s
ti
g

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
L
e

g
io

n
e

lla
 

w
it
h

in
 t

h
e
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 p

ro
a
c
ti
v
e
 c

h
e
c
k
s
. 
 

In
c
lu

d
e
s
 k

e
e
p
in

g
 a

 
m

a
n
d
a
to

ry
 r

e
g

is
te

r 
o
f 

c
o
o
lin

g
 t

o
w

e
rs

 a
n
d
 

e
v
a

p
o
ra

ti
v
e
 c

o
n

d
e
n
s
e
rs

 

In
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 N

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
G

u
id

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 l
o
c
a

l 
p
o
lic

ie
s
, 

w
it
h

 
in

v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
s
 

c
o
n
d
u
c
te

d
 i
n
 

c
o
n
ju

n
c
ti
o

n
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 P

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 

A
g
e

n
c
y
 

K
e
e

p
in

g
 

N
e
ig

h
b
o

u
r 

-
h
o
o
d
s
 

c
le

a
n
, 

g
re

e
n
 a

n
d

 
s
a
fe

. 
 

S
u
p

p
o
rt

in
g
 

o
u
r 

T
o
w

n
 

C
e
n
tr

e
, 

o
u
r 

lo
c
a
l 

s
h
o
p
p

in
g
 

c
e
n
tr

e
s
 a

n
d

 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 

H
e
lp

 p
e

o
p
le

 t
o

 
liv

e
 h

e
a

lt
h

ie
r 

liv
e
s
 

b
y
 p

re
v
e
n
ti
n
g

 i
ll 

h
e
a

lt
h
 a

n
d
 h

a
rm

 
a
n
d
 p

ro
m

o
ti
n
g
 

p
u
b

lic
 h

e
a
lt
h
 

 

 A
ll 

d
ry

 c
le

a
n
e
rs

 a
n
d
 

re
le

v
a
n
t 

p
re

m
is

e
s
 

c
o
n
ta

c
te

d
 w

it
h
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
. 
 

C
o
o
lin

g
 T

o
w

e
r 

re
g
is

te
r 

k
e
p
t 
u
p

 t
o
 

d
a
te

. 
 A

ll 
c
o

o
k
in

g
 

to
w

e
rs

 i
n
s
p
e
c
te

d
 t
o
 

e
n
s
u
re

 s
a
fe

. 
 

S
ta

n
d
a
rd

 c
h

e
c
k
 i
n
 

h
e
a

lt
h
 a

n
d
 s

a
fe

ty
 

in
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 

 C
o
n
ti
n
u

e
 t
o
 k

e
e
p
 

C
o
o
lin

g
 T

o
w

e
r 

R
e
g
is

te
r 

u
p
 t

o
 d

a
te

. 
 C

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 
p
ro

-a
c
ti
v
e
 

v
is

it
s
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

a
 

jo
in

t 
B

re
n
t 

–
 B

a
rn

e
t 

–
 H

a
rr

o
w

 p
ro

je
c
t 

c
o
v
e
ri

n
g
 c

a
re

 
h
o
m

e
s
 

L
e
a
d

 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

P
ri

n
c

ip
le

 

 
T

h
e
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
 b

y
 w

h
ic

h
 a

 
L
o
c
a
l 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 e

n
te

rs
 a

 
p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
it
h
 a

 n
a
ti
o
n
a

l 
c
o
m

p
a
n

y
 t

o
 c

o
-o

rd
in

a
te

 
h
e
a

lt
h
 a

n
d
 s

a
fe

ty
 

n
a
ti
o
n
a

lly
 a

n
d
 d

e
a
l 
w

it
h

 
o
th

e
r 

L
o
c
a
l 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

q
u
e
ri

e
s
 /
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g

a
ti
o
n
s
 

L
e
a
d

 A
u

th
o
ri

ty
 i
s
 

a
n
 i
n
fo

rm
a
l 

a
g
re

e
m

e
n
t,
 w

h
ile

 a
 

P
ri
m

a
ry

 A
u
th

o
ri
ty

 i
s
 

le
g

a
lly

 b
in

d
in

g
. 

 
A

n
y
 e

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

a
c
ti
o
n

 m
u
s
t 
b
e
 

re
fe

rr
e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e

 
A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 f
o
r 

a
p
p
ro

v
a

l 

4
 L

e
a
d
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 
P

re
m

is
e
s
 

re
p
re

s
e
n
te

d
 b

y
 

L
o
n
d

o
n
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
 o

f 
H

a
rr

o
w

, 
c
o

v
e
ri

n
g
 

o
v
e
r 

1
5
0

0
 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 

n
a
ti
o
n
a

lly
 

T
o
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e

 t
o
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 L
e
a

d
 

A
u
th

o
ri
ty

 
C

o
m

p
a
n
ie

s
 

P
ri

m
a
ry

 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

P
ri

n
c

ip
le

 

 
W

o
rk

in
g
 o

n
 t
h

e
 s

a
m

e
 

b
a
s
is

 o
f 

a
 “

L
e

a
d
” 

a
u
th

o
ri

ty
, 

b
u
t 

is
 a

 f
o
rm

a
l 
le

g
a

l 
a
g
re

e
m

e
n
t 

w
h
e
re

 c
o
s
ts

 
c
a
n
 b

e
 r

e
c
o

v
e
re

d
 

 

S
u
p

p
o
rt

in
g
 

o
u
r 

T
o
w

n
 

C
e
n
tr

e
, 

o
u
r 

lo
c
a
l 

s
h
o
p
p

in
g
 

c
e
n
tr

e
s
 a

n
d

 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 

E
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 

W
e
llb

e
in

g
 /
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
d
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 /
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
d
 

Q
u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
L
if
e
 

 

 
H

e
lp

 p
e

o
p
le

 t
o

 
liv

e
 h

e
a

lt
h

ie
r 

liv
e
s
 

b
y
 p

re
v
e
n
ti
n
g

 i
ll 

h
e
a

lt
h
 a

n
d
 h

a
rm

 
a
n
d
 p

ro
m

o
ti
n
g
 

p
u
b

lic
 h

e
a
lt
h
 

 
S

u
p

p
o
rt

 
E

n
te

rp
ri
s
e
 a

n
d
 

E
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 g

ro
w

th
 

b
y
 e

n
s
u
ri

n
g
 a

 f
a
ir
, 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 a

n
d

 
c
o
m

p
e
ti
ti
v
e
 

tr
a
d
in

g
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

 N
o
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 
A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 i
n
 p

la
c
e
, 

th
o
u

g
h
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 

to
 b

e
c
o
m

e
 o

n
e

 f
o
r 

H
o
m

e
 R

e
ta

il 

 T
o
 B

e
c
o
m

e
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 
A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 f
o
r 

H
o
m

e
 

R
e
ta

il 

 

41



 

R
L

e
-B

ru
n
 

P
a

g
e

 2
9
 

2
8

/0
8

/2
0

1
2

 
   

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

: 
 C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
 O

N
 V

A
R

IA
N

C
E

S
 2

0
1
1
 -

 2
0

1
2
 

 T
h
e

 y
e

a
r 

s
a

w
 c

o
n

s
id

e
ra

b
le

 p
re

s
s
u

re
 o

n
 t

h
e

 r
e

s
o

u
rc

e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
e

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

b
in

e
d

 e
ff

e
c
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 h
ig

h
 d

e
m

a
n
d
 

fo
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 n

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
s
h

o
rt

a
g
e

 o
f 

q
u

a
lif

ie
d

 s
ta

ff
 t
h

a
t 
p

o
s
s
e

s
s
 t
h

e
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 c
o

m
p

e
te

n
c
ie

s
 f

o
r 

fo
o

d
 i
n

s
p

e
c
ti
o

n
 w

o
rk

. 
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

 
- 

T
e
a

m
 o

p
e

ra
ti
n

g
 o

v
e

r 
2
5

%
 s

ta
ff

in
g
 c

a
p
a

c
it
y
, 

in
 p

a
rt

 d
u

e
 t
o

 d
if
fi
c
u

lt
ie

s
 i
n

 r
e

c
ru

it
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 i
n

 p
a
rt

 t
o

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
c
h

a
n

g
e

s
. 

- 
O

n
e

 T
e

c
h

n
ic

a
l 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
h

a
s
 o

n
g
o

in
g
 m

e
d

ic
a

l 
is

s
u

e
s
 a

n
d

 a
tt

e
n

d
a

n
c
e
 o

n
 a

 f
o
o

d
 s

a
fe

ty
 u

n
iv

e
rs

it
y
 c

o
u

rs
e

 w
h

ic
h

 w
ill

 a
llo

w
 t

h
e

m
 t

o
 d

o
 

fo
o

d
 w

o
rk

 
- 

N
o

 s
h

o
rt

 t
e

rm
 s

o
lu

ti
o
n

 i
s
 p

e
rc

e
iv

e
d

 a
t 
p

re
s
e
n

t,
 a

n
d

 t
h
e

 t
e

a
m

 w
ill

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 p
ri
o

ri
ti
s
e

 h
ig

h
 r

is
k
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 

 E
C

O
N

O
M

Y
 A

N
D

 C
O

M
P

L
I
A

N
C

E
 

- 
In

c
re

a
s
e
 p

ro
s
e

c
u

ti
o
n

 w
o

rk
 d

u
e

 t
o

 r
e
d

u
c
e
d

 c
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e

  
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 f

a
c
in

g
 h

a
rs

h
e

r 
e

c
o
n

o
m

ic
 t

im
e

s
 a

re
 c

u
tt

in
g
 m

o
re

 c
o

rn
e

rs
 a

n
d
 l
e

a
d

in
g
 t

o
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 f
o

o
d
 a

n
d

 h
e

a
lt
h
 a

n
d

 s
a
fe

ty
 r

is
k
s
  

- 
O

v
e

ra
ll 

g
re

a
te

r 
re

s
is

ta
n

c
e

 t
o

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

 d
u

e
 t

o
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
im

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
c
a

rr
y
in

g
 o

u
t 

n
e

c
e

s
s
a

ry
 l
e

g
a

l 
w

o
rk

s
 

- 
T

u
rn

 o
v
e

r 
o
f 

p
re

m
is

e
s
 n

o
t 
a

llo
w

in
g
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 b
e

 r
e

a
lis

e
d

 b
e
fo

re
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 a
re

 f
a

c
e
d

 w
it
h

 n
e

w
 o

w
n

e
rs

 &
 h

a
v
in

g
 t

o
 s

ta
rt

 a
fr

e
s
h

 
- 

T
h
e

 t
e
a
m

 c
o
n

ti
n

u
e

s
 t

o
 s

tr
e

a
m

lin
e

 w
a

y
s
 o

f 
w

o
rk

in
g
 t

o
 a

llo
w

 m
o

re
 f
o

c
u
s
s
e

d
 e

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

 
 I
N

F
E

C
T

I
O

N
 

- 
A

n
 i

n
c
re

a
s
e

 i
n

 t
y
p

h
o

id
 c

a
s
e

s
 i

n
 t

h
e

 B
o

ro
u
g
h

, 
le

a
d

in
g
 t

o
 r

e
s
o
u

rc
e

 i
n

te
n

s
iv

e
 i

n
v
e

s
ti
g
a

ti
o

n
s
. 

 F
o

r 
e
a

c
h

 T
y
p

h
o
id

 c
a

s
e

, 
th

e
 w

h
o

le
 

h
o

u
s
e

h
o

ld
 a

n
d

 i
m

m
e

d
ia

te
 c

o
n

ta
c
ts

 n
e

e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 i
n

v
e

s
ti
g
a

te
d

 a
n

d
 a

 n
u

m
b
e

r 
o
f 

s
a
m

p
le

s
 t
a

k
e
n

. 
- 

A
 u

n
iq

u
e

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 C
a

re
 T

ru
s
t 

/ 
E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
l 

H
e

a
lt
h

 p
ro

je
c
t 

h
a

s
 b

e
e
n

 l
a

u
n

c
h
e

d
 i

n
 J

a
n
u

a
ry

 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 i
n

fe
c
ti
o

n
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 
in

 c
a

re
 

h
o

m
e

s
, 

s
c
h

o
o

ls
, 
n

u
rs

e
ri
e

s
 a

n
d

 e
th

n
ic

 g
ro

u
p

s
 

 

P
U

B
L
I
C

 S
E

C
T

O
R

 
- 

O
ff

ic
e

rs
 b

e
in

g
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 f

in
d

 i
n

c
o

m
e

 s
tr

e
a
m

s
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 c

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

s
ta

tu
to

ry
 f

u
n

c
ti
o

n
s
 

- 
L

a
c
k
 o

f 
a

w
a

re
n

e
s
s
 o

f 
ro

le
 o

f 
te

a
m

 l
e

a
d

in
g
 t

o
 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
re

s
is

ta
n

c
e

 t
o
 b

e
tt

e
r 

w
o

rk
in

g
 

- 
M

o
re

 t
ra

in
in

g
 c

o
u

rs
e

s
 a

re
 b

e
in

g
 r

u
n

 t
o
 r

a
is

e
 i
n

c
o

m
e

, 
a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 s

a
fe

ty
 a

w
a

re
n

e
s
s
. 

- 
A

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 a
g
re

e
m

e
n

t 
w

it
h

 H
o
m

e
 R

e
ta

il,
 o

n
e

 o
f 

th
e

 t
o

p
 1

0
 r

e
ta

il 
b
u

s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 n

a
ti
o

n
a

lly
, 

w
ill

 b
ri
n

g
 i
n

c
o

m
e

 i
n

to
 t
h

e
 t
e

a
m

 

42



 

R
L

e
-B

ru
n
 

P
a

g
e

 3
0
 

2
8

/0
8

/2
0

1
2

 
   

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 2

:  
 

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
IA

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
 O

V
E

R
V

IE
W

 A
N

D
 L

E
G

IS
L

A
T

IO
N

 

 
T

h
e

 c
o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
s
a
fe

ty
 t

e
a
m

 c
o
n

d
u

c
ts

 t
h

e
 f
o

llo
w

in
g
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 f
u

n
c

ti
o

n
s

: 
 

• 
M

o
v
e

m
e

n
t 
o
f 

A
n

im
a

ls
 (

P
ig

s
, 

C
a

tt
le

 a
n

d
 S

h
e
e

p
) 

• 
In

s
p

e
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 
p

re
m

is
e

s
 f

o
r 

h
e

a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 s

a
fe

ty
 

• 
D

is
p

o
s
a

l 
o
f 

a
n

im
a

l 
b

y
 p

ro
d

u
c
ts

 
• 

In
v
e

s
ti
g
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
L

e
g
io

n
e

lla
 c

a
s
e

s
 

• 
P

ro
v
is

io
n

 o
f 
fo

o
d

 h
y
g
ie

n
e

 a
n

d
 s

a
fe

ty
 a

d
v
ic

e
 t

o
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 
b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 

• 
L

e
a
d

 (
N

a
ti
o

n
a

l)
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 f
o

r 
n

u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

p
re

m
is

e
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 

H
o

m
e
b

a
s
e
 a

n
d

 W
ic

k
e
s
 

• 
H

o
m

e
 (

N
a
ti
o

n
a

l)
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 f
o

r 
n

u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

p
re

m
is

e
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 

S
p

a
r 

U
K

 L
td

 
• 

In
v
e

s
ti
g
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
p

re
m

is
e

 c
o
m

p
la

in
ts

 f
o

r 
h

e
a

lt
h
, 

s
a
fe

ty
 a

n
d

 w
e

lf
a

re
 

is
s
u

e
s
 

• 
A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o
f 

P
ro

d
u

c
t 

S
p

e
c
if
ic

 F
o

o
d

 P
re

m
is

e
s
 

• 
P

ro
v
is

io
n

 o
f 

h
e
a

lt
h

 a
n
d
 s

a
fe

ty
 a

d
v
ic

e
 t

o
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 

• 
In

v
e

s
ti
g
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
In

fe
c
ti
o
u

s
 D

is
e

a
s
e

s
 

• 
In

v
e

s
ti
g
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
A

c
c
id

e
n

ts
, 

In
c
id

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 D
a
n
g
e

ro
u

s
 O

c
c
u

rr
e

n
c
e

s
 

• 
M

ic
ro

b
io

lo
g
ic

a
l 
a

n
d

 C
h
e

m
ic

a
l 
S

a
m

p
lin

g
 o

f 
F

o
o

d
 

 

• 
In

s
p

e
c
ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 E

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

F
e

e
d

in
g
 S

tu
ff

s
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 
 

• 
In

s
p

e
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
fo

o
d
 p

re
m

is
e

s
 f
o

r 
fo

o
d

 h
y
g
ie

n
e

 a
n

d
 f

o
o

d
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
 

 

• 
In

v
e

s
ti
g
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
F

o
o
d

 P
o

is
o

n
in

g
s
 a

n
d

 F
o
o

d
 P

o
is

o
n

in
g
 O

u
tb

re
a

k
s
  
  

  
 

 

 T
h
e

 c
o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
s
a
fe

ty
 t

e
a
m

 c
o
n

d
u

c
ts

 t
h

e
 f
o

llo
w

in
g
 n

o
n

-s
ta

tu
to

ry
 f

u
n

c
ti
o

n
s
: 

 

• 
Im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 R
u

n
n

in
g
 o

f 
th

e
 “

S
c
o

re
s
 o

n
 t
h

e
 D

o
o

rs
” 

s
c
h

e
m

e
 

• 
P

ro
m

o
ti
o

n
 o

f 
h

e
a

lt
h

, 
s
p

e
c
if
ic

a
lly

 l
in

k
e

d
 t

o
 h

e
a

lt
h

, 
s
a
fe

ty
 a

n
d

 
w

e
lf
a

re
 

• 
P

ro
m

o
ti
o

n
 o

f 
h

e
a

lt
h

 p
ro

m
o
ti
o

n
, 
s
p

e
c
if
ic

a
lly

 l
in

k
e

d
 t
o

 f
o
o

d
 a

n
d
 

in
fe

c
ti
o
u

s
 d

is
e
a

s
e

 
• 

P
ro

v
id

e
 t

ra
in

in
g
 a

n
d
 a

d
v
ic

e
 o

n
 t

h
e

 F
S

A
 “

S
a
fe

r 
F

o
o

d
 B

e
tt
e

r 
B

u
s
in

e
s
s
” 

p
a

c
k
 

• 
R

u
n

n
in

g
 F

o
o
d

 H
y
g
ie

n
e

 T
ra

in
in

g
 C

o
u

rs
e

s
 f
o

r 
R

e
s
id

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 
B

u
s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 

• 
 

 T
h
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 a
re

 a
re

a
s
 s

p
e

c
if
ic

a
lly

 l
in

k
e

d
 t

o
 f
o

o
d

 h
y
g
ie

n
e

 a
n
d

 s
a
fe

ty
. 

 T
h
e

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 i
s
 a

ls
o

 i
n

v
o

lv
e

d
 i
n

 D
u

ty
 o

f 
C

a
re

 (
W

a
s
te

),
 p

e
s
t 

c
o
n

tr
o

l 
a
n

d
 

p
o

llu
ti
o

n
 (

n
o

is
e
 a

n
d

 o
d
o

u
r)

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 f
o

o
d

 p
re

m
is

e
s
. 

  

43



 

R
L

e
-B

ru
n
 

P
a

g
e

 3
1
 

2
8

/0
8

/2
0

1
2

 
   

L
e

g
is

la
ti

o
n

 
 T

h
e

 C
o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
S

a
fe

ty
 T

e
a
m

 e
n
fo

rc
e

s
 N

a
ti
o
n

a
l 
a
n

d
 E

u
ro

p
e

a
n
 L

e
g
is

la
ti
o

n
. 
 O

v
e

ra
ll,

 t
h

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 e
n

fo
rc

e
, 

in
s
p

e
c
t 
u

n
d
e

r 
a

n
d

 a
d

v
ic

e
 o

n
 o

v
e

r 
1

0
0

0
 

fo
o

d
 r

e
la

te
d

 p
ie

c
e

s
 o

f 
le

g
is

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 g

u
id

a
n

c
e

 
 T

h
e

 m
a

in
 l
e

g
is

la
ti
o
n

 r
e
le

v
a

n
t 

to
 f
o

o
d

 e
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

is
 T

h
e

 F
o

o
d

 S
a
fe

ty
 A

c
t 

1
9

9
0

 a
s
 a

m
e

n
d

e
d

, 
T

h
e
 F

o
o
d

 H
y
g
ie

n
e

 (
E

n
g
la

n
d

) 
R

e
g
u

la
ti
o
n

s
 2

0
0
6

, 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 F

o
o
d

 L
a

b
e

lli
n

g
 R

e
g
u

la
ti
o

n
s
 1

9
9
6

 a
s
 a

m
e

n
d

e
d

. 
 T

h
e

 m
a

in
 l
e

g
is

la
ti
o
n

 r
e
le

v
a

n
t 

to
 h

e
a

lt
h

 &
 s

a
fe

ty
 e

n
fo

rc
e

m
e

n
t 
is

 T
h

e
 H

e
a

lt
h

 &
 S

a
fe

ty
 a

t 
W

o
rk

 e
tc

 A
c
t 

1
9
7

4
, 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 “

s
ix

 p
a

c
k
” 

o
f 

re
la

te
d

 h
e

a
lt
h

 &
 

s
a
fe

ty
 r

e
g
u

la
ti
o

n
s
 

     

       

44



 

R
L

e
-B

ru
n
 

P
a

g
e

 3
2
 

2
8

/0
8

/2
0

1
2

 
   

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 3

: 
E

S
T

IM
A

T
E

D
 B

R
E

A
K

D
O

W
N

 O
F

 H
O

U
R

S
 P

E
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 D
E

M
A

N
D

 
T

h
e
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

 i
s
 b

a
s
e
d
 u

p
o
n
 a

n
 a

p
p
ro

x
im

a
te

 t
im

e
 f

o
r 

c
o
m

p
le

ti
n
g

 a
n
 i
n
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 p

a
p
e
rw

o
rk

 a
n
d
 d

a
ta

 e
n
tr

y
 f

o
r 

a
 g

iv
e
n
 c

a
te

g
o
ry

 o
f 

p
re

m
is

e
 a

n
d
 t
ra

v
e
l 

ti
m

e
. 
 A

tt
e
m

p
ts

 a
re

 m
a
d
e
 b

y
 O

ff
ic

e
rs

 t
o
 g

ro
u
p
 i
n
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
g

e
th

e
r 

to
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 t
ra

v
e
l 
ti
m

e
. 
  

 

F
O

O
D

 H
Y

G
IE

N
E

 I
N

S
P

E
C

T
IO

N
S

 
 

R
is

k
 C

a
te

g
o
ry

 
A

v
e
ra

g
e
 T

im
e
 p

e
r 

In
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
 (

h
rs

) 
N

o
. 

o
f 

In
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 

T
o
ta

l 
(h

o
u
rs

) 
(t

im
e
 x

 
N

o
.)

 
 

A
-C

 
5
 

5
7
9
 

2
8
9
5
 

 

D
-E

 
2
 

3
0
4
 

6
0
8
 

 

R
e
v
is

it
s
 (

e
s
ti
m

a
te

d
: 

w
o
rk

in
g
 o

n
 5

0
%

) 
2
.5

 
4
4
1
 

1
3
2
3
 

 

M
is

c
 I

n
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 (

n
e
w

 
p
re

m
is

e
s
 e

tc
) 

4
 

1
2
2
 

4
8
8
 

 

 
 

T
O

T
A

L
 

5
3
1
4
 

 

F
O

O
D

 S
T

A
N

D
A

R
D

S
 I

N
S

P
E

C
T

IO
N

S
 

 

A
-B

 
 

3
 

6
7
 

2
0
1
 

 

C
 

2
 

2
8
8
 

5
7
6
 

 

R
e
v
is

it
s
 (

e
s
ti
m

a
te

d
: 

w
o
rk

in
g
 o

n
 2

5
%

) 
2
 

8
9
 

1
7
8
 

 

M
is

c
 I

n
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 (

n
e
w

 
p
re

m
is

e
s
 e

tc
) 

4
 

1
2
6
 

5
0
4
 

 

 
 

T
O

T
A

L
 

1
4
5
9
 

 

H
E

A
L

T
H

 A
N

D
 S

A
F

E
T

Y
 I

N
S

P
E

C
T

IO
N

S
 

 

A
-B

2
 

 
5
 

6
4
 

3
2
0
 

 

R
e
v
is

it
s
 (

e
s
ti
m

a
te

d
: 

w
o
rk

in
g
 o

n
 2

0
%

) 
2
 

1
3
 

2
6
 

 

M
is

c
 I

n
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 (

n
e
w

 
p
re

m
is

e
s
 e

tc
) 

4
 

2
9
7
 

1
1
8
8
 

 

 
 

T
O

T
A

L
 

1
4
7
0
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

O
v
e
ra

ll
 T

o
ta

l 
8
2
9
4
 

 

E
s
ti
m

a
te

 o
f 
th

e
 t
o
ta

l 
n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

h
o
u
rs

 a
 F

T
E

 
p
o
s
t 

w
o
u
ld

 h
a
v
e
 i
n
 a

 1
2
 m

o
n
th

 p
e
ri
o
d
 

(3
7
h
o
u
rs

 w
e
e
k
/5

2
w

e
e
k
s
):

 
1
9
2
4
.0

0
 

 L
e
s
s
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
le

a
v
e
/f

le
x
i 
 

 
 

  
  
  
  
  
 (

3
2
 d

a
y
s
) 

  
2
4
0
.0

0
 

L
e
s
s
 B

a
n
k
 H

o
lid

a
y
s
 

 
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
 (

8
 d

a
y
s
) 

  
  

5
9
.3

5
 

L
e
s
s
 S

ic
k
n
e
s
s
  

 
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
 (

A
p
p
ro

x
) 

  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

7
.0

0
  
  
  
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
  
 T

o
ta

l 
H

o
u

rs
 

1
5
8
7
.6

4
 

 
 

F
o
o
d
 H

a
z
a
rd

 W
a
rn

in
g
  

 
 

  
  
  
  
  
 (

2
 d

a
y
s
) 

  
  

1
5
 

E
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

 
 

 
 

  
  
  
  
  
 (

1
0
 d

a
y
s
) 

  
  

7
4
 

R
e
s
e
a
rc

h
 /
 C

P
D

 U
p
d
a
te

 
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
 (

8
 d

a
y
s
) 

  
  

6
0
 

M
e
e
ti
n
g

s
 

 
 

 
 

  
  
  
  
  
 (

5
 d

a
y
s
) 

  
  

3
7
 

M
is

c
 A

d
m

in
 

 
 

 
 

  
  
  
  
  
 (

1
0
 d

a
y
s
) 

  
  

7
4
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 R

e
v
ie

w
 
 

 
 

  
  
  
  
  
 (

2
 d

a
y
s
) 

  
  

1
6
 

T
ra

in
in

g
 

 
 

 
 

  
  
  
  
  
  
(1

0
 d

a
y
s
) 

  
  

7
4
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
T

o
ta

l 
H

o
u

rs
 

  
3
5
0
 

 T
o
t
a
l 

H
o
u
r
s
 

T
o
t
a
l 

H
o
u
r
s
 

T
o
t
a
l 

H
o
u
r
s
 

T
o
t
a
l 

H
o
u
r
s
  

o
f
 

 o
f
 

 o
f
 

 o
f
 1

 F
T

E
1
 F

T
E

1
 F

T
E

1
 F

T
E

    
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 1
2
3
7
.6

4
1
2
3
7
.6

4
1
2
3
7
.6

4
1
2
3
7
.6

4
 

 

45



 

R
L

e
-B

ru
n
 

P
a

g
e

 3
3
 

2
8

/0
8

/2
0

1
2

 
   

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

:  
 

E
N

F
O

R
C

E
M

E
N

T
 B

R
E

A
K

D
O

W
N

  

 
  

 E
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t 
 

 
2

0
1
0

-2
0

1
1

 
 

2
0

1
1

-2
0

1
2

 
 

In
c

re
a
s

e
/D

e
c

re
a

s
e

 

 W
a

rn
in

g
 L

e
tt

e
rs

 
 

 
2

4
5

 
 

4
1

2
 

 

↑
4

1
%

 

 Im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 

N
o

ti
c

e
s

 
 

 
1

2
6

 
 

1
4

3
 

 

↑
1

2
%

 

 S
im

p
le

 C
a

u
ti

o
n

s
 

 

 3
 

 3
 

 -  

 P
ro

s
e

c
u

ti
o

n
s

 
 

 1
 

 3
 

 

↑
6

6
%

 

 

 C
lo

s
u

re
s

 
 

 8
 

 
1

4
 

 

↑
5

0
%

 

 

 
  

46



 

R
L

e
-B

ru
n
 

P
a

g
e

 3
4
 

2
8

/0
8

/2
0

1
2

 
   

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 5

:  
 

S
C

O
R

E
S

 O
N

 T
H

E
 D

O
O

R
S

 R
A

T
IN

G
S

/ 
F

O
O

D
 H

Y
G

IE
N

E
 R

A
T

IN
G

 S
C

H
E

M
E

 
 In

 2
0

0
6
, 

a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

p
ilo

t 
s
c
h

e
m

e
s
 w

e
re

 l
a

u
n
c
h

e
d

 n
a

ti
o
n

a
lly

 r
e

g
a

rd
in

g
 t

h
e

 d
is

p
la

y
 o

f 
h

y
g
ie

n
e

 s
c
o

re
s
 a

t 
fo

o
d

 p
re

m
is

e
s
. 

 T
h

e
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 B

o
ro

u
g
h

 o
f 

H
a

rr
o

w
 w

a
s
 a

 f
o
u

n
d

in
g
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

th
e
 L

o
n

d
o
n

 W
id

e
 p

ilo
t 
s
c
h

e
m

e
, 

c
e

n
tr

e
d
 o

n
 a

 “
5
 s

ta
r”

 s
c
h

e
m

e
. 

 I
n

 2
0

0
9

, 
th

e
 F

o
o

d
 S

ta
n
d

a
rd

s
 A

g
e

n
c
y
 s

ta
rt

e
d

 t
o

 
e

x
a

m
in

e
 t
h

e
 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o
n

 o
f 

a
 n

a
ti
o
n

a
l 
s
c
h
e

m
e
 b

u
t 
h

a
s
 y

e
t 

to
 a

g
re

e
 i
ts

 f
o

rm
a

t 
o

r 
it
s
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 a
m

o
n

g
s
t 

a
ll 

L
o

c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ti
e

s
. 

 W
h
ile

 t
h

is
 c

o
n
ti
n

u
e

s
, 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

s
 t

o
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n

t 
th

e
 5

 s
ta

r 
s
c
h

e
m

e
, 
b

a
s
e
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 r

is
k
 r

a
ti
n

g
 g

iv
e

n
 t

o
 t
h

e
 p

re
m

is
e

 b
y
 t

h
e

 I
n

s
p
e

c
ti
n
g
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

a
s
 p

e
r 

th
e

 F
o
o

d
 L

a
w

 
C

o
d

e
 o

f 
P

ra
c
ti
c
e

. 
 A

s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
, 
fo

o
d
 p

re
m

is
e

s
 a

re
 g

iv
e

n
 o

n
e

 o
f 

th
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g
 r

a
ti
n

g
s
: 

 T
h
e

re
 a

re
 e

x
c
e

p
ti
o
n

s
, 
w

h
e

re
 p

re
m

is
e

s
 t
h

a
t 

a
re

 r
a

te
d

 l
o

w
 r

is
k
 (

E
 c

a
te

g
o

ry
 –

 m
in

im
a

l 
fo

o
d
, 

a
lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e

 a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t)
 a

re
 n

o
t 

in
c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 s

c
h

e
m

e
 

a
n

d
 n

o
r 

a
re

 t
h
o

s
e

 p
re

m
is

e
s
 s

u
b

je
c
t 
to

 p
ro

s
e
c
u

ti
o

n
 a

c
ti
o

n
. 

 T
h
e

 f
u

ll 
lis

t 
o
f 

s
c
o

re
s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

s
 f
o

o
d

 p
re

m
is

e
s
 c

a
n

 b
e

 f
o

u
n

d
 a

t 
w

w
w

.s
c
o

re
s
o

n
th

e
d

o
o
rs

.o
rg

.u
k
 

 A
s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

ta
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 2
0

1
2

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l,
 X

X
X

 H
a

rr
o

w
 f

o
o

d
 p

re
m

is
e

s
 w

e
re

 o
n
 t

h
e

 w
e

b
s
it
e

. 
 H

a
rr

o
w

 w
ill

 b
e

 m
o

v
in

g
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

o
 t
h

e
 F

o
o

d
 S

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
 

A
g
e

n
c
y
 F

o
o

d
 H

y
g
ie

n
e

 R
a

ti
n

g
 S

c
h

e
m

e
 (

F
H

R
S

),
 t

h
e

 p
ri
n

c
ip

le
s
 o

f 
w

h
ic

h
 r

e
m

a
in

 s
im

ila
r 

to
 t
h

e
 a

b
o

v
e

 s
c
h

e
m

e
. 

 I
t 

o
p

e
ra

te
s
 o

n
 a

 z
e

ro
 t

o
 f

iv
e

 (
0

 –
 5

) 
ra

ti
n

g
 s

c
h

e
m

e
. 
 B

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 t
h

e
 l
a
te

s
t 
d

a
ta

 t
h

e
 s

c
o

ri
n

g
 p

ro
fi
le

 f
o

r 
H

a
rr

o
w

 f
o

o
d
 p

re
m

is
e

s
, 
th

e
ir
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 f
u

tu
re

 s
c
o

re
s
 w

ill
 b

e
: 

  

S
C

O
R

E
S

 O
N

 T
H

E
 D

O
O

R
S

 S
C

H
E

M
E

 
F

O
O

D
 H

Y
G

IE
N

E
 R

A
T

IN
G

 S
C

H
E

M
E

 

S
ta

r 
R

a
ti

n
g

 
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

P
re

m
is

e
s

 
P

e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 

R
a

ti
n

g
 

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

 
N

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
P

re
m

is
e

s
 

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 

 
E

x
c
e

lle
n

t 
3

2
 

4
%

 
5 555

    
E

x
c
e

lle
n

t 
1

6
9

 
1

6
%

 

 
V

e
ry

 G
o

o
d

 
1

6
9

 
1

6
%

 
4 444

    
V

e
ry

 G
o

o
d

 
2

0
6

 
2

0
%

 

 
G

o
o

d
 

3
4

5
 

3
3

%
 

3 333
    

G
o

o
d

 
3

7
6

 
3

6
%

 

 
F

a
ir
 

2
7

3
 

2
6

%
 

2 222
    

F
a

ir
 

1
1

8
 

1
1

%
 

 
P

o
o

r 
1

7
3

 
1

7
%

 
1 111

    
P

o
o

r 
1

5
3

 
1

5
%

 

 
V

e
ry

 P
o

o
r 

4
2

 
4

%
 

0 000
    

V
e

ry
 P

o
o

r 
1

1
 

2
%

 

  

47



 

R
L

e
-B

ru
n
 

P
a

g
e

 3
5
 

2
8

/0
8

/2
0

1
2

 
   

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 6

: 

P
R

IM
A

R
Y
, 

H
O

M
E

 A
N

D
 L

E
A

D
 A

U
T

H
O

R
IT

Y
 P

R
E

M
IS

E
S

 
  

P
ri

m
a

ry
 A

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s
 

 
H

o
m

e
 R

e
ta

il 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
N

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
R

e
ta

il 
C

h
a

in
 

(C
o

m
p

ri
s
e

s
 o

f 
H

o
m

e
b
a

s
e

, 
A

rg
o

s
 a

n
d
 o

th
e

r 
s
u

b
 c

o
m

p
a

n
ie

s
) 

   

H
o

m
e

 A
u

th
o

ri
ti

e
s

 
 

B
a

k
k
a

v
o

r 
 

 
F

o
rw

a
rd

 D
ri

v
e

, 
H

a
rr

o
w

 
 

 
N

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
P

iz
z
a

 P
ro

d
u

c
e

r 
S

p
a

r 
 

 
 

C
o

lle
g
e

 R
o

a
d

, 
H

a
rr

o
w

 
 

 
N

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
R

e
ta

ile
r 

T
o
p

-O
p

 F
o
o

d
s
 

 
P

a
rr

 R
o

a
d

, 
H

a
rr

o
w

  
  

 
 

In
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
Im

p
o

rt
e

r 
A

n
g
lo

-D
a

l 
 

 
H

a
rr

o
w

  
  

 
 

 
 

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
P

ro
d

u
c
e

r 
H

e
a

lt
h

A
id

 
 

 
M

a
rl
b

o
ro

u
g
h

 H
ill

, 
H

a
rr

o
w

  
   

 
In

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
S

u
p

p
lie

r 
 

O
th

e
r 

c
o
m

p
a

n
ie

s
 a

re
 r

e
p

re
s
e
n

te
d

 o
n

 a
 r

e
g
io

n
a

l 
b
a

s
is

. 
  

L
e

a
d

 A
u

th
o

ri
ti

e
s

 
 

W
ic

k
e

s
 

 
 

S
ta

ti
o
n

 R
o

a
d

, 
H

a
rr

o
w

 
 

 
N

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
D

IY
 C

h
a

in
 

48


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	7 Commercial Safety Service Plan 2012/13
	Service Plan 2012 final


